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gur Vision

The gist of our wision is ‘Together Towards
Tomorrow’. Export Import Bank of Bangladesh
Limited believes in togethemess with its
CUShOmErs, in is march on the road to growth and
progress with service. To achieve the desired
goal, there will be pursuit of excellence at all
stages with a climate of contiruous improvemend,
because, in EXIvi Bank, wa believe, the line of
excellence is never ending. Bank's strategic plans
and networking will strengthen its competitive
edge over others in mpidly changing competitive
emvironment. its personzlized guality services to
the cusiomers with the trend of consiant
improvement will be the comerstons to achieve
our operational success.



Our Mission
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The bank has chalked out the following corporate objectives in order o
ensura smooth achiovemant of its goals:

&
&

&
&

&

To be the most casing and cusiomer friendly and sarvice- oriented bank.

To create 2 technology based mast efficient banking environment for
its CushoImess,

To ensure ethics and transparency at all levels.

To ensure sustainable growth and establish full value to the
honourable sizkeholders and

Above all, to add efective contribution to the national economy.

Eventually the bank zlso emphasizes on:

&

* B

# b B B &

Provide high quality financial services in export and import frade
Providing efficient custocmer service

Maintzining corporate and business ethics

Being the trusted repository of customers” money and their financial
adviser

Making its products superior and rewanding to the customers

Dispiay team spirit and professionalism

Sound Capital Base

Enhancement of shareholders’ wealth

Fulfilling its social commitments by expanding its charitable and
humanitarian activities
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Five Years Financial Performance at a Glance

AMMLEAL REOAT

{Amount in million Taka)

................

| Authorized Capital | .
emaEal P e e e e
| Shareholders' Equity - | 191242 | 311169 | 4D4253 | 4989.20
| Total Capital { Tier | + Tier 1) | 217981 | 3467.37 | 4569.56  5763.89
| Statutory Reserve | 56999 | 81088 | 113464 1532535
L T

B6213.37

............... 4

............... 4

8319.21

9 | Investment (General | 2604634 | 32641.27 | 4019534 | 53617.68
10 | Investment (Shares & Securities) | 1633.03 | 2233.25 | 245772 | 289402  2169.44 |
11 | Total Contingent lisbilties | 15941.53 | 16994.09 | 2263265 26070.57 | 30109.11
12 | Total Risk Weighted Assefs | 2568145 | 3240136 | 4070647 | 5342899 | 69056.67 |
......... = e e
......... = embme . . 5
15 | Operating Expenditurs | 225763 | 358489 | 449076 583843 | 720184
16 | Proiit before provision and mx | 117576 | 137667 | 190820 | 251835 318178
17 | Pmfithefore tax | 106330 | 119949 | 161880 | 1989.55 280212 |
18 | Metprofitafier provisionandtax | 555.34 | 65029 930.84 | 109663 |  1634.10

19 | Forsign Exchange Business | 7294000 | 9617510 | 117900.74 | 156434.57 | 16260461
................. e - . o
| b} Export Business | 31285.00 | 4623460 | 5579042 | TG465.62 | T6240.77 |

¢} Remittance | 22300 | 34380 71032 | 142846 245233 |

20 | No.of Forelgn Correspondens | 222 | M6 | 256 | i 333 |

21 | Profit saming assets | 2874343 | 3516148 | 42357.65 | 5619252 6900656
22 | 497327 | 663207 | 914538 | 1225384 1720681

23 | Investmentasa ‘% oftoral Deposit | 91.97% | 93.18% 96.75% 93.14% | 9292%
24 | Capital Adequacy Ratio | BA49% | 10.70% 11.23% 10.79% | 11.18%
35 | Dividend 30 | 25 12 26 | 15

| Cash

| Bonus

Rights Share

1R:2

| Cost of fund

217%

| Met Asset Value Per Share

181.57

| Earning per share (EPS)

£3.48

| Price eaming rafio {times)

774 |

Retum on Assets (ROA) hefore tax

3.94%

31 | No.of Shareholdens | 15542 | 87T 23284 1*435:-'% 29302
......... 32 | MumberofEmployees | 9% 1020 | 1104 | 1312 1440
33 | Mumber of Branches 28 | 30 35 42 | 52




=N IME EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGLADESH LIMITED
LB Registered Office : “SYMPHONY", Plot No. 5E (F)- 9, Road No. 142
Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh

NOTICE OF THE ELEVENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Matice is hereby given that the ELEVENTH ANNUAL CENERAL MEETING of the Members (Sharcholders) of Expart
Impont Bank of Bangladesh Limited fthe “Company™l will be held on Monday, July 12, 2010 at 11:00 am. at
‘Bashundhara Convention Center’ at Block - G, Umme Kulsum Road, Bashundhara RAA, Baridham, Dhaka-1229 to
transact the following business:

AGENDA

1) To receive, conzider and adopt the audited financial stalements including balance sheet, profit & [oss account
for the year ended December 31, 2009 together with report of the Direciors and Auditors thereon.

2] Todeclare Dividend for the year ended December 31, 2009,
3] To appoint Auditors for the term until the next Annual General Meeting and fix their remuneration.

4] To consider and adopt the proposal of raising pabd-up capital by issuing Rights Share at the ratio of 1ioned{R] :02 dwao)
Le. one rights share for every 02{bwe) shares at par as recommended by the Board of Directors zubject to the
approval of Securities and Exchange Commissian.

51 To electreelect Directors.

B Totransact ary other business with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board
foanpeag
..--'""'“-."l
iMd. Golam Mahbub)
Dawed, Dhaka. Company Secretary
june 17, 2010.
Motes:

11  The Recard Date of the Company was Tuesday, May 11, 2010, Members’ (Sharehalders’) names appearing in
the Register of Members of the Company on the Recond Date, will be entitled to Dividend, attend the Annual
Ceneral Meeting and vote theneat,

2) Another Record Date for the purpose of entitlement of the proposed Rights Issue of Shanes will be announced
after obtaining approval from Securities and Exchange Commission in due course.

3] Any Member of the Company entitled %o aftend and wvote at the Anrual General Meeting may appoint any
person, as hisher Proxy or Attorney to attend and vote on histher behall. A Member, being a comporation or
company, may appaint its representative, duly appointed and authorized, to attend and vote an its behalf.
The proxy form or power of atomey or letter of authority, as the case may be, duly signed and stamped must
be submited at the Registered Office of the Company at least 48 hours befors the time fixed for the meeting.

4) Election of Directors shall be held in accordance with the provisions of the Articles of Association of the
Company & in compliance with the relevant rulescirculars of the Regulatory Autharities and the schedule of
election will be displayed in the Notice Board at the Registered Office in due course,

51 Admission into the Meeting will be allowed on preduction of the attendance slip duly signed by the
MemberProxy/AtiorneyRepresentative, as the case may be.
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From the

Desk of the
Chairman

My dear fellow members,
Assalamu Alatioum.

Reviving sweet memaories, this very auspicious day has
come again providing the privilege of welcoming you
to the Bank’s Eleventh Annual Generz| Mesting. Plezse
accept my love and respect at this memorzble event of
Expost Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited (EX1A Bank),
This is a fascinating day, which gives us a unigque
platform for meeting face to face with so many valued
sharsholders. Your presence is the wery source of
perennizl joy for us, My hearifelt tharks go to yvou all
who have attended this meeting at the expense of your
valuable time and effort. | also convey my love to those
who could not aftend. To us, a shareholder is like “the
anchor, the guide and the guardian.”

Dear Shareholders,

The vear 2009 is just anather gem in EXIM‘s crown of
accomplishment.  Adversities in both global and
national econamy were prevailing in the early 2009
due to leng running glcbal breakdown of economic
backbone of the major couniries of the world, But, as
the major economies came up with reformative
measures and rescue packages, the economic system of
the world seemed to show the signs of regaining iself
by the end of the year.
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Dear Shareholders,

The major portion of the year 2009 had a tght Gnencial
condition in our country. Despite it, by the grace of
Almighty Allah, the Bank achieved a satisfactory
performance in almost every arena of fte activities.
Against all vicious tidal waves of financial crisis, EXIM
could absork the shocks and reached the aspired
destination while not baing subdued by thunder strikes
but being stirred by silver linings, This annual report is
just the watermark of our accomplishments.

Dear Shareholders,

Against the gloomy background of sluggishly resurging
world economy, our economy has also been doing
more ar less fine in coping with a constantly changing
as well as challenging situation. In spite of the slightly
slowed down export growth, a bit dampened
imvestment sentiment due to the aftermath of recession,
our ecopomy has been maintaining &8 moderate
inflation and soaring forex reserve. Our economy is also
[rying to atract investors in several ways 1o Improve the
overall reputation and confidence, A slightly slower
growtn of export end narmower spread and squeezes in
profit rates, fees and commizsions will be prevailing
while approaching 2010, but we are ready 1o tackls the
situation with newer ideas and a wider range of
products. SME sector can play a vital role in the
economy which we are aware of . With a view to widen
the net of potential customers in 2070, we have plans to



open mone branches in rural & well as key areas, more
SME cengers and introduce some aftrective consumer
loan schemes. Agriculture is stifl the [ifeblood of our
country and we have an agro-based banking product
named 'EXIM Kishan', Wa have also put more emphasis
on procuring foreign remittance. EXIM Bank has
established an exchange house in London, UK and
anoither one in Canada, We have also been trying to
establish more exchange houses in LISA, Australia etc.

Dear Shareholders,

Annual Ceneral Meeting is a place of candid
participation. | welcome you all o partticipate actively
in this meeting while taking decisions on different
issues of the Bani. We are here to discuss about the past
earnings and achievements as well 2¢ future podicy and
guidelines of the Bank and your valuable suggestions
are sure tp adorn and enrich the process, Please, feel
free ta communicate your opinion in this rogard.

¥ou all know that the Bank started it joumey with an
authorized Capital of Tk.1, 000 Million while it's initial
Paid up Capital was Tk 225.00 Million in the year 1999
subscribed by the sponsors. Subsaquently, the Bank had
raised its Authorized Capital to Tk. 10,000 Million. The
Capital and reserve of the Bank a2 on 31st December
2009 stood at Te. 6,717.21 sMillion including pakd up
capital of Tk. 3,373.96 Million. To broaden our capital
baso the Board kas recommended for issuance of 35%
Bonus shares a2 stock dividend. This will erthance the
paid up capital base up %o Tk. 4,554.85 Million. | invite
you to decide wpon this suggestion.

Dear Shareholders,

EXIM Bark cannot remain guiet upon hearing “the =ill,
sad music of humanity”, Time to time, EXIM has come
forward in spontaneous response to the clarion call of
humanity. 5o this is no wonder that one of the major
concentration areas of the Bank is Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR). Economy is essentially a part to
the social life of mankind and vice versa, Thus a healthy
economy requires a healthy social structure. And a
healthy social structure is 2 far cry unless the
organizations like ours cordribute to it. In 2009, under
the scholarship programme, we provided financial aid
to a large number of students all over the country.
Under the Education Promotion Scheme, we started
providing profit free investment to a number of
meritorious students for higher education in public
varsity and medical college. | also thank those banks
that have also been providing scholarship to insofvent
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meritorious students. | also cherich the dream that the
day s mol far away when all the major financial
institutions will initiate such 2nd other welfire-oriented
programmes, which will bring the dream of brighter,
happier, prosperous Bangladesh to fruition.

It sy e mentioned that as the Chairman of EXIM Bank
and also the President of BAB, [ in hamony with the
views of the Board tried to extend a belping hand to the
bereaved families of army personnel whom we lost in
BDR camage. EXIM, along with some other member
banks, succosded in achievirg the objective.

I am pleased o announce that EXIM Bank Foundation
has been working in full swing. The infra-structural
development of our promised charitable hospital is now
a mality and it has started mndoring s charitabie
service. Pecole affected by natural calamities are also of
major concem to EXIM Bank, The Bank pays Zakat as
peor Shariah law, Last but not the least, the Bank also
sponsors promotion of games and sposts.

Dear Shareholders,

In conclusion, | would like to express my profound
gratitude to our shareholders, patrons, well-wishers,
busiress partners, exsernal auditors, regulatory bodies
including Bangladesh Bank, Securities & Exchange
Commission, Stock Exchanges and Registrar of Joint
Stock Companies & Firms for their invaluable advices
and directives from time to time. My heartfelt thanks
also go to the farsighted managemen: and the
committed employess of the Bank for their contribution
to the year 2009,

Willilam Wordsworth once said: *liie s divided inta
three terms - that which was, which is, and which will
be. Let us bl from the past to profit by the presens,
and from the present to [ive better in the future.”
Similarly, aur achieverments in the past will just add
momentum  fo our  present  endesvours  for

accomplishing even brighter future.

May the Almighty Allah showes us with His neverending
blessings and keep us all in good condition.

Allah Hafer.

d. Mazrul Islam Mazumder
Chairman



Managing
Director’s
Report

Muhtaram,
Assalamu Alaikum,

By the amazing grace of the Almighty Allah, Export
import Bark of Bangladesh Limited (EXIM Bank)
proudly stood tall in 2009 —one of the toughest vears for
the banking industry of Bzngladesh due to the
unavoidable troubled aftermath of the recession, If &
stone is thrown even in the middle of a pond, still the
wiives reach the edges of the pond; however gentle the
waves might be by the end, Similarly, the comosive
wiivins of recession, though mild, had hit our sconomy.
Amidst this shaky financial sfate, the prime concern for
the banks was o sustain its pace of growth rate. Banks,
having sirong capitzl base, prolific and far-sighted
management, skilled manpower and prophylactic
approach to risk managemant: like EXIM Bank, have
demonstrated wonderful adaptation skills, The owerall
results for 2009 described in this Annual Report ane
testimony that the operational and srategic business
decisions faken and the clientele built by the bank
management up to this point have been well founded,

For the last couple of years the global economy showed
signs of downiurn resulfing into economic constriction
all around the world, But the situation seemed o
change near the end of 2009. The leadirg economically
strong coundries around the world seemed to have
started strengthening their footings and recovering from
the dewnirend. Initially 2009 appeared to be the same
as 2008. Sub-prime morigages in developed countries,
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most of which went default, contributed mostly to the
crash of the economic system. However, the top rated
imternational barks were gaining back their strengths.
Cradually the overall situation seemed fo improve.

In Bangladesh, both domestic and forsign investors’
confidence is improving gradually. The country has
more or less mitigated the adversities of recession. Thus
it is expected that the economy of Bangladesh will
attain sustainable growth in near future.

The combined effort of thoe employees of the Bank
supporied by state-ofthe-art technologies has brought
remarkable achievements in 2009. While the gross
income of the Bank grew by approximataly 24 25%, the
Bank recorded an operating profit of Tk, 3,181.78
Millicn, which is a huge 26.34% higher than that of
2008. At the end of 2008, our total deposit stood at
T 58,833.06 Milllon, which was increased fo
Tk 73,835.46 Million as on 31st December 2003,
registering a growth of 25.50%. On the other hand, our
imvestment (general) has shown a growth of 27.91%
during the year under review from Tk, 53,637.68
Millien to Tk. 68,609.91 Million. We cpened 36,834
L/Cs valuing Tk 83,911.51 Million and handled 33,575
export documents valuing Tk, 76,240.77 Million. The
epgregate foreign trade business was handled by the
bank through its 17 AD branches. The inflow of foreign
remittance through EXIM Bank stood al Tk, 2,452.33
Millicn as of December 31, 2009 as against
Tk, 1,428.45 Million in 2008, registerlng a tremendaus
growth of 71.68%.



Here at EXIM Bank, we believe that the men behind the
machine are mare important than the machine itself,
because the output of a svstem mainly depends on the
skill of the operators operating the system. Since its
inception, the Bank has been in a constant hunt for a
professionally  skilled manpower with excellent
academic background in all levels of its recruitment
process, Professional  standard, transparency and
neutrality im these processes hewe newver pbeen
compromised at EXIM Bank. We have recruited totl
173 Executives and Officers at different levels to support
the extended service network during 2009, The Bank
management has given maximum emphasis on training
its" executives and officars through EXIM Bank Training
Institute (EBTI) as well as other training facilities with a
view to improving the knowledge and =kills of the
Bank’s workforce, A number of 1335 executives and
officers have been provided training through 55 training
courses during the year 2009, And this pursuit far
excellence will remain as vigilant as ever.

Howewver, what we have just said above should in mo
way give less importance to the machine itself, In order
to harmonize with the speed and efficency of the
current financial market, we have bought state-of<the-art
technologies including 4 cone banking software T-24
supplied by Switrerland based IT company Temenos.
We have taken initiative to set up a wide spread
network of ATM Machines throughowt the country, A
full functional merchant bank has been established
serving a client base exceeding 500 and handling an
acrumulated portialio of more than Tk, 10000 crore.
EXIM Bank has almeady launched “EXIM KISHAMT an
agricultural product in line with the directive of Central
Bank for agriculivral invesiment.

EXIM Bank is extremaly conscious about remaining in
tune with the regulatory bodies. Thus it is ever vigilant
to monitor its risk faciors at the optimum level, The
Bank haz an Intemal Control and Compliance Divisien
that takes care of each and every regulatory compliance
refated] issues with maximum competence, Besides our
Investment Division, Financial Administration Division
and Internationzl Division are also equipped with the
reguired tools and silled perzonnel to cope with
various risk factors that may affect our business growth,
In this regard we constantly adhera to the guidelines set
by Bangladesh Bank and other regulatory bodies.

Just like the previous years, EXIM Barnk has continued to
achieve an impressive credit rting in 2009 as well, The
Bank's credit rating has been undermaken by Credit
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Rating and Information Services Limited (CRISL). They
have upgraded the long term rating of EXIM Bank to
"Ad (High Safety) from previous rating ‘A’ (Adequale
Safety} and reaffirmed the short term a5 “ST-2' (High
Gradel based on good financials and operstional
efficiency for the yesr under mview.

EXIM Bank has always been driven by undiluted
welfare intention and it is prompt to come forward to
the wellbeing of the society. Comporate Social
Responsibility (C5R) iz one of the most concerned aneas
of the Bank. The Bank has contributed generously in
humanitarian activities as well as in social and cultural
activities including vnderaking scholarship programs.
It has also came forward in beautification of Dhaka city,
founding foot over-bridges af crowded points of the city
and creating income generating weliare schemes. We
have thought of mare benevalent ideas and aspine that
we snall be able to translate those into reality in
imminent fime.

As we approach 2010, we remain highly focused to
attain goals mome ambitious than ever before against the
backdrop of surviving acid test of the aftermati of the
recession. With an experienced =iaff base and prudent
management, the belief deep rooted in our vision is that
we shall be very much able to capitalize on many profit
opportunities that lie ahead. The challenges and
opportunities for 2070 are not too difficult to frame. We
aim for higher growth rates in todsl depasits,
imvestments, export, import and remittanoe business
and a sieady expansion in fotal assets. Meanwhile,
Exis Bank has imprinied its” footsteps bevond the
eountry’s boundaries. It has opened ar exchange house
in London, UK while eyeing upon the potential scope
for remittance businessas in Canada, LISA, Australia etc.
Besides, if viability study is found to be prospective,
EXIM may even go for offshore barking.

At the end of my review, | express my heartfelt gratitude
ta the Bank's Board of Directors, sporsors, employvees,
shareholders, clients and its regulators. [ extend my best
wishes for all. Let us pray o the Omnipresent Aliah to
provide us with blissful surmoundings so that EXIM Bank
may continue its streamlined vovage “together towards
tormorno,”

Allah Hafez.

O} 2t

Kazi Masihur Bahman
Managing Director



Eanplacery Sank Covernor O, Afiur Kafiman
i the DN Enchange Compasy (L)
Ubmited in [ondon secompendsd by Or M
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P, M, Maznid [slam iazemder and others,
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Prime Minister  Shedch  Hasima i
Raackiag ovnr chegues 1o the Gemilics of
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e

Chairman of NBE M. Abdul Mazid e
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Aangiadeshs Bank Coverase Dr Atiar Eahiman
fnaterating agre based scheme of the Hanie
*EXTA  Mighan®. (Chairman of the Board of
Dhmchors Mr. Mo Nasad folen Marumder,
Managing ivmotor Mr. Kazi Masibur Rahman and
other Board Members weme slis present in the
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Maze ifam Mammdpe presicing over the Soand
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AMNLIAL RESORT

A vipw of the mestieg of thy Shasak
Coeacil,

Aaraging Disscior Mr. Kaal Masifuy Bafman peesaaling
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Chelrman of the Board of Directos M Md
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Ohitehoor =iy statfon for autistic chifdnen & Sana
Sapahak Schoo! in Dhaka cardanment,
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Directors’ Report

Dear Shareholders,
Assalamu Alafioum.

We are extremely pleased lo place the Directors” Report
and avdited financial datements together with Audijors
Report for the year ended December 31, 2004, In the
report, we have focused on the perfiormance and afiairs
of the Bank for the same year and also briefly
highlighted the gichal and the local economic
phesomena of 2009

Global Economy

You ars well aware of that the world is dealing with fs
greatest financial and economic challengs since World
War I1. It is, howewver, observed that following a massive
financial crisis that came abaut in September 2008, the
global economy appears to be recovering after more
than a year helped by unprecedented macroeconomic
and financial policy support. The recovery is expected
to be pulled up by the strong periommance of Asian
economies and stabilization of modest recovery
elsewhere, but the stabilization is uneven and the
recovery i expected to be show.

In 2009, GDP in the advanced economies as a group is
projected to decline by 3.4 percent. Emerging and
developing economies as a group are projected to eke
out @ modest 1.7 percent growth in 2009, The October
2009 issue of the IMF World Economic Dutlook has
projected global outpit growth to contract by 1.1
percent in 2009, reflecting most severe global recession
after the post-Waorld War Il period.

In that fatest issue of WEO, the IMF made an uwpward
revision of growth forecasts both In  advanced
economies, and most emerging and developing
economies, compared with the projections made in July
2009, Growth forecasts have been revised upwand for
muoat of the advanced economies except for LIS, UK and
Canada and growth projections for most of the
emerging and developing countries hawve also been
revised.

Looking forward in 2010, the global economy is
projected to recover gradually by 3.1 percent growth -
0.6 percentage point higher than envisaged in the July
2009 WED, largely reflecting camyover from a
stabilization of output during the second half of 2009,
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Bangladesh Economy

The Bangladesh economy attained 5.9 percent real
GDP growth during the finarcial year 2009, 1t mildly
impacts the ongoirg global slowdown because of the
limited openness and strengthened domestic demand.

Adequate domestic production in crops and resilience
of the service sactor helped the real economy to remain
steady, The Government and the Bangladesh Bank
continued to adopt policies in bringing the economic
stability and higher growth. Economic growth was also
aided by slowed but still in double digits and sustained
heaithier growth in expors and buovant workerss'
remittances inflows,

Although global economy is beginning to stabilize the
signs of recovery, the third wave of recession s likely to
impact the Bangladesh economy, necessilating some
downward revision in the medium lerm sconomic
fiorecasts,

In the wpdated Medium Term Macrosconomic
Framework (MTMEL, the real GDP growth has been
profected conservatively to be in the range of 5.5 to 6.0
percant in FY10. The growth rate for FY10 may exceead
the target following faster global economic mecovery
together with investment plan implementing initiatives
including public private partnership (FPF.

Banks in Bangladesh are still in a happy position with
ng episodes of bankrugtoy or credit crunch, Rather than
themselves needing to be bailed out, banks help the
real economy in coping with the fallouts of global
recession triggered by the financial tsunami. Meantims,
significant progress has been made in the financial
sactor especially in the banking sector by strengthening
competitive pressures, tightening prudential regulations
end regulatory supervision, and upgrading of
provisioning standards,

Financial overview of the Bank

Expart Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited as one of the
leading private commercial banks has achieved
significan? progress in the banking operations for more
than 10 wyears. ¥ has successfully mobilized Tk
73,B35.46 million as deposits and disbursed [nvestment
of Tk. 68,609.91 million vp o 31 December 2009
through its 52 branches, The total Income and
Expenditure of the Bank were Tk 10,383.62 millipn
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and Tk 7,201.84 million respectively that led to an
operating profit of Tk. 3,181.78 million with an annual
growth rate of 26.34% higher than that of the previous
year. The retumn on assets (ROA) after tax was 2,19% for
the year 2009,

Capital and Reserve Fund

The Bank started its mission with an authorized Capital
of Tk.1,000 million and Paid-up Capital of Tk.225.00
miilion subscribed by the sponsors in the vear 1999, s
authorized Capital was raised to Tk.3500,00 million in
the year 2006. In the year 2009, its authorized capital
was further raised to Tk10,000 million. As on 31
December 2009, s total Capital and Reserve stood at
Tk.6717.21 million that comprised of Paid- up cagital of
Tk.3,373.96 million and other reserves of Th.3,343,.25
miilion. The Bark has also made general provision on
Unclassified  Investment and Off Balance  Sheet
exposures of Tk.997.46 million up to 31 December
2009,
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Deposht is the prime source | "5
of fund invested to eamn | ™LR""
rmevenue in the banking |
business. The total deposit |
of the Bank stood at |
Tk.73, 835,46 million ason |
31 December 2009 against |
Tk.58,833.06 million of the
previous year with an Increase of Tk, 15,002.40 million
at a growth rete of 25.50%. The main strategy of
increasing deposit base s maintaining competitive rales
of Profit and satisfactory customer services.

Investmenis (General)

Total Investments of the Bank was Tk 68,609.91 million
as on 31 December 2009
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Investments in Shares & Securities

The size of the investments portfolio as on 31 December
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Export Business

As on 11st December IWB the Bank handled
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Foreign Remitiance

As of 31st December 2009, foreign remittance of the
Bank stood at Tk 245233 Million as against
Th. 1,428.46 Million in 2008 with a growth rate of
71.68%. For smooth handling of foreign remittance, our
bank opened branches in remote areas. The hank has
made remitiance amangements with severzal local banks
to facilitate faster delivery of remitted fund to the
beneficiaries. To encourage Bangladeshi expatriates in
sending hard eamed money through legal channels, the
Bank has opened exchange house in London, UK in the
name of "EXIM Exchange Company (LK) Limited” fully
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owned by the Bank, The Bank has alzo been trying to
open exchange house in Canada and LISA subject to the
approval of Regulatory Bodies. We have remittance
arrangements with various exchange houses in LK, Italy
and UAE and agreements with Western Unlon Money
Transer. Whe are a member of EL DORADOD which is a
wiab - based remittance system for facilitating Bank to
Bank, Intra-bank electronic fund transfer.

Correspondent Relationship

Atthe end of 2008 the number of foreign correspondent
banks increased to 333 in 115 countries. The Bank has
an agreement with [ntemational Finance Comporation
{IFCY with a credit limit of 5.00 Million US Dollar to be
utilized in any of the 181 IFC member countries, The
bank has also signed & credit limit 2greement with Asian
Development Bank (ADB).

Prime Operational Area

As a full-Medged Ishamic bank in Bangladesh, EXIM Bank
extended all lslamic banking services including wide
range of saving and investment products, foreign
exchange and ancillary services with the suppost of
sophisticated [T and professional management. The
investment portfolio of the benk comprises of diversified
anzas of business and industy sectors, The sectors include
textiles, edible oil, ready-made garments, chemicals,
cement, telecom, steel, real estate and other service
indusiry including general trade finance. The bank has
given utmost imporance to acquire guality assels and s
committed to retain good customers through customer
relationship management and fnancial counsaling. Al the
same time efforts have been made to explomefinduct new
clients having good potentality to diversify and create a
well established structured investment porfolio and fo
minimize overall portfolio risk

Financial Features of the Bank

The business policy of EXIM Bank is to reach the goal
through a win-win situation with the clients. EXIM Bank
believes in  promoting the business through
personalised services and perpetual relationship. It has
strong commitment fo stay competitive and serve the
clients of different stratz in the society as well as to
accelerate the pace of economic cperation. With the
above in view, EXIM Bank has been operating following
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popular and innovative deposit & investment products
and redesigning the offer(s} from time o time considering
the benefit of both bank and depositonmestors:

Deposit Products

*  AlWadiah Current Deposit Account

+ Mudaraba Savings Deposit Account (MSD, MSTD,
RFCD, MFCDY

Mudaraba Term Deposit Receipt

Mudaraba Monthly Savings Scheme

Mudaraba Monthly Income Scheme

hudaraba Super Savings Scheme (Double Scheme)
Mudaraba Multiplus Savings Scheme (Triple Scheme)
Muderaba Hajj Scheme

Investment Products

Carporate Finance
Commercial Finance
Industrial Firance
Project Firmnce

Leass Finance
Syndicate Finance
Hire Purchase Finance
Real Fstate Finance
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SME Banking

Small and medium enterprises (SMEs) remain the engine
of growth in almost all the emenging economies
worldwide. SMEs contribution to economic growth, risk
mitigation  through  diversification,  employment
generation and an effective wehicle for sustamable
development made it an indispensable way of business
in every economic systerm. To serve this overwheimingly
pramising sector, EXIM SME Banking started its journey
in 2008, EXIM has given special focus on SME banking.
mMumerical dasa indicating the performance in different
areas can give a gist of SMEs activities in 2009, Presently
a2 branches of EXIM Bank are working all over the
country where dedicated team members have deployed
themselves to  educate SMEs people for  their
cevelopment. EXIM Bank is providing working capital
and fixed asset financing facilities in service, tading &
manufacturing sectors under SMEs.,

Syndication & Structered Finance Banking

Syndication & structured finance unit under general
Investment division cantinued to make relentless efforts
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to become a good plaver in country's syndicate market
by participating different syndicate deal. In 2009, we
participated in three different deals of a few companies.

Agricufture Investment

The Bank has committed itsell to the Government's
initiative to chanpelize formal agricultural [mvestment
to the farmerss directly for agricultural development.
Fram the very beginning the Bank has started financing
in warious sectors including agriculture. Since 2008-09,
Bank has allocated separate farget for financing
agricultural sector. Crops, Fisheries & Livestock are the
1 core sectors of agricultural investment programme,
Besides, in line with the directive of Central Bark for
agricultural  investment, Exim Bark has already
launched “EXIM KISHANT as an agricuftural product. 1t
iz a short term agricultural and rural investment under
agricultural investmen? programme by which famers
especially share croppers and marginal fammers are
getting invesiment withowt collateral security. By this
tima this programma has become well accepted by the
share croppers and marginal farmers, Under the
guideline of Central Bank’s policy, the bark has
introduced “Area Approach” system specially in
Mushroom and Flower cultivation at Savar. The Bank
has also decided to make an *EXIM KISHAN MODEL
LINION® where Muddafsorgorn] union at Laksham
Upazilla, Comilla is wnder active consideratian.

The objective of the product it to increase agricuitural
imvestment with a view o alleviate poverty by ensuring
food security which ultimately raises standard of living
of rural prople by craating employment opporiunity. In
this regard, the bank has already appoinied 17 educatad
unemployed youth as agriculturzl ‘Field Workers'
which directly promote 10  the Govemment
Employment Creation Program of unemploved youth.

During the financial year 2009-2010 the Bank has fixed
up a target of Tk250.00 million for Agricultusal
Irvestment and as on 31, December 2008 Tk.95.00
million has already been invested which is 38% of the
target. It is expected that the target will be achieved at
the end of vear 2010.

Automation in EXIM Bank

In today’s globa! business scenario, particulazdy in
barnking sector, technology plays a vital role in
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executing all sorts of customer friendly banking
operations with cost efficient services. Technology has
become an aide of necessity rather than option in
financial irstifutions).

Keeping this in view, the bank has already
computerzed all of is Branches from day ane of its
opening. However, under 2 comprehensive strategy of
3 phase staie of the art automation program, the Bank,
in b5 first phase, has connected all the branches in Wide
Area Metwork using VSAT and optical fiber connections
for providing any-branch-banking services to its valuad
customers and the customers are  enjoving
any-branch-banking facility since 2005.

in the second phase, implementition of a centralized
Shariah based Islami banking software is an the brink of
completion. Implementation of Head Office and 45
other branches has been completed. The rest of the
branches are expected o be completed within June
2010. The Core Banking Software implementation
project has been started at the end of year 2007, A team
comprising of very skilled employees from both
business and IT of the benk has been selected for
implementing the project. The team was given fraining
on the software from Chennal, [ndia. The team had
worked with foreign consultants for gap analysis,
customization of the software, User Acceptance Test
{UAT) & data migration.

in the 3rd phase, incorporation of different electronic
defivery channels like ATM, POS, Intemet banking,
mobile banking etc. will be done in the year 2010, ATM
installation is undenway and will be completed within a
few months. After completion of the 3rd phase, the bank
is expecied to become a paperless banking organdzation
centralizing its information collection, processing, storage
and dissemination with a prime ohjective to provide cost
effective banking service for maximizing the customer’s
satisfaction through stale of the art technology.

Head Office at ifs own New Premise

Since inception of the EXIM Bank (June OZ, 1999), it's
Head Office was operating in the hired premize at
Printers Building, 5 Raluk Avenue, Motijheel CA,
Dhaka-1000. In the wyear 2006 considering the
inadequate space for Head Office accommodation the
Bank purchizsed floor spaces at “Symphony”, Plot No.
SE(F1:9, Road No. 142, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212
and started operation from May 23, 2009 in the new
premises.
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Branch Expansion

Branch expansion = a regular process of the bank in
consideration of business expansion as well as
socio-economic development of the couniry. In this
regard the Bank oblained permission from Bangladesh
Bank for opening 11 (Eleven) new Branches in the year
2009, ot of which D8 branches have already been
opened within December 2009; the total number of
Brancives stand 52 at the end of the year, Remaining 3
(Threel branches have been opened with permizsion
from Bangladesh Bank in March 2070,

Branches openad in the year 2009 are a5 follows:
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5L | Name of Branches | Opening date | Urban/ | it et el | g |
SRR e Rural | -3y-300
1. | Paitan Branch 1271172008 [Urban | | oo T : 1:: w:aa: ﬁﬁ:
:L erd walﬂt 19.” 'hl_zm-g ................................. .
3. | Bahoddarhat Branch | 22/11/2009 | Urban | |t oo B RE Y| e i G ]
4. | SiwkundaBranch | 23/11/2009 | Rurai | | O- [FelEsT | iaron W
5. | Faridpur Branch 08/12/2000 | Uban | | & (WAmMM | Ob 33 %00k | RN
b. Barisal Branch | 0722009 |Urban | | 9  NETWMTENT 09-33-3000 | RGN
7. | Bean) Bazar Branch | 23122009 yo-33-3oon | ol e
B. | NobigonjBranch | 24/12/2009 38-33-3c0% | T
Proposed Branches to be opened in the year 2010 aohe T BT eI W

As a regular process of Branch Expansion activities we
have obtained permission in principle from Bangladesh
Bank o open 10 new Branches and 5 SME/Agriculbure
Branches in the calendar vear 2010 in different areas of
the country. All the initatives have been taken in this
regard to complete the Branch expansion activities
successfully in time,

10 (Ten) new Branches, which will be opened in the
vear 2010, are as follows:
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05 (Five) new SME’ Agriculture Branches will be 3ode 7w FEHe rmm ST omwm ¢ (05T

opensd in the year 2010 from the following list:
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Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) AR AF, W QR TR ()

The Asset Liability Commitiee (ALCO) supported by
Asset Liability Management (ALM) desk is an important
unit that enables bank management fo take business
decision in a more informed famework, ALM =
concernéd with management of risk caused by changes
in the profit mates, exchange rates and the liquidity
pasition of the bank, EXIM bank has formed an Assel
Liability Commitiee (ALCO) headed by Chief Executive
Oificer (CECY. The Commiltes calls for at feast one
meeting a month and review  Asset  Liability
Management process through varlous key indicators
like Irvestment Deposit trend, Deposit mix, Investment
mix, Cost of fund, Yield on Investment, Madmum
Cumulative Outflow IMCD), Medium Term Funding
Ratic {MTF), Un drawn commitment, Seasitivity
anabysis, Liquidity management, Maturity gap etc. The
Commitiee s also responsible for designing the strategy

to control the process of ALM and adopt neceszary
reasires a5 and when required.

internal Controf & Compliance

internal Control & Complisnce Divigion plays a wital
role in amy financial institution. An effective infernal
confrol is a process of bank maragement for the safe
and sound operation of banking organizations.
Weil-devized intermal controls can help to ensure that
the goals and objectives of a bank are being met and
that the bank will achieve long-term profitability trgets
and maintains reliable financial repoding. This also
belps to ensure that the bark is compliant with laws and
regulations as well as policies, plens intemal rules and
procedures, which helps to minimize the risk of

unexpected loses or damages to the banks repatation.
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Expost Impon Bank of Bangladesh Ltd. has an internal
Control & Compliance Division to estzblish internal
contral policies and procedures with a view to pssists
the Senior Management and the Board of Directors in
efficient and effective discharge of responsibilities.
Intemmal Contro! & Compliance Policy of Export Import
Bank of Bangladesh Ltd is based on independence and
professional competence amaong others.

In line with the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank the
Internal Control & Compliance Division has introduced
Internal Control & Compliance Policy/Manual for its
branches to meticulously stick to the procedures as [aid
down therein. Imernal Control & Compliance Division
ensures control at every level of branch operation.
Under the Division, a squad of experenced personnel
visits branches time and again to identify and comect
the operational lapses, I any, The Board Audit
Committes reviewe reports of sudit and inspections
submitted by Internal Control & Compliance Division
and suggest actions to remedy the lapsesfirmegularities
identified in the reports which are  complied
accordingly.

Anti Money Laundering Activities

Money Laundering and femorism financing have
become a greal concern world wide as the funds from
illich drug trade and other anti-social crimes make the
socio economic growth turbulent. Money laundering
and terrarist fnancing now a days 3 one of the greatest
challenges that the Govemment and the Bank faces in
there globalize financial system. Money lzundering is
process of filiering money obtained through predicate
offence such as comuption, frawd, drog traflicking
through the financial system.

EXiM Bark identiffed the Money Laundering and
Anti-Terrorism Act as one of it core risk areas and has
been making all out efforis to prevent money
faundering and terrorist finance in the line with
Covermment’s as well as Central Bank's policy and
guidelines and strong commitment to comply with the
law. For mitigating the risk, Bark has a designated Chief
Anti-mMoney  Laundering Compliance  Officer
{CAMLOON as head of Compliance who has sufficient
authority to implement and enforce corporate wide
AML  poliches, procedures and measure. He s
responsible to mpoting directly 1o the Managing
Director. He also co-ordinates and monitors day to day

wepgdd e Hiewen teayee w ofbim O
% wepyd Fewe e ot e afid e

51 Anepay s wfa w Al wdrece Wit
Wil @ Tdq AEwle WReME NS | i
aies o0 weredls Fage Afdwet wed widflg e
CometE |

aeenceet e Tiw Mot fBfacs wee@ Fugd e
#RwT st el weredle Pug & wSsm argEe
ol wrEe ) Wow i mE = g e
T =2 wies | wened) Fremd o #Reew e =
o et Tawe w02 of Peton sieeh gee
wfisss wyd) =t 3gy Fufne ofieds e wFneng
e wqy ofvAtTe W Aeetes st =
Heree Wi gy wRswe onior wfel SR it
T o ar | edice i e Mot e
s = & |

Wi ey, afreny =rfam

T foy Wty By s T o SR T
famni werprsy S wofiee wififs g wme
Tl Tenm TR Wi aR TNe e wETEe
oY TR | FTTE 4 T R, T 4 W
witls afbmes TR st o AweT e
et oAt GTTeTan TerEE e T

%% wsifie %% Sriwy o offifm T WO S
WA (Prodicste Offence) <7 SHICR SH1lE =% =xa=t
T T T ey wdnfied e Ty
YA omoTeR T SeicT O%T &fie | « efien
EE SUASIY A W T A0E WA W il
Fiwe woaE o Bt = om S el tay

«fam T S wEh o T el o S
firne i s uim, B0 efens o0 w0 w60
Ty ANT WEEW, T WA 6 (AT TEwE e
e o o w1 T | <f e IO
SFT T O ToSwe Fade i et sy
femte, orfic wfee AETET s TF Wl sy
s ofws (Fadgamite) v7 v ToE G0
R A BERD . ewie wS Wi efeony



compliance with money  laundering  rules  and
regu lations,

Bank k& wvery much aware o repot Suzpicious
Transaction (STR} to Bangladesh Bank and Cash
Transaction Eeport {CTR) on monthly basis. [n order to
streamline the Ant-Money Launderng system and
procedures and to define the duties and responsibilities
of officials at different level of Mansgement *Guidance
Motes on Prevention of Money Laundering”™ provided
by Bangladesh Bank, for meticulous compliance by all
concemed. Exim Sank has taken necessary steps o frain
entire manpower on regular basis at Bank’s training
institute and other institute and kssued pumber of
clroulars o acquaint its officials with the money
laundering acts, methods and the way to counter the
sarme, Our Branch have completed Risk Categorization
based on activities, Know Your Customer (KYC) and
Transaction Profile (TP} to all of our client accounts,
Beside these, mspections of branches are being
conducted by Ant-Money Laundering  Division
regarding AML & terrorism financing. Moreover, a
*Guideline” has been developed and distributed its
copy fo all of our branches and dividon regarding
terrorism financing which ks approved by the Board of
Directors of our Bank.

Implementation of Basel Il Accord

BASEL Il Accord is no longer in the stage of preparation
for Banks operating in Bangladesh, Bark has already
stated submitting Risk Based Capital Adequacy
Staterment {RBCA) since the first quarer ended on 31
March 2009 to Bangladesh Bank as 2 parailel run with
BASEL I. As per BASEL I, Minimum Capital Reguirement
{MCR} is czlculated on Credit Risk, Market Risk and
Operational Risk, Bank iz using Standandized Approach
for Credit risk, Standardized (Rule Based) Approach for
Market Risk and Basic Indicator Approach for
Operational Risk to calculate Minimum Capital
Requirement (MCE] as per Bangladesh Bank Guidelines,
Under Standardized Approach of the Risk Based Capital
Adequacy Framework Bank can wse credit ratings  of
corporate clients reted by External Credit Assessment
Instititbons (ECAlS) duly recognlized by Bangladesh Bank
for risk weighting of corporste clients, Bank is pursuing
corporate clients to go for rating through ECAls. Pillar [I
-Supervisory review process and  Pillardll  -Market
discipline of BASEL 1l will be implemented immediately,
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EXIM Bank arranges reguiar meeting on different issues
of Basel Il through Basel I Implementation Linit (BIL
headed by its Chief Executive Officer (CEO). Bank also
organizes trainings and participates in the workshops so
as to implement Basel I properly. EXIM Bank Is wery
keen complying Basel Il requirements and believes that
implementation of BASEL I will help banking industry o
be more secure and fransparent

Credil Ratings

CRI5. rated our Long Term credit as ‘AA=" (High Safety)
and Short Term as “5T-2° (High Grade) for the year under
review, which in previeous year were ‘A’ (Adeguate
safety) and "ST-2' (High Grade) respectively.

Shariah Council of the Bank

To guide, monitor and supervise the banking activithes
complying Shariah principle, a leamned Shariah Council
is working in this Bank since inceplion of its Islami
banking branches, which has become more effective
after transformaton of its operation from traditional fo
fully Shariah based |slamic banking svstem. The council
consists of 11 members who are prominent ubemas,
reputed bankers and eminent economists of the
country, Professor Moulana Mubammad Salab Uddin is
the Chaimman of the council. Tatal 05 {five) meetings of
the council wene held during the periad.

Human Resources and Training

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited (EXIM Bank)
has counted human respurces as the most important
factor for its business operation since its inception. it
believes an honest, efficient and perseverant workioroe
can optimize its productivity. This is why EXIM Bank
has been maintzining an impeccable combination of
meTit, experience and innovation in its worldomce by
ensuring systematic and transparent recruitmeni. In
doing 50 it encourages the inclusion of brilliant
university graduates without job experience to work
with banking veterans in a corporate environment, This
way EXIM Bani recruited 1399 Executives and Officers
by 31 December 200% including 3 Executives and 132
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ficers in 2009, On 31 Decemnber 2009 the manpower
position of the organization was as follows

5L Mo, Designalion Category  Mumber of Employees

1. Executive B
i Cifficer 10£5
1. Sub-stall (Casual) 304
Total = 1440

One thing that distinguishes manpower from other
factors is s comstant pursuit and propensity for
self-development in melation o the environmental
factors, A welfareodented omganization can lead the
people warking for in an upward direction and help
them grow up to their potentials by ensuring a most
congenial and invigorating envinonment. EXIM Bank is
such & welfare-orented organization, For this resson it
always keeps open wholeheartedly all possible ways it
deems beneficial to promote s employees’
professional kill and eficiency. It established its own
training centre named Exim Bank Training Institute in
Dhaka on 1 November 2004, By 31 December 2009,
the institute rendered useful training to 3327 personnel
in different training programmes and workshops where
eminent  bankers, economizts,  academicians,
researchers and other resource persons were invited to
deliver lectures. Besides, our persconel are sent to
Bangiadesh Bank Training Academy, Bangladesh
[nstitute of Bank Management, Bangladesh Foreign
Exchange Dealers Association, the Central Shariah
Board for Islamic Banks of Bangladesh and many other
reputed institutions of the country for training on
regular basis, In 2009 a tolal number of 1219 persosined
were tained in different institutes at home whereas 6
personnel were sent abroad to attend overseas training
programmes on a wide amay of subjects.

EXiM Bank provides the optimum benefits and career
support to its personnel through scores of mechanisms
it has devised, like Fxim Bank Recreation and Welfare
Centre, Exim Bank Fourdation, the library at the
Training Institute, Computer Lab, Best Performance
Awards and so on. In 2009 as many as 30 executives
and officers were awarded gold medals in recogrition
of thelr outstanding perdformance during the year 2008.
EXIM Bank believes that it is the human resources that
underlie all success of the organization and it will reach
still higher goals capitalizing the prowess of it human
resounces,
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Merchant Banking

Merchant Bank [s the most potential wing of a bank now
a daye, Already the sector ks booming and =t there i
scope to grow even mom, At present a number of
Merchant Banks are operative in the Capital Market of
Bangiadesh, Merchant Banks have a vast areafscope of
operations. At present Merchan! Banks operative in
Bangladesh mainly provide the following three services;

1. e Managemeant Services
2 Linderwriting Services
L § Partiolio Management Service

Export import Bank of Bangladesh Limited has a well
organized Merchant Banking Division (MBD) that
provides most  efficiently  engineered  portfolic
management plan that minimizes rigk and madmizes
profit to s clients. The MBD of EXIM Bank iz extremely
careful to s clients. B provides itz clients thelr portfolic
reporis regulary and armanges for investor awareness
program regulary to develop awareness of the imvesiors
regarding Capital Market and afl s risk factore, The MBD
of EXIM Bank alwo provides underwriting services to (PO
and Right lssue of different companies. it is also making

arrangements 1o provide issue mahagement services,

VISA Felami Card

By the grace of Almighty Allah, we staried issuing VISA
islamic card in the last quarter of 2008 which is the 15t
islamic electronic product of any local bank in
Bangladesh,

Az vou all know most of the citizers of our couniry are
Muslims and they have a weakness towards lslamic
products. We have as such a great opportunity for
widening our unique product to the religious psople
who are seeking ultimate lsiamic barking in their
life-style. We are very hopeful that we will be able to
achieve our ultimate goal by issuing a good number of
cards among those prospective clients.

At present we are doing only cand issuing business. But
we have a plan to expand our business retwork day by
diay In the years to come so that we can offer a complete
islamic card products solution to the prospective card
wsers under Islamic Shaniah principle.
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We are optimistic that we will get a huge number of
merchants who have set their mind on selling goods on
the principle of Islamic Banking.

We are also pleased 1o announce that EXIM Bank is
going to introduce VISA debit card within short period
of time which will also be a mile stone for any Isiamic
Bank in our country. And thus EXIM Bank will be able
to provide facilities to its cand users under the shariah
principle,

Compliance of Corporate Governance Guidelines

The Securities and Exchange Commission vide fts
Naotification, No.SEC/CMRRCD/Z006-1 58/Admin/
02-08 dated 20th February 2006, has introduced
Comporate  Govemance Guidelines for the listed
companies on ‘comply and explain’ basis. Accordingly
a compliance repoit pursuant to the comporate
governance guidelines, as stated above, 15 aftacked at
Annexure | to [V,

EXIM Bank Faundation & Social Responsibility

The Bank ahways keeps itsalf associated with the various
activities towards the benefit of the society as well as the
ration. In order to facilitate and smooth execution of its
activities, it has already established a foundation named
‘EXIM Bank Foundation’. A detailed description on this
issue has been included in this report as Annexume -V,

Meetings of the Board & Committees

There were 13 (Thineen) meetings of the Board of
Directors, 34 (Thity foursd mestings of Executive
Committee and 03 (Three) meetings of Audit
Committee of the Boand held in the year 2009,

Diwiderud

The Board of Directoss of the Bank recommended stock
dividend @35% in the form of bonus share for the year
ended December 31, 2009 subject to approval of the
Eleventh Annual General Meeting of the Company.
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Appointment of Auditors

Pursuant 1o rules & regulations and directives of the
regulatony authorithes & Articles of Association of the
Company, M5 Hoda Vasl Chowdhery & Co,
Chartered Accousttants, was appointed a5 Awditors of
the Bank in the last Annual General Meeting until the
ensuing Eleventh Annual General Meeting of the Bank,

Being eligible, M5, Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co,
Chartered Accountants, expressed their willingness for
re-appointment as Auditors of the Bank until the next
Annual General Meeting. Besides, M Ariz Hallm
Ehair Choudhury and M5, 5.H. Khan & Co., Chartensd
Accountants have also expressed their intention in this

regard.
Election of Directors

Election/re-election of Drectors will be held in
accordance with the provizions of Aricles of Assoclation
of the Company & in complianoe with the rulesfcirculars
of the Regulatory Authorities in this respect,

Appreciation

The Board of Directors express heartfelt thanks to the
Covernment of the People's Republic of Bangladesh,
Bangladesh Bank, Securities and Exchange Commission
($EC), Dhaka Stock Exchange (D58), Chittagong Stock
Exchange {CSE}, Central Depository Bangladesh Limited
(CDBL) and Registrar of Joint Stock Compandes & Firms
and other regulatory authorities for their cordial help
and assistance, valuable guidance and advices.

We feel proud of the confidence bestowed upon us by
our sponsars, shareholders, patrons and weilwishers.
The Board of Directors alwo deeply apprecistes the
contribution of the Management and all members of
staff for their commendable services and exemplary
dedication.

May Allah bless us all.

On behaif of the Board of Direciors,

Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder
Chnairman
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Compliance of Corporate Governance Guidelines

Corporate govemance is most often viewed as both the structure and the relationships which determine corporate
direction and performance. it is the relationship between corporate managers, directors and the providers of equity,
people and institutions who sawve and invest their capitz| to earn a retum. It ensures that the board of directors is
accountable for the pursuit of corporate objectives and that the corporation itself conforms to the law and
regulations. It is considered as one of the most important component for continuous and sustainable growth of an
organization, particularly in banking industry. At EXIM Bank, cornporate governance is given the prime importance
to comply its principles for the interest of sound growth of the Bank. The Securities and Exchange Commission had
issued a Corporate Governance Guidelines for the companies that were listed with Stock Exchanges. The specific
areas covered are composition of Board, formation of commitiees, transparency in disclosure of relevant, reliable
financial and operational information, information on ownership and control, information on intemal processing of
management, use of information technology and system, risk management system etc.

Board of Directors :

The Board of EXIM Bank consists of 18 directors including one Independent Director in compliance with bath
Bangladesh Bank as well corporate governance guidelines of Securities Exchange Commission. Board members
include persons of high caliber with academic and professional qualifications. [n line with the directives of the
regulatory authority, the Board looks after the corporate philosophy, policy issues, making rules and procedures,
approving business targets & strategy to run the business. The Board formed two key committees: one is the
Executive Commitiee and the other is Board Audit Cormmittes,

Executive Committes :

The Executive Committes comprises of 12 directors. The Executive Committes takes decision on the routine and
operational matiers beyond delegated power of management. The committee ensures implementation of policies,
approves fmvestments and other business proposals as per approved policy guideline of the board. The Committes
held 34 (Thiry four) meetings during the year 2009 and 45 (Forty fivel meetirgs in 2008.

Audit Committee :

The Board Audit Committee consists of 04 members including independent Director. The Committee carries out
business according to its charter approved by the Boand on the basis of guidelines of the Bangladesh Bank. The
committes works out a plan of routine audit and inspection of Branches and Divisions of Head Office by the Audit
Division and discussreview/evaluate and advise on audit and inspection repont. The directors keep regular
vigilance on the banking activities through the Audit Committes in onder to ensure better intermnal control system.
The Committes held 03 (Three) meatings during the year 2009 and 04 (Four} meetings in 2008,



The Directors’ Report to the Sharehalders:
In compliance with SEC Motification No. SEC'CMRRCDY2006-158/Admin/02-08 dated 20th February 2006, it is
required {0 include the additional statements in the Report which are as follows :-

@) thatthe financial staternents prepared by the management of the issuer company present fairly its state of affairs,
the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

b} that proper books of account of the issuer company have besn maintained.

c} that appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements
and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

d) that International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the
financial statements and any departure therefrom has been adequately disclosad.

) that the system of intemal control is scund in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

f} that there are no significant doubts upon the issuer compamy’s ability to continue as a going concem. If the
issuer company is not considered to be a going concern, the fact along with reasons thereof should be
disclosed.

g that significant deviations from last year in operating resulis of the issuer company should be highlighted and
reasons thereof should be explained.

i that key operating and financial data of last three years have been fumished in summarized form in the Financial
Performance at 2 Glance at Page Mo, 12.

il that the number of Board meetings and the attendance of the directors during the year 2009 were as follows:

Wumber of Board Meetings and the attendance of Directors :

5l Mo. | Mame of the Directors Pozition Meeting Held Altended
Q1. Mr, dad. Marrul lslam Mazumider Chairman 13 12
02, Mr. Md. Macrul Islam Swapan Diirector 7 B
03, M, Mahamsd Abdullah [Hrector 13 11
04, Mr. Md. Altaf Hossain Chirector 7 7
03, Mirs, Masresn lslam [rector 13 &
0. Mr. Mohammed Shahidullah Drirector 13 11
07, Mr. Md. Fahim Zaman Pathan Director 7 5
4. Mirs. Masima Akhter Drirector 13 7
09, M. A Nurl Fazal Bulbul Director 13 10
T Alhaj Md. Murul Amin Chirector 13 a
1. Mr. Lubayer Kabir Director 13 [
1L Mrs. Rizwana K. Riza Chirector 7 -
13 M, Md, Habibullah [Hrector 13 11
4 Mr. Anjan Kumar Saha Drirector i &
15 M, Md. Abdul Manman [Hrector 13 13
16 Mr. Abdullah Al-Fahir Shapan Drirector 13 10
17. Bay Leazing & lnvestrment Lid.

{Represented by Mr. Mahbubur Rashid) D¥irector 13 13
18, Mir. Muhammad Sekandar Khan Independert [hrecor 13 5
9 Mr. Kazi Mazibur Rabhman Managing Director 13 13




Anmexure =i

The Pattern of shareholdings:

The Authorized Capital of Expont Impon Bank of Bangladesh Limited s Tk, 1000,00,00,000.00 divided into 10,00,00,000
ordinary shares of Ti. 100 each. The paid-up Capital of the Bank is Tk.337,39,59,900.00 divided into 337,39,599 ordinary
ghares, As per Section 1.4 (&) of SEC Notification Mo, Mo, SEC/CMRRCD2006-1 58/Admin®2-08 dated February 20, 2006 the
pattern of sharshalding is given below:

il ParengSubsidisnsAssociied companies and other ralassd parties ; NA

(i} Sharis hedd by Direciors, Chief Executive Oifices, Company Secratary, Chief Fnancial Officer, Hesd of nsesnal Addit and
their spouses and minor childnen e as follows:

) Shares hebd by e Diretton snd their spouses @

| SL. No.| Mame of the Directors

| 01. | Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder
|02, | Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Swapan
{03 =Hr.M|:lh»a.nma|i.-ﬁJ:ldulf-ah
e
| O, Hmﬂmﬂ Islam

15 Vi Wicha T
i Hr mm'm'm“ff ..................

09. | Mr. AKM Nurul Fazal Bulbul
10. | Al Md, Nurd Amin

1. 'MrIaﬁmuHabi!

mwmmmm:

b} Shares hield by the Chief Executive Officer, Head of Intamal Audit, Company Secretary, Chief Financizl Officor and thelr spouses:

| 5L Mo, Mame Status Weo. of Sharos Name of Spouse Mo. of Shares |
| 07, | M Kazi Masthur Rahman| Managing Director il Mirs. Sabora Ahmed Ml
| 02 |Mr Md Kedimuzzaman | Hesd of Intamal Aud B30 Mrs. Sveda Khaleda [ahan Ml
| 03, |Mr Md Golam Mahbub | Company Secrotary Nl Mirs. Maila Mahbub il
m ...... . M s b = . e

iii} Shares held by top five salaried empioyess other then the Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief
Financial Cfficer and Head of Internal Audit ane as follows:

o SR e e L Statws
| 01. | MrEkmmulbogue 000000 | Additional Managing Director
| 02. | MrMohammed Heider AliMish | Deputy Managing Director
| 03. | Mr AbdulLatfBerabhuiya | Deputy Managing Diractor
| 04, | Mr Simjul Haque Miah | Executive Vice Prosidant

SeEmeee L

Mﬂurﬁnﬂlen hoidings ton pancent or mom voling intercst in the Company: KA

a1




Annexure =1V

Statiis of compliance with the conditians imposed by the Commisson’s Netification Na SECCMRRCTDZ006E-1 38/ Admin'02-08
datedd 20t February 2006 isued under section 20C of the Securities and Exchange Ondinance, 1969;

L | F
2 | Independent Directors [
{1200 | Appainsment of independent Directons [
|13 { Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer [
[ 14 | The Directors” Report to the Shareholders on

| %A | Faimess oi Financial Stapments

{ TA@ | Keeping proper books of accounts

[ 14 | Consisient application of Accounting palicies in

| preperaton of Financial Satemenis

I A i | Comgplianos with [neemalional Accourting Ssandard,

| s apaleabl

[ T4 | Soundness of Intemal Control System

| 1A [ Abilty of the Bank to confinue as going concem

[ 14 | Significant devisSons from kst yesr in opersfing reslls
[ TaAm | Summary of key opsrating and financial data for the

; | Dast theee year

b T

L R

| 200 | Chiel Fimaneial Officer (CFC, Head of Intsmal Audit

|24 | Appointment of

| - Chief Financial Orfficer (CRG) e
| - Haad of Iniemal Audit Jae
| - Comparny Secrekany freE

{3 | Mumber of members of Audit Commities:
PO ik i Inclusion of Independent Diecor in the Audit Commitiee | &
P ] | Fill vpof the casual vacancy in the Awdit Commites 1Y
| 32 | Selmcfion of Chairman of the Audit Commithe |
{ 200 | Qualfiction of Chairman of the Audit Commitiee [

| 33 | Reparting of the Audit Committee |
| 33100 | Reporing it actwiies fo the Board of Dirsctors [
{ 3.3.1 0 (e} | Reporing i the Bosnd of Directiors on conflics of inbeest | Mia
{33160 G Repoing o e Boend of Direcons on sagpected of |

| presumed feaud o Fregularity of mabesal debect in |

| the imemal contral system | WA
{33 Gl el | Reporting to the Board of Dimciors on suspected |

| | Enfrimgement of laws, inchiding securties rofated laws,

i Fufies and megulations i
{ 331 i | Reporing o the Boand of Direcon on any athar matber

{ which should be disclosed to the Boand of Direcios |
| 293 | Reporting to the Authorilies T
a4 Reporiing o fhe Sharehaldens and General [rvesions R

| 400 | External | Statutary Audstors
| 40006 | Appeaisal or vahution sendces or fiimess opinions [
| 40006 | Fnancial Evforation syssems design and implementaen |
{40006 | Book - keeping o ather services relaled io accounting |
i i records or Finascial Stateemnis [
| Broker - dealer services |
[
U
Fd

| Internal asdit services
| Aoy other services that the Audit Committes debermines




Annexune =V

Report on Corporate Social Responsibility

A generation confident wilh individual worth, wam with feflow-feelings and brilliant with sational spict can some day
make the nation it belongs to capitalize on its potentialities to the hilt. EXIM Bank believes that education Is the sole catabyst
that affects these traits in a generation, and this is what the EXIM Bank C52 activities pivot on—promotion of education
among all. EXIM Bank has taken around 1200 undemeivileged mesitariaus siedents from all comers of the country 1o take
care of their educational expenses till their completion of educational [ife. Two of the endeavours EXIM Bank has taken to
this end are EXI Benk Scholarship Prograntme, a stipend package for poor and meritorsous students that takes care of the
beneficiaries throughout their student life, and Education Promation Scheme, a profit- free investment iquard-e-hasanahj
gcheme for insolvent but meritorious students.

EXIM Bank Scholarship Programme, launched in the year 2006 with 61 poor and meritorious students selected from
different reputed sducation instihutions of Dhaka City including Govt, Laboratory High School, Vigarennissa Noon
School & College, Dhaka University, BUET, Dhaka Medical College, etc. enrolled as many as 1000 students from around
150 reputed educational institutions across the country by 31 December 2009, They ere enroiled in this programene o be
taken care of for their whole educational fife subject fo their fuffilment of the aligibilitg criteda thar include satisfactary
academic results, non-involement in student palitics, financial insolvency, ete, 5o far Tk, 32,9 million has been disbursed
as scholarship under this prograrsme including Tk. 13.6 million in 2009, The programme is going to be excended o ennol
another 1000 students by next two years,

Under Education Promaotion Scheme, quard or interest-free iozn is provided for poor but mesitarious students to hefp them
bear monthly educational expenditure including academic expenses, food, accommedation, etc. The quard is disbursed to
the selecied students in monthly installments G thelr sccomplishing the master degree, Lnder this programme the sludents
are required to repay the amaunt fonly the principal amount) in longterm monthly installments after they have joined a
confirmed job after accomplishing their edwcetion proparly. By 31 December 2009, Tk, 19.7 million was sanctioned 1o
Take care of arcwnd 138 poor bat mesitoriaus students from a good number of repised educational instifigions like Dhaka
University, Chittagong University, Dhaka Medical College, BUET, Bangladesh Agricultural University, Shahjalal University
of Science and Technology, eic. By the end of the next year i.e. 2010 the number of beneficiaries under this programme
will have growen to 200, Insha Allah,

Baside education-promotion-C5% activities, EXIM Bank, driven sciely by undilhned welfareiintention, has always
responded to the plight of the people of the cowntry. i has diversified its activities b reach the distressed &n all forms—from
tha matural calamity-hit o the monga-stricken, from the bemsaved to the unemployed and from the diseased to the disabled.
Furthermare, we reach the entrepreneurs of sports and culture with equal sense of corporate responsibility, For smooth
implementation of our C5R plans, we have almeady establiched 2 foundation named EXIM Bank Foundation. We put aside
at least 2% of owr annual prodit for the foundation fund sach year 1o conduct CSR activities. The mainstmam CSHE activities
are carried out through this foundation, Besides, a good deal of charity is done fram the zakat fund.

One of the vital aneas we are dealing with as a part of oer CSR activities is helping peoole survive natural calamities, Under
this welfure programme, EXIM Bank provides relief in cash and kind for flood, fire and cyclone victims and cold-stricken
people. The aim of these TSR adtivities is to help the target group overcome their provisional handicap and contribute to
the sacio-economic growth as soon as pessible.

EXIM Bank |5 always prompt to stand beside the helpless, The Dhaka Pilkhana camage in 2009 rendened 3 good number
of families helpless in sbsence of their sole guardians. EXEM Bank immediately took over the chamge of eight of the families
and will continue o bear thedr Fiving and other expenses a2 a decent standard primadily for ten long years at a stretch, At
the same time it paid heed to the ory of the autistic children at S5ena Sahayak School at Dhala Cantonment last year with
the same fellow-fealing. While doing so, it did not stop condributing profusely to the organization of sports and cultural
events af national and local fevels.

Ir respanse to the call of the Dhaka City Conporation, EXIM Bank has been sharing 2 good portion of the mammoth task of
beawtifying the capital since 2005. To make the capital a modern city enriched with adequate urban amenities, EXiM Bank
ahways joins hands with the government. Besides, a good share of its fund goes to charitable organizations working for the
betterment of the socio-economic candition of the people as well,

EXIn Bank is sver responsive o income-genenating weifare schamas as wall. In this respect, it donates a lot for creating
seif-employrment, a key driving farce for any society to be acquisitive and prosperous,

A good deal of aur charity i= done for developing infrastructune of edicational institutions, hospitals, etc. or providing
equipments for them, EXIM Bank m%ddm seminegrs, conferences or convocalion programmes of
universities as well. Moreover, a good deal of of EXIM Bank Foundation is spent to help poor patients bear their
treatment expences,

The dispersed efforts of individual organizations should be streamlined to the end of bringing about a pesitive change in
the socio-economic scenario of the country. Wa believe concerted efforts by the corporaie bodies to promote educasion,
generate salfemployment, alleviate povery, develop infra-siructure, patronize meseanch work, efc. from chasitabie
consideration will have a nation-building effect
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The Board Audit Committen was comprised of the following Directors for period under review:

Mr. ALK.M Nurul Fazal Bulbul - Chairman

Mr. Md. Abdul Mannan - Momber

Mr. Fubayer Kabir - Momibar

Mr. Muhammad Schandar Khan - Member {Independent Direcior)

During the yvear under review, total 03 (Three} meetings of the Board Audit Commitioe woro hald.
r. ALK Murgl Fazal Bulbul, Chairman of the Committes prosided over the meetings. Tho
commitiee disoussedf evaluated/reviewed tha various issues and provided necessary guidalines and
instrsctions. The tasks underizken by the Committee were mainly as follows:

= |

The work plan of routine inspection on the affairs of Branches and Divisiors of Head Office for
the peried under review was davised and the related Depariment was advised to carry out the
inspecion program mesiculoushy

The inspection repot on branches was parused and advised for regularization frectification of all
irregularitiosTapses as detocted & fummished in the Report. The management alse wes advized to
follow up grongly and report compliance

Perused the wark plan of routine IT Audit & [nspection of Branches and Divisions of Head Office
for the pariod urder review and advised the Department to carry out the audit as per schedule

Discussed thoraughly the classified fsticky liabilities of all branches and directed all to apply their
all out efforts to recover the classified investmens.

The accounts whern suits wera filed were gone through and tha Branches wena advised to take
up the matior with concamed lawyers for early disposal of the suits with a view to recover the
Bank's dus.

Advised to follow up strongly for adjustmentregularization of classified fstuck upfstckySMA
accounts and take up the matfer with the concemed branches serously for rectificasion
Fregularization of all sorts of mogularitios & lapses and advised to give special aftension and
ensure close monitoring of the clients concemead

The proposalfexprossion of intorest of auditors for apoointment as awditors of the Company was
discussed and recommended for appointment of External Awditors of the Bank.

The summary of Inspection Report of Bangladesh Bank on different Branches of the Bank along-
with compliance report and Head Office comment theroon were gone through and advisad to
follow wp with the Branches so that all the irmegularites and lapses ba rectified and report compli-
ance to Bangladesh Bank

The Annual Repost on the health of the Bank as por directives of Bangladesh Bank in connection
with Managing Core Risk in Banking was porused and resabved for onward submission to Board
of Diraciors as par guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.

o o

A K M. Nurul Fazal Bulbu!
Chairman
Boand Audit Committes



Report of the Shariah Council

Honorable Shamsholders
Assalamu-Alaikum.

All praise is for Almighty Allah Subhanahu-wa-Ta'ala the Maost Gracious, the Most Merciful and
peace and blessings of Allah be wpon the great prophet Mubammad Sallallahu Alai-hewasallam
whio i5 the Rahmat for creature and best modal for whole mankind ard his all other companions and
descendants.

In 2009, the EXIM Bank Shariah Council reviewed different operational activitios including the
issues reforred by the Board of Directors and the Maragement of the Bank and gave due opinions
and guidelines on Sharizh principles.

1t is the responsibility of the Management to run the banking business in accordance with the Isiamic
principles, nules and regulations. The Sharah Counal is solely entrusted to analyze and prescriba
ratiomal opinion as per lslamic shariah and to keep constant aye an practice and implemensation of
Shariah Principles in diffarent barking operations.

It appears from the record that the Sharizh Coundil of Exim Bank porfarmed following activities in
the vear 200%:

01. Organizad 05 (five] Shariah meotings.

02. Gave deliberate decisions, necessary nstructions and proper guidelines as par Shariah norms
on differont issues.

03. Opined for payment of yearly Zakat of the Bank after proper caboulation o it Zakat payable acooants.
04. Raisad awareness about the comapliance of Shadiah rufes more vigoroushy than the precading vear.
05. Impanted training on Islamic Banking to the bank officials.

06. Ensured calculation and distribution of profit of Mudaraba deposits as per Shariah principles.

07. Promoted compliance with the instrection of Shariah Council and increased the frequency of
Shariah inspection of the branches.

Considering the present status, Shariah Council prescribes the following suggestions:

i. To impart comprehensive knowledge of the employess and clients sbout the benefits and
procedures of klamic Banking by conducting regular fraining and workshop on Shariah
principles, the modes of islamic Investment otc. and aranging mectings, sominars, symposiums,
gei-togethers ete.

ii.  Totrain all expcutives end officers of the bank about different aspects of Shaniah principles properly.

iii. To strengthen Sharah Inspection and increase the number of Muraquibs gradually.

iv. To promote carefulness and meticulousness among branch lewel officers regarding complianca
with Shariah principles while making investment incase of buying and selling goods.

v. Toconduct frequent inspection of the branches.
vi. To promote complete lslemee Shariah envirenment in all brenches as well as Head Office of the Bank.

May Allah give us Tawfique to achieve His satistaction by establishing Sharizh based banking, Amin.

AL A fsoieleen

Professor Maulana Mohammad Salah Uddin
Chairman, Shariah Coundl
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AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGLADESH LIMITED

We have audited the accompanving financial statements of Expost Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited (EXIM),
which comprises the balance sheet as at 31 December 2009 and the incoms stiement, statement of changes in
aquity, liquidity statement and cash flow staterment for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
acoounting policies and ather explanatory nobes,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these firancial statements in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), Bank Companies Act 1997, the rules and regulations issued
by the Bangladesh Bank, the Campanies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchanges Rubes 1987 and other applicable
lwws and regulations, This responsibility includes: designing, implementing, amd maintaining intermal control
melevant to the preparation and fir presentation of financial statements that are fres from materal misstatement,
whather due o fraud or ermar; selecting and applying appropriste accounting policies; and making accounting
estimates that are reasonalsle in the creumstances,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with International Standards an Auditing (1I5A). Those standards requine that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the fnancial
statesments are free fram materkal misstaternent,

An audit Irvolves performing procedures 1o oblain audit evidence abowt the amounts and disclosunes in the
financial statemant. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or eror, In making those risk
assessmants, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial staterments in arder to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, bat nat for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectivensss of the entity’s Intermal contral, An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the rexsonableness of accounting estimates made by
masagamant, as wall as evaluating the overall presentation of the Snancial saternents.

The Financial Statements of the bank’s only subsidiary - EXIM Exchange Company (UK) Limited, have beer audited
by other auditors whose mport has been fumished o us and our opinion, in so far as it relates o the amount
included in respect of bank's subsidiary, 1s based solely on the reponts of the other auditors,

W believe that the audit evidence we have obtained i sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis far our audit
apirian,
Opinion:

In our opinion, the Financial Staterments prepaned in accordance with Intermational Financial Reporting Standards,
give a true and falr view of the state of the bank's affairs as at 31  December 2009 and of the results of its operations
and itz cash flows for the period then ended and comply with the Bank Companies Act 1991, the rules and

a7




regulations issued oy the Bangladesh Bank, the Companies Act]19%4, the Securities and Exchanges Rules 1987 and
other applicable laws and regulations.

Further to our opinion in the above paragraph, we state that:

{)  We have cbiained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and make due verification themeof;

{ii} In our opinton, proper books of account as requined by law have been kept by EXIM 50 far as It appeared from
our examination of those books and proper retums adequate for the purpose of our audit have been received
from branches not visited by us;

{ifi} the EXIM's Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Acoount together with the annexed notes 1 to 55 dealt with by
the report are in agreement with the books of account and returms;

{ivl the expenditure incumed was for the purpose of the EXIM's business:

) the financial position of EXIM as on 31 December 2009 and the profit for the vear then ended have been properfy
reflected in the financial statements and the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
generally accepled accounting principles;

{vil the financial statements have been drawn up in conformity with the Bank Companies Act, 1991 and in
accordance with the accounting rules and regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank;

{vil} the financial statements conform to the prescribed standards set in the accounting regulations issued by the
Bangladesh Bank after consultation with the professional accounting bodies of Bangladesh;

{viii} the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and consolidated in the
financial stalement;

{ix) adequate provisions have been made for advances and other assets which are, in our opinicn, doubtiul of
recovery;

{x) the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

{ui} the Bank has no overseas branches, and

{xil} B0% of the risk-weighted assets have been reviewed

Heodaoa Cletad
Dhizka, 12 May 2010 Chartared Acco ts
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PROPERTY & ASSETS
Cash :
Ire hand {including foreign currency)

With Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Banks
{including foreign currency)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions

In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

13

Placement with banks & other financial institutions

Investmenis in shares and securities
Ciovernment
Crthers

Investmenls

General invesiments esc.
Bills purchased and discounted

16

17 {a
18 {3

Fixed assets including premizses
Other assets

Non-banking aseets

Total assets

LIABILITIES & CAPITAL

Liabilities
Flacement from banks & other financial institutions 20

Deposits and other accounts

Mudaraba savings deposits

Mudaraba term depasits

Oither Mudaraba Deposiis

Al wadeeah current and other deposits accounts
Bills payable

21

Orther liabilities
Total liabilities

Capital’shareholders' equity

Pzid up capiial

Statutory reserve

Cher reserves

Retained eamings

Total shareholders' equity

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

22ia)

......... Taka

[ 208 | [ 2008 |
502,312,143 | | 470,456,231
B,714,624,948 | | 6117457,992
9,216,937,091  6,587,914,223
123,249,512 | | 747.546,381

| 1,406,619,922 | | 1,445,278,570 |
1,529,869,434  2,192,824,95]
:zmﬂ,ﬂmw ;"ili'ééﬁﬁ:ﬁd'
| 183435240 | | 644,021,207
2169,435.240  2,894,021,207
;"Eéiéi,'{éé}'a?g {é&:iﬁé}ﬁé:iﬁ'
| 1711,723,532 | | 2,798,967,791
6B,609,907,470 53,637,677,103
363,332,474 763,529,040
4.794,450,230  2,840,497.476
_ B6,203,931,539  68,446,464,000
1,298,500 500,000,000

| 4444334819 | [ 2,440,817,852 |
| 44,559,497,128 | 133,068,006,047 |
| 15,466,275,929 | [14,265,697,431 |
| 8,733,452,812 | | 8,134,747.869 |
| 631,901,137 | | 923,704,462 |
73835461825 58,833,063 661
....... 3,661,064,700  4,124,196,383
_ 79497825025 63,457,262,044
3,373,959.900  2,677.746,000
2,002,974.330  1,532,550,398
62,775,000 62,775,000
1,176,397.684 716,130,558
6,706,106,914  4,989,201,956
©6,203,931,939  68,446,464,000
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i Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2009

MNotes = s

PAS 1.113 e | | 2008 _:
1A% 1,48 L
BAK 37.28 Contirgent liabilities:

Acceptanca and endorsements - 8

Letters of guzrantoe 281  2,051,493,156  1,926,716,986

frrevocable letters of credit 282 11,023.568,510 B 259,107 B&B

Bills for collection 283  1,915178,096 1,207,007 428

Other contingent liabifities 28.4 15118,871,585 14,677,737,243

Total contingent Habilities AT S Eeg i

Orthesr commitments S i i

Total off balance sheet items 30,109,111,347  26,070,569,525

The annexed notes 1 to 55 and annexures A-D form an infegral part of these financial statements.

See annexed suditons' repost to the shareholdes of date

e i

Dhaka, 12 May 2010



SAS 15T i

A 100 )
LAS 15T
e B R e e ] - B hl“. ..............
.38, 39 i
A5 1,38, . | 2009 008 |
SRS T30 () Investmient incomae: 3 B,147,113,948 6,575,304 481
HERS 720 (I ) Profit paid on deposits, borrowings, e, a2 (3,942,862 461} {4,807 483,009
A5 LES Met investment income 2204257 287 1,767 ,895.472
EFRS 720 () Income from investment in shares'securilies 33 45,850,606 459,290,682
SRE T} Commission, exchange and brokerge A4 4= 1,382 364 444 1,358, 584 300
Gain oo sala of investment in shares 192 447,997 4,958,930
A5 .55 Chher operatng inoome 33 §18,700,207 J6B, 602 392
1S 1.5 Tatal operating income _ AATETAT T 3,549,331,785
s 155 Cyperating expense
BAS 10 Salaries and allowances 36 () 68,143,840 44,058,222
A5 1,57 Rent, Laxes, insurance, |ighting, eic. a7 {a) 134,306,353 100,158 388
MRE T} Lagal exponses A8 & 4,000,585 3,439,756
A5 137 Postage, stamp, telegram and felephone 39 () 48,855,397 46,319,705
L5 157 Auidit fees 40 {3 1,964,110 247,500
145 1.57 Stationery, printing, advertisement, sic. 41 {a) 70,697,703 46,507,927
A5 .57 Managing Directors remunenition 756,300 5,329,800
A5 157 Managing Dirschors ees = -
A5 1,57 Dimeciors’ fees and expenses 43 2,508,018 2,585,924
M5 157 Sharfah Supervisory Commitien's Fees & Expenses 43 264,117 259,838
Charges on Investment Lossns - .
A5 100 Depreciation on and repairs to Bank's property 44 {a) B7 636,596 6B, 248 904
LS 157 Zakat expensns 41,7RT, 847 31,451,190
LAS .57 Other expenses a5E 225,232,220 182,354, ThG
A5 1LE5 Tatal operating expema 1,273,070,086 1,830,942, 700
M5 LES Profit before pravisions 3 T0AT6,655 2,518,389 005
A5 1,57 Prewvisian for investment L] A 635,753 F02, 862 360
L5 157 Prewigion for off bakance sheet exposume 78,036,000 101 460,000
A5 137 Provigion for diminution i valus of shane - 34,514,026
LAS 1LES Profit before tax 2.791,014,902 1,989, 552,799
LAS LEZ jd) Prevvigion for t 1,108,024, 287 92,925,753
A5 12,81 i@ NN e s R T
MAS LEZDN Profit after tax 1,682,990,615 1,096,627 046
145 185 Retained samings brought farward 716,130,558 | 60B, 754 548
Teansfar from provision for diminution in value of shars 294343 | | e
Fal D44, 901 6B, 734 548
IA5 155 Profit available for appropriation 2A433,035,516 1,705,381 594
145 1.83 ANPRORIRRIOnE: - e
Slatulony nelerve S60A413,932 397,910,560 |
Cash dividend - 145,955,776 |
s of bonus shares 096,213,900 | | 441,386,700 |
1456,637,832 GE5,251 006
A5 085 Retiined eamings carded forward 1,176 397 681 716,130,558
LAS 33.66 Earnings per ordinary shara 47 & 45,88 32.50

The annexed notes 1 to 55 and annesures A-D form an integral pan of these financial datements.

= e L

Managing Director
See annexed audiiors’ repon 1o the shareholders of date
Hodauar
Dhaka, 12 May 2010 Chartemed Actountants
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LRLEEAE

1A% 710

LAS 706 iy
LAS 716 (g
JAS 708 )
LA Fa8 b

1A% 70
AL 737 [ml
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statements for the year ended 31 December 2009

Particulars

Ay Cash Mows from operating activities

[rrvestrrienl moome rdaipts

Profit paid on deposits, borrowings, sic.

Dividend receipts

Fees and commission receipis

Cash payment to employses

Cash payment to suppliers

Income tax payments

Recmipts from other operaling sctivites

Payments for other operating activities

Cish fows before clanges i opersting assets and liabilithes

Changes in operating asseis and |abilizies
fncreasehidecrease in operating assets:
Satutory deposin

Trading security - shanoes

Frrvestments to other banic
[rvvestmients to customers

Chher asses

Incresseidecrense; in operating liabifities:
Dieposit from other banks

Deposits from customes

Liabi|i#the: on account of customers
Trading lEabilities Bomowing

Coher lnbilities

Met cash from operating activities

B) Cash flows from investing activities;
Receipts from wale of securities - Ixlamd Inv, bond
Payment for purchase of securities
Purchase of fixed aseets
%ale procecds of fixed assets
Mot cagh from investing achivitios

©) Cash flows from financing activities

Shars premium

Receipts from issue of Ordinary Share (Rights Shames
Dividend paid in cagh including dividend distibution tax
Met cazh from francing sctivities

D Met increasefidacrease] in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+ O

E) Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
F Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (D + B

) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash
Balance with ofher anks and financial institutions

Diractor

--------- '# . serssmsszssnms
2009 | |  zoos |
8,215,128,005 B,639,8135,684
i5,901,253,357)  {4,314,822,001)
4,206,114 1,995,260
1,382,364, 444 1,358,584,309
{655,713, 1400 {54%,388,722)
(3,031,769 {1,994 682)
{002, 704, 483) {R27,805,764)
809,738,325 372,534,676
{536,567, 693) 421,633,378
2,412, 166,446 2,157,305,367
474,914,893 i436,260,674)
{14,975,498,048) {13 589,972 b6
(574,784, 995) (212,461,057
3,726,172,318 {5,235,956)
11,276,225,846  16,045,659,162
(498,701, 500) .
41,626,213 (B54,597,046)
1.B82,121,175 3,174,337,150
250,000,000

(167,642, 324) {153,071, 167)
1,588,500 1,351,101
83,946,176 {151,720,066)
{149,953, 776
......... . essarre)
1,966,067,351 2,872 663,308
8,780,739,174 5,908,073 866
10,746, 806,525 8,780,739,174
9,216,937,091 6,587,914,223
1,529,868,434 2,192,824,951
10,746,806,525  B8,780,739,174

Y.
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IAS 1.50 fal
1S 1,70 @)

1A 1.8 i
AS T.003
1A% T34 4%

IAS T34 88, 7.7

A5 1.54 b

A5 .54 00
IFRS 1,54 &)

IAS A9
IFES Fa

1A T.54 i)
IAS 1.5, 157 i@
IAS T.88, 757 i

1A5 1504

LAS T.54 v

145 T.55, §.57

LAS .54 il 1.0
IAS T.54 ). 178 ful
IAS T.54 i), 1.0 ik
IAS T.54 ). |78 e

PROPERTY & ASSETS

Cash :

In hand {including foreign curmency)

With Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Banks
{inciuding foreign currency}

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Placement with banks & other financial institufions

Investments in shares and securities
Covernmen
Others

Frvestments

General invesiments elc.
Bills purchased and discounted

LIABILITIES & CAPITAL

Liabilities
Placement from banks & other financial institutions

Deposits and other accounts

Mudaraba savings deposits

Mudaraba term deposits

Other Mudaraba Deposits

Al wadeeah current and other deposits accounts
Bills payanle

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

Capital/shareholders’ equity

Paid up capital

Statutory reserve

Oither reserves

Retainec eamings

Total shareholders’ equity

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

12

13

16

17
18

21

22

23

25
27

Taka

| 32088 | | 2008 |

501,538,364 | | 470,456,231
B,714,624,948 | | 6,117.457,992
9.216,163,312  6,5687,914,223

123,249,512 | | 747,546,381
| 1,406,619,922 | | 1,445278,570 |
1,529,869,434 2,192 824,951
| 2,000,000,000 | | 2,250,000,000 |
| 189,536,440 | | 644,021,307 |
2,189,536,440  2,894,021,207
| 66,898,183,938 | [50,636,709,312 |
[ 1,711,723,532 | | 2,798,967 797 |
68,609,907, 470 53,637,677,103

381,982 985 293 529.0:40
47685913,453 2 B40,497 476

1,298,500 500,000,000
| 4,444,334,819 | | 2,440,817,852 |
| 44,559,497,128 | 33,068,096,047
| 15,466,275,929 | 14,265697,431 |
| B,733,452,812 | | 8,134,747,869
| B31,901,137 | | 923,704,462 |

73,835461,825 58,833,063 661
5,659,401,098  4,724,198,383
_ 79,496,161,423  £3,457,263044
3,373,959,900  2,677,746,000
2003974330  1,532,550,398
62,775,000 62,775,000
1,187,502, 441 716,130,558
6,717,211,671  4,989,201,956
86,213,373,094 68, 446,464,000




SAS LLEY a0
MAS 1L ek
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Balance Sheet as at 31December 2000

Off balance sheet ftems
Contingent liabilities:
Acceptance and endorsements -
Letters of guarantese

frrevocable letters of credit

Bills for collection

Oither contingent liabifities
Total contingent labilities
Oithesr cormmitments

Taotal off balance sheet items

Motes TAKA

................ 065 T .

h

281 2051493156  1,926,716,986

282 11023568510 B 259707 868

283  1,915178,096  1,207,007428

284 15118,871,585 14,677,737,243
30,109,111,347  26,070,569,525
(30,108,111,347  26,070,569,525

The annexed notes 1 to 55 and annexures A-D form an integral part of these financial statements.

riee

" o

See anneved suditors' report to the shareholders of date

Dhaka, 12 May 2010

Managing Director
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BAS 1,173
145 134, 39

MRS 70 in}
MRS 70D}
M LES

WS TR
RS TR eF

MAS L85
LA LES

A LS
WA LT
WA AT
SRS TR eF
MAS 1LET
AR ST
LA BT
M 1LET
M AT
WA AT
MAE LT

MASE [ G
LA LET
M 1LET
M LES
M LS
MAS 1LET
LS ST
WA AT
MAE LES
LA 1LEZ i)
MAS 1281 i
A5 LER )
M LES

LA LES
M L83

MAS L85
MAS 23,66

&

Particulars

Invmstment income

Profit paid on deposits, bormowings, e,
Mt investrent income

Income fram investment in shars'sacurities
Gatin o 52l of investmend in shares

Operating expense

Ealaries and allowances

Rent, taees, insurance, |ighting, stc.
Lagal exprenses

Postage, samp, telegram and felephane
Audit fos

Stationary, printing, adverisement, st
Managing Direciaors mrmunerition
Managing Dirctor's foes

Diraciors” fees and expanses

Shariah Supsrvigory Commities's Fees & Expenses
Charges on Investment Lossas
Depreciation on and repairs to Bank's property
Zakat expensas

Diher expenses

Tatal operating axpense

Profit before pravisions

Provigion for investment

Prowition for off bafance sheet exposurs
Prowigion for diminutson in vala of share
Profit before tax

Provition for tax

Defemad tax

Profit after tax

Retained samings brought fonwsied

Transher from provision for dimimation in value of shars

Profit available for appropriation
Appropriations:

Stutony resene
Cash dividend
b of bomas shares

Retained eamings carvied forward
Earnings per ordinary share

&

......... liﬂ ————
[ 22000 | 008 |
k| B,147,113,948 6,575,384 481
iz (5,942 862 4611 {4.B07 469 009
1,204,251 S87 1,767 895473
33 45 9R0 606 45 290 6R3
34 1379371, 723 1,358, 584 305
192 447 997 4 958 930
35 18,702,207 368,602,192
4440,754,.000  3,549,331,7B5
36 644,479,175 544,058,922
37 130,333,636 100,138 388
ia 3,708 324 1,439 756
ig 48 631,565 46,319 75
A0 400,000 247 50
£1 69,772 758 46,507 937
7569 300 5,329 800
43 2,508 018 2585034
45 M 117 259838
44 Ar 413,425 GE L8 Gia
41, TR BT 31451190
- B 223,150,295 183,354 766
1,258,972 608 1,030,942, 700
3,181,781,412  2.518,389,005
46 3N 625,755 F92 862 60
T8, 036,000 107 S60, 00
- 34 514 036
T A02.119,659 1,985,552 799
1,108,034 287 A2 925 753
1 5472 1 %G 62 F 4G
J16, 530,558 &0R, 754 fdn
33,914,343 | e e
TS0 044 901 OE, 754 S4R
FA44 140,275 1,705, 381 504
Sa0 473,932 J97 910 560
- 149 953,776
696,213,900 | | 441,386,700 |
1,456 637 832 GES 251 036
1,187,502 241 Fi6,130 558
AT 1350

0.1

Di

See annexed auditors’ report to tha sharshalders of dute

Dhaia, 12 May 2010

Hodaud!

Chartered Accountants
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Particulars

Ay Cash Mows from operating activities

[rrvestrrienl moome rdaipts

Profit paid on deposits, borrowings, sic.

Dividend receipts

Fees and commission receipis

Cash payment to employses

Cash payment to suppliers

Income tax payments

Recmipts from other operaling sctivites

Payments for other operating activities

Cish fows before clanges i opersting assets and liabilithes

Changes in operating asseis and |abilizies
fncreasehidecrease in operating assets:
Satutory deposin

Trading security - shanoes

Frrvestments to other banic
[rvvestmients to customers

Chher asses

Incresseidecrense; in operating liabifities:
Dieposit from other banks

Deposits from customes

Liabi|i#the: on account of customers
Trading lEabilities Bomowing

Coher lnbilities

Met cash from operating activities

B) Cash flows from investing activities;
Receipts from wale of securities - BGER
Payment for purchase of securities
Purchase of fixed aseets
%ale procecds of fixed assets
Purchase of Subsidiarias
Met cash from favesting activities

) Cash flows from financing activities

Receipts from ssue of Delt Instruments
Payment for redemplion of Debt Instruments
Receipts from ssue of Ordinary Sham®ights Shame
Dividend peid in Cash

Mt cash froem financing activities

D Met increasefidacrease] in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+ O

E) Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
F) Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (D + B

G Cash and cash equivalents

Cash
Balance with ofher anks and financial institutions

Director i

......... '# . assssassaneas

[ aves | [ 2008 |
8,215,128,005 6,639,833, 684
i5,901,253357)  14,314,822,001)
4,206,114 1,995,260
1,379.371,723 1,358,554, 309
{652,008,625) {549,388, 722)
{3,031,769) {1,994, 632)
(902,704, 483) {27,805, 769)
809,738,325 172,534,676
(526,332,382) 121,633,378
2.423,113,541 1,157,305,367
454,813,695 i436,260,674)
{14,975,498,048) {13 589,972 b6
(560,248, 218) {212,461,057)
3,726,172,318 (5,235,956
11,176,225,846  16,045,659,162
{498, 701, 500) .
i IR (654,697,046)
1,879,810,245 3,174,337,150

250,000,000

{166,135,173) (153,071,167
1,588,500 1,351,101
85,451,327 {151,720,066)
s (149,933,776
{149,951, 776)

1,963,201, 572 2,872,663,304
8,780,739,174 5,908,075,866
10.746,032,746  B,780,739,174
0,216,163,312 6,587,914,211
1,529,860,434 2,192, 824,951
_10.746,002.746 8,780,739,174
Managing Director
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2009

1.0 The Bank and ils activities

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 2 June 1999 as
Banking Company under the Companies Act 1994, The Bank converted its banking operation info
[slamic Banking based on |slamic Shariah from trFaditional barking operation on 1 July 2004 after
obtaining approval from Bangladesh Bank. The Bank went for public issue of shares in the year
2004 and Its shares are listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chitlageng Stock Exchange.

The commercial Banking activities of the Bank consist of service: including mobilizing deposits,
providing investment facilities, discounting bills, conducting money transfer, foreign exchange
transactions and providing services Le. ssuing guarantees, safe keeping, acceptances and lefters of
cradit etec.

The bank carries out merchant banking activities through its Merchant Banking Division (IMBD)
urvler the license izsued by the Securities & Exchange Commission (SEC).

The bank has alo opened EXIM Exchange Company (UK Limited, a fully owned subsidiary
company of the Bank incorporated in United Kingdom on June 36, 2009,

The Bank carries s banking activities through fifty two branches operating as per [glaméc Shariah
in the country.

2.0 Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparalion of the financial statements

The financial stalements of the Bank are prepaned on 2 going concerm basis under historical cost
convention in accordance with the first schedule of the Bank Companbes Act 1991 &t amended on
June 23, 2003 section 384), Bangladesh Bank Circulars, International Financial Repotting
Starrdards ((FR5) adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (CAB), the
Companbes act 1994, the Securittes and Exchange Rubes 1987 and other laws and rules appficalke
in Bangladesh in compliance with the rules of [slamic Shasdal., Wherever appropriate, such
principles are explained in succeeding notes. The Balance Sheet!, Profit and Loss Account,
Staternent of Cash Flow and Staternent of Changes in Equily have been drawn as per proforma’s
prescribed by Bangladesh Bank. Reference Paragraphs of IFRS and 1AS have been made based on
[atest available version (Approved at January 3008

2.2 Consolidation

A separate sel of records for consolidating the statement of affairs and income and expendiiune
staternents of the branches were maintained at the Corporate Office of the Bank in Dhaka based on
which these financial stalements have been prepared.

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial atements of Export Import Bank of
Bangladesh Limited and its subsidiary EXIM Exchange Company (LK) Limited in terms of 1AS-27 on
Consolidated Financial Statements,

2.3 Revenue recognition
The accounting policies adopled for the recognition of revenue are as follows:
i, Profit on vestment i teken inlo ncome account proporfonately from profit receivabbe
account,
b. Fees and commission income are recognized when earmed.
£, Income on invesiment is recognized on accrual basis,

2.4 Invesiment in Shares and Securities and revenue recognition:
i, Investment in shares & securities ame dated at cost and provisions have been made for
probable losses,
b. Dividend income i recognized af the time when it is realized,
€. Profit on Imvestment in Bangladesh Governmient Elamic Investment Bond is recognized on
acrrual basis,
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2009

2.5 Profit’rent/compensation’ suspense account and irregular income

Profitfrent'compensation acorued on classified investments are suspended and accounted for as per
Circulars issued by the Bangladesh Bank. Moreover, income which ane irmegular (doubtful) as per
Shariah are also nat included in the distributable income of the Bank.

Compensation on unclassified overdue Bai-Murabaha, Bai-Muazzal and Bai-Salam investments are
charged. As per lslamic Shariah such compensation is not shown as income of the Bank.

Profit received from the balances held with foreign banks abroad and from foreign currency
chearing account with Bangladesh Bank are also not credited to regular income since it is not
permissible as per Shariah.

2.6 Conversion of transactions in foreign currencies

Foreign currencies are converted into equivalent Taka using the ruling exchange rates on the
respective date of transaction.  Assets and liabilites including balance with other Banks
denominated in foreign currencies are Tans|ated into Taka currency at the weighted average rate of
inter bank market declared by Bargladesh Bank. Balances held in forelgn currencies other than LIS
Doliar are converted into equivalent US Dollar at buying rates of Mew York closing of the previous

day.

2.7 Sharing of investment income:

Mudaraba Fund gets preference over cost free fund. The investment income eamed  through
of Mudaraba Fund s shared by the Bank and the Mudaraba Depositors at the pre

determined ratio fixed by the Bank.

2.8 Assets and their presentation

2.8.1 Cash and cash equivalents

Cazh and cash equivalents acoounts for notes and colns in kand, unrestricied balances held with
other banksfinancial intermediaries, Bangladesh Bank and highly liguid Snancial assets.

2.8.2 Investments in Shares and Securities
Walue of imvestmants has been sated as follows:

ltems Applicable accounting value
Mudaraba Islamic nvestment Bond At eost
Investment in Shanes At eost

2.8.3 Investments
investiments are stated in the Balance Sheet net off unearmed income and profit receivable.

Provisions for investiments are made as per instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank. , BRPD
Circular Mo, 10, dated 1B Septermber 2007 and BRPD Circular Mo. 5, dated 5 June 2006

respectively al the following rates:

Particulars Rate
Ceneral provision on off balance sheet exposures 1.00%
Ceneral provision on unclassified invesiment 1.00%
Ceneral provision on unclassified investiment of CCS 5.00%
Ceneral provision on special mention acoount 5.00%
Specific provision on substandard investment 20.00%
Specific provision on doubtful investment 50.00%

Specific provision on badfloss investment 100.00%
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2009

2.8.4 Fixed assets and i
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation is charged at the following rates on straight-line method on cost of assets from the
date of purchase;

Assets Category Rate of depreciation (%)
Land 0,00
Building and Constrection 2.50
Furniture and fixtures 10.00
Office equipment 20.00
interior decoration 10.00
Vehicles 20.00
Books 2000

2.8.5 Other assets

al  Provision for other assets
Onher assets are classified as per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25-06-2001 of Bangladesh Bank
and necessary provisions i made thereon for items considering their eligibiliny.

b}  Write off other assets
Mo ather assets have been written off and subsequentty recoversed during the year.

2.9 Assets pledged as security
The bank has no assets pledged as security against lahilities.

2.10 Liabilities and their presentation

2.10.1 Provision for investments
Provision for investment is made as per Bangladesh Bank Circular and prescribed rate as stated in
the note no. 2.8.3 above,

2.10.2 Provision for investments in shares and securities
Provision for investrments is made on the basis of yearend review by the management and in
compliance with instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank Circulars,

2.10.3 Provision for Zakat:

Zakat is paid by the bank at a rate of 2.58% of the closing balance of Stautory Reserve, Exchange
Equalization & Dividend Equalization and net amount of Retained aarnings and paymert of Zakat
an Paid up capital and Depasits is the responsibility of Shareholders and depositors.

2.10.4 Provision for corporate tax

Prowvision for curment tax has been made in the accounts @ 42.50% as per Finance Act 2009 of the
accounting profit made by the Bank. Details of tax position as on 31 December 2009 are shown in
pote 23 .3,

2.10.5 Deferred tax

The company has adopted deferred tax since year 2003 in compliance with the provisions of
[AS-12. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are the amounts of income taxes payable and recoverable
in future periods in respect of taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences of timing differences arising betwesn the camying of
assets, liahilities, income and expenditure and their respective tax basis. During the year no
provision for defemed tax was done as per [AS - 12,
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 Dacember 2009

2.10.6 Retirement benefits

a. The Bank operates a contributory provident fund for its eligible employess. The provident fund
is comtributed on monthly basis and operated by separate Board of Trustee of the Bank. The fund is
recognized by the National Board of Revenue.

b. The Bank operates a2 Superannuation Fund Scheme, provision in respect of which is made
annually. It s operabed by a separate Board of Trustees of the Bank

¢. The Bank has introduced a safety scheme against Employees’ House Building Investment to
compensate death and disability of its contributory members.

2.11 Revenues, gains, cxpenses & [osses prohibited by Shariah:

Any gains, expenses & losses not permit in the Shariah and not duly approved by the Shariah Board
is nol accounted for and income derived any way [ransferred’ expensed as per approval of the
Shariah Board,

2.12 Off balance sheet items

Off balance sheet items have been disciosed under contingent liabilities and ofther commitments as
per Bangladesh Bank guidelines. Provisions on off balance sheet items have been made as per
Bangladesh Bank Circular and provision thereof are shown in the nole no. 22.1e under “other
lizbilizies".

2.13 Reconciliation of boolks of accounts

Books of accounts in regand to inter-bank (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) and inter-branch
transactions are reconciled on continuous basis and any material difference which may affect the
financial satements are reconciled as prime concern. Mo provision reguired in un-reconciled
entries in Mostro accounts as of 31 December 2009,

2,14 Ofisetting of Asset and liability
The values of any assets or liabilities as shown in the Balance Sheet are rol offset by way of

deduction from ancther liabilities or assets unless thers is a legally enforceable right to offsat,

3.0 Changes in accounting policies:
Mo changes in accounting policies were aken during the vear 2009,

4.0 Disclosures of significant subsequenl events:
Any subsequent events to the date of financial position that may affect significantly after the date of
Balance Sheet at on 31-12-2009 ane stated under note no.55.1.

5.0 Correction of error in prior financial staternents:
Mo correction was made in the prior years financizl statements except some rearrangement where
necessary as per Sangladesh Bank BRPD circular no. 15 dated 09 Nowemnber 2009,

6.0 Disclosure of compensating balances:
Mo compensating balance has been deposited with other financial institutions.

7.0 Related party disclosure:
Position of related party transaction has been shown under the note no. 54,

8.0 Audit Committee:

As per the directives of the Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD Circular no.12 dated 23 December 2002;
the Audit Commitiee was formed by the Board of Directors of the Bank consigting of the Boand
members w.e.f. 3 March 2003, Name of the members on Audit Committee has been given in the
mote no 52.

9,0 Creation of Reserves:

9.1 Statutory Reserve: As per section 24 of the Bank Company Act 1991, 20% of the net profit is
transferred to the Statulory Reserve every year,
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5.2 Dividend Equalization Account: Dividend Equalization Acoount was created and provided for
as per Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular letter no. 18 dated 20-08-2002,

9.3 Exchange Equalization Account: In conformity with the instructions of Bangladesh Bank,
earlier gains or losses for re-fixation of brand rate were kept in equivalent Taka in “Exchange
Equalization Account® and are presented in the Balance Sheet under the head *Other Liabilities”.

10. Risk management

Risk management has been a crucial term for banking sector through out the world. Risk means the
probability or chance of loss in terms of finance, operation and reputation. Therefore, banks ame fo
give high importance on this issue.

The risk management of the Bank covers 6 (30w core risk areas of hanking introduced by
Bangladesh Bank which are - Investment Risk Management, Foreign Exchange Risk Management,
Msget Liability Management, Prevention of Morey Laundering and Intermnal Contro! & Compliances
Risk and Information and Communication Technology (1CT) Risk Management.

The Bank's risk management procedure can be described as under -

10.1. Investment risk management

Investment Risk refers to the chance of non-recovery of investment due to breach of contractual
agreement of the customer with the Bank. The breach may result from unwillingness of the
customer or faflure of business and declining of financial condition or in the market scenario.

Eventually investment risk comes as the most sensitive part of risk management of the Bank.

Smooth buziness of 2 bank necessarily requires effective and successiul management of risk
element and also maintenance of effective relationship with the customer, marketing of existing
imvestment product in an acoeptzble manner and explornginnovating new product covering
unexplored’uncovered area of business activities. To implement this purpose 2{two] divisions
urder investment portfolio are working a2 Corporate Barking Division headed by Head of
Corporate Banking responsible for relationship management / marketing of customer, innovation,
exploring and customizing different investment product of the bank, another one Head of
[mvestrvent Risk Management’ Head of Investment, responsible for approval of potential and high
quality tmvestmient proposal, ensure standard aszet portfolio of the Bank. Above both corporate
banking and CRM Division are subdivided into 2 fwaol departments to handle investrnent/asset
separately as General Investment and Readvmade Caments Depariment. Before entertaining an
investment proposal, each Division appraises the proposal in terms of borrower risk analysis,
firancial statement analysis, indestrial analysis, historical performance of the customer, security of
the proposed investment facility and marke! reputation of the bormower etc as instructed by
Bangiadesh Bank.

Thara is gnather Division under Head of Investmient as Law and Recovery Division responsible for
recovery of assets and handling all sorts of legal issues effectively /efficiently and to keep the NPI
at the minimum stagafevel.

That is the Bank has segregated marketing, approval ard monitoring / mecovery functions
completely in line with Bangladesh Bank guideline end has successfully established an efficient
[nvestment Risk Management process,

10.2 Foreign exchange risk management

Since Forefgn Exchange involves purchase and sale of any national cumency against other national
ourmncy, thus Fareign Exchange risk Is the risk or chance of loss dua to unexpectsd maverment of
market price of the currencies of different countries or the price of the assets denominated by

fareign currencies.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2009
All the foreign exchange transactions are carmied out on behalf of the customers against underlying
fomign axchange transactions for axport, import, remittance and different overseis exchange
houses, Hence the foreign exchange risk of the Bank lies at a minimum level,

For effective and efficient management of Foreign Exchangs Rigk, the Bank has o wall doeloped
and wedl structured Foreign Exchange Bisk Manual and an international standard Dealing Room
Manual. W also follow all kinds of guidelines which Central Bank advises us from Lime o time in
order to mitigate risk,

The Treasury of the Bank ks mainly divided into three depariments namely Front Office, Mid Office
and Back Office. With the help of these three departments, the Treasury carries out the whole
proceduse of Foreign Exchange. The Front Office independently conducts the transactions and the
Back Office is responsible for verification of the deals and passing of their entries in the books of
account. The Mid Office plays a vital role in the process by checking the Foreign Exchange
procedure performed by Front and Back Oifice and by reponting it directly to the Managing
Director of the Bank.

Shadow ledgers are being maintzined for all of its Foreign Currency Accounts. All foreign exchange
transactions are revalued at Mark-to-Market rate as determined by Bangladesh Bank, All Nostro
accounts are reconciled on monthly basis and outstznding entries bevond 30 days are reviewed by
the management for their settlement.

10.3 Ageet Eability management

Swocessful banking requires sound menagement of its assets and liabilities. Export mpor Bark of
Bangladesh Limited is managing Asset Liability through Asset Liability Management Desk under
dinect supervision of a well developed As=set Liability Committes (ALCO) in [line with Bangladesh
Bank guidelines and its own guidelines covering all the contents of Bangladesh Bank Guidelines.

ALCO of the Bank concentrates on Balanos Sheet risk, Liquidity risks and Market risk. Balanoe
Shest risk covers maost part of the Asset Liability Risk Management and deals with change in
eamings due to change in rate of profit, foreign exchange rates which are not of trading nature. On
the other hand, liquidity risk which may arise due to chance of failure o mest up any
withdrawalldishursermnent request by a counter partycustomer.

Asset Liability Committee {ALCO) of the Bank also reviews maturity of profile of assets and
liabilities, deposit and investment trend, mix and other key Indicators like Maximum Cumulative
Crutflow (MO0, Mid-term Funding Batio, and Forecasted cash flow. The primary objective of the
ALCO fs to monitor and avert significant volatility in Net Profit Income (MNP, investment value and
exchargn eamings.

10.4 Prevention of money laundering

Money Laundering 15 the process by which procesds from a eriminal activity are disguised to
conceal their illicit origins. Basically, money lavndering and financing ferrosism invoives the
procesds of criminally derived property rather than the property itself. Money Laundaring send
illicit funds through legal channels in order to conceal their criminal origins.

Bangladesh has been at the forefront in the battle for prevention of meney laundering. In fact,
Bangladesh has been feading the way in South Asia in this regard having been the first country in
South Asia to have criminallzed money laundering well ahead of India, Pakistan, 5 Lanka, Nepal
and Afghanistan.

For mitigating the risk, EXIM Bank identified the money laundering and termorism financing one of
its cone risk ansas and has been making all out efforts to prevent money laundering. For suocessiul
preveniion and efficient management of the rsk, a fullfledged division has been formed named
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Anti-Money laundering Division. Bank has a designated Chief Anti-Money Laundering
Compliance Officer (CAMLCO) at Head Office, Central Compliance Unit who has sufficient
authority to implement and enforce corporate wide AML policies, procedure & measure and who
is reporting directly to the senior management and the board of directors and Compliance Officer
at the branches, who independently review the transaction of account, with verification of Krow
Your Customer (KYC) and Suspicious Transacticn Report (STR). They are also reporing Cash
Transaction Report (CTR) to the Central Compliance Linit, Head Office on regular basis for onward
submission to Bangladesh Bank as per requirement. The Central Compliance Unit also amanges
Training™Workshop for developing awareness and skill regarding AML activities among Executives
and Officers of the bark and conducting inspection regarding AML activities of our branches. Bank
has established a Manual for Prevention of Money Laundering and issues circulars time to time
giving specific guidelines in accordance with anti-money laundering law, regulations, Anti-Money
Laundering Act, 2009 and Anti-Terrorism Act, 2009, Bank also follows the instructions and
guidelines of Bangladesh Bark and Regulatory body.

10,5 Internal control and compliance

Internal Condrol and Compliance is a review process of operations & records of an organization. A
key component of effective internal control is the operation of a solid accounting & information
system. Through Internal Control System, bank identifies its lapses and takes proper steps to
overcome the same. The main objectives of Intemal Control are efficiency and effectiveness of
activities, reliability, compleseness and timeliness of financial and management information,
compliance with prescribed rules and regulations. Internal Control and Compliance Division
undertakes routine and surprise inspection of the branches and depastments at Head Office 1o review
the operation and compliance of the statutory requirement. The Audit Committes of the Board of
Directors plays an effective nole in providing a bridge between the Board and the Management. The
Committee reviews the Financial Reporting process, the System of Intemal Camnirol, the Audit process
and the Bank’s process for compliance with niles, regulations and code of conduct,

There is 2 well-organized guideline of Intemal Control and Compliance Division (CCD) to run
their operation smoothly. As per Core Risks Management Policy of Bangladesh Bank, ICCD
performs their duties with 03 {three] departments named, Audit & Inspection Operation
depariment, Audit & Inspection Compliance department and Audit & Inspection Monitcring
department. in 2009, [CCD was able o complete its Audit & Inspection on each branch as per
schedule as well as to report to the Management and the Board Audit Commintes, The Division also
completes its regular review on compliance of inspection report of bath internal & Bangladesh
Bank duly.

In setting out a strong intemal control framewark within the organization, The Bank establishes a
MANCOM (Manapement Committes], which conducts meeting regularly. The commies reviews
& supervises control system amd inspection mechanism with the policy & suggestion thereof,
internal Control & Compliance Division of our Bank deserves the competency to introduce any
effective control & compliance system and culture within the bank in case of any changed
circumstances.

10.6 Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Risk

Banks are increasingly using sophisticated digital technology for their banking activities with a view
to achieve more customer satisfaction with a less cost. In addition, it increases the efficiency of the
banking and payment system, benefiting consumers and merchants, These additional benefits also
bring some additional risks. These risks must be balanced against benefits. Banks must be able to
marage and control risks and absorb any related losses if necessary. Although automated banking
activities may represent a relatively smal! portion of the overall activities of banks curmrently, the
board of directors and the top management of the bank should be careful enough to ensure that
critical sysiems are not threatened by the risk exposures banks take. For this purpose, a risk
manggement process consisting of assessing risks, controlling risk exposure, and monitoring risks
should be in place.
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[nformation assets are critical to the services provided by the Bank to fts customers. Protection and
maintenance of these assets are critical 1o its sustainability. The Bank has aiready taken initiatives
for protecting the information from unauthorized access, modification, disclosure and destruction
to protect is” customers’ interest, The Bank has already developed its own ICT policies for various
operation and services, The policies are closely in line with the ICT guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.
The Bank has developed a critical human resource fall tolerance plan with detail job description for
each IT personnel, segregation of duties for IT tasks and system support in respect of severity.
Training is a key component of ICT Risk Management. The Bank has been continucusly conducting
training sessions on sensitive [T tasks (1.e. operational procedurs, security procedures, contingency
planning, Buginess Continuity Planning, Dizaster Recovery planning etc.} for relevant employees.
The Bank has been maintaining separate insurance coverage for its critical ICT assets specially the
equipments inside the Data Center. The Bank management has been putting efforts to improve IT
Operation Management, Problem Management, Change Management, Asset Management and
Reqguest Management to malntalin maximum uptime of automated banking business. The Bank has
besn maintaining physical security inside its warkplace to properly protect ICT resouroes as per the
Physical Security Guideline under Tier-Z and partially under Tier1 of ICT guideline of Bangladesh
Bank. The Bank is strictly following the Information Security Standard of Bangladesh Bank which
covers Password Contrel, User [D Maintenance, Input Control, Metwork Security, Data Encryption,
Virus Protection and Access Control to Intemet and Emailing. The bank is conducting intemal 1CT
audit to all its* branches and head office divisionz. Service Provider Management is essentially an
fmpaorant factor to efficiently manage dependencies in [CT arena. Currently the Bank has been
maintaining Service Level Agreement (SLA) with the wendors who are directly involved for
providing critical services on behalf of the Bank.

11. Others

11.1 Earning per share

Eaming per share (EPS) has besn computed by dividing the basic eamnings by the number of
Ovrdinary Shares being calculated as per Intemational Accounting Standard {IAS-33). Previous
year's figures have been adjusted as per Guidelines of IAS-33,

11.2 Statement of liquidity

The liquidity statement of assets and liabilities as on the reporting date has been prepared on
residual maturity term as per the following basis:

Balance with ather banks and financial institutions are on the basis of their maturity term.
[mvestrenss (shares and securities) are on the basis of their maturity.

[mvestments are on the basis of their repayment / maturity schedule,

Fixed assets are on the hasis of their usaful 1ife.

Oither assets are on the basis of their adjustment.

Deposits and other accounts are on the basis of thelr maturity term and behavioral past trend.
Provisions and ather liabilities are on the basis of their adjustment.

®mhpanEe

11.3 Cash flow statement
Cash flow statement is prepared in accondance with 1AS-7 "Cash Flow Statement” and the cash flow
from operating activities has been presented under direct method as prescribed by the Securities
and Exchange Rules 1987,

11.4 Reporting period
These financial statements cover one calendar vear from 1 January, 2009 to 31 December, 2009,

11.5 Number of employees
The number of employees engaged for the whole year or part thereo? was 1440,

G
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Mo. Parlicualrs 2009 2008

12 Cash in hand S R :
i) Local currency | 498,474,561 | 467,740,866
ii) Foreign currencies fnote 12.1) | 306303 | 2,706,365
Sub total (a} 501,538,364 470,456,231
Cash with Bangladesh Bank and its agend (Sonali Bank) iNote 122y SRR
Balance with Bangladesh Bank | B611,745821| |6,063,636,283 |
Balance with Sonali Bank (as agent of Bangladesh Bank} | 102,879,127 | 53,821,709
Sub Total b) B, 7148624048 6117457993
Crogdiwbsifa+hh 9,216,163,312 6587914273

12.1 In Foreign Corrency
LS Dallar 3,044 536 2,628 865
Grest Britain PoundiGépp =~~~ 19,267 = 77,300
L R e 3,063,803 2,706,365

12.2 Cash with Bangladesh Bank and its agent (Sonali Bank)
Balance with Bangldesh Bank
i} Local currency 6,687,842, 430  4,063,062,260
ii} Foreign currencies 1,923,903,391  2,000,574,023
Sub total (a) _ B.611,743,821 6,063,636,283
il e i =
i} Local currency (k) | 102,879,127| | 53,831,709 |
Grand Total (a+h) ~ B714624948  6,117,457,992

123 The Cash Reserve Reguirement (CRR} and the Statutory Liguidity Requirement (SLR) are
mainigined as per BRPD Circular Mo, 11 & 12, dated August 25, 2005 and in consistent with

Islami banks,

Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and the Statutory Liguidity Regquirement {SLR) and deposits
thereagainst with Bangladesh Bark at 31 December 2009 are as follows:

124 Cash Reserve Requirement (CRE: 5% of aversge demand and time lizhilities of

Tk.69,546,846,200 {of Tk.56,512,567,000 for 2008)

Reguired reserve
Actual reserve held with Bangladesh 3ank
Surplus/ideficit)

3,504,496,000
5,687,510,000

2,825,629,000
4,061,338,000

12. 5 Statutory Liguidity Requirement (SLR): 10% (including 5% CRR) of average demand and

time lighilities
Reguired reserve
Actual reserve held
Surplusfideficit)

7.,008,992,000

3,651,258,000




................ Taka
Mo, Particualrs 2009 2008
12.5,1 Components of Statutory Liquidity Requirement (SLR)
Cash in hand inciuding Foreign Currency 201,538,000 470,456,000
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agents 6,790,689,000 4.115,160,000

Unencumbered approved securities:
Bangladesh Covernment Islami Investment Bond (BGIB)  2,000,000,000 1,750,000,000

12 {a) Consolidated Cash in hand
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited 501,538,364 470,456,231
EXIM Exchange Company (Ui Ld, riaery o e
502,312,143 470,456,231
13 Balumce with other busks wnd fancldl ketlation. =
T TT7 In Bangladesh (Annexure - B)
% In Current Account 76,440,785 78,875,404
i) In Mudaraba Savings & MTDR Account with other
Islamic Banks/Financial Institutions 46,808,727 668,670,977
Sub total (a} 123,249,512 747,546,381
Cutside Bangiadesh (Annexure - )
it In Current Accownt 1.406,619,522 1.445,278,570
ii} In Muzdaraba Savings & MTDR Account with other
Islamic Bands/Financial Institutions. i i e S
e .. 146,619,922 1445278570
Grand fotal (a+b) 1,529,869,434  2,192,824,951
AT 1.6 13.1 Maturity-wise Classification
7 Repayzble on Demand 1,485,202,967 1,574,862,777
With a residual maturity of
ii} Mot more than 3 months 44,666,467 617,962,174
i} Ower 3 months but not more than 1 year - -
ivj Over 1 year but not more than 5 years i i
Ml mdyny . -
ol 1,529,860,438 2,192,824,551
s 177 14 Placement with banks & other financial institutions
a} In Bangladesh
Islamic Bank - -
b) Quiside Bangladesh o =
Grand Total {2+ b} - -
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Mo. Particualrs

15 lnvestment in Shares & Socurifies | Holling Share | Face Value | Purchase price|  Market Value | Remarks |
: |1 31 Dec'2009 | E
a) Government secusifios:
Mudaraba islamic Investment Bond 7 2,000,000,000 2,000000,000 2,000,000,000 Unquoted
Censral Depasitory Sangladesh Liméted i G400 3000000 3000000 Unquotd
2,003,000,000 2,003,000,500
b Investnens in Subsidizny Companses
EXIM Exchange Company (UK} Limited 20,001,200 20,107,200  Unquoted
) Orehers
Dhaka Bark Limiad 3,300 100 1,161,085 1,606,143 Quoted
Southeast Bank Limited 200,000 100 65,541,205 66,936,000 usted
Trust Bank Limited 50,000 100 22387683 1786000  CQuoted
Lafarge Surma Cament Limited 151,190 100 75,086,198 76,535,705 Caoted
SWIFT M 05370 259065 2,255,065 Lirquarted
166,435,740 169,186,913
Grand total @ +b+d 2,189,536,440 2,191,296,113
___________ Taka
2045 2008
15.1 Maturity grouping of investment (shares and bonds)
i} Repavable on Demand - -
With a residual maturity of
i) Mot mora than 3 months i 5
i} Ower 3 months but rot more than 1 year 164,176,175 B63B,Te2, 142
vl Ower 1 year but not more than 5 yoars 2,000,000,000  2,250,000,000
) More than 5 years 25,360,265 5,259,065
2,189,536,440  2,894,021,207
15 {a) Consalidated Investment in Shares & Securities
Expart mport Bank of Bangladesh Limitod 2,189,536,440  2,B94,021,207
EXiM Exchange Company (UK) Limited (20,101,200 -
'2,169,435,240  2,A94,021,207
I
16.7 Maturity-wise classification
i} Repayable on Demand 1,706,060,289 360,685,460
With a residual maturity of
ii) Mot more than 3 months 13,600,295,711  11,658,442,540
i} Onear 3 months but not more than 1 year 26,266,506,000 20,137,348 000
v} Ower 1 year but not more than 5 yoars 10,259,648,635  9,703,051,000
v} Mare than 5 years 16,777,396835  11,778,150,103
68,609,907, 470 53,637.677,103
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Taka
No. Particualrs 2009 2008
16.2 Mode-wize Investment
a} In Bangladesh
Bai - Murzbaha 14,082,917,549  10.885,066,418
Bai - Muajial 21.657,461,352 15,674,399 356
Izara bill baia (Commercial) 26,575,554,893  27,014,399,906
Izara bill baia (Staff) 437 502,142 399,545,119
Bai-5alam 2,392, 768,456 £,597,500,097
Cuard Fa7 979,540 267,797, 416
Local Documentary Bill Purchased (LDBP) 1,279 837,741 2.367,671,536
Foreign Documentary Bill Purchased (FDBP) ____f}_i_ﬂ_ﬁ_,_ﬁ_t _____ iﬁ_‘i:@?_ﬁéﬁ
Sub total {a) 68,609,907.470  53,637,677,103
by : sk === ==
e e o
Grand Total (a+b) 68,609,907,470  53,637,677,103
16.2.1 Geografical Location-wise Classification of Investment
i) Within Bangladesh
a. In Rural Areas 2,626,908,761 1,960,991,488
b. In Urban Areas Bb3,982,998,703  31,676,685,615
Sub total (a+b) 68,600,907,470  53,637,677,103
i) Outside Bangladesh e
Total {i+ii) 68,609,907,470  53,637,677,103
16.2.2 Division-wise classification of investment
il Dhaka division A9 B0 992 7Y 41.166,871,586
ii) Chittagong division 15,050,663,019  11,127,096,844
iii} Khuina division 911,116,891 258,130,703
iv} Rajshahi division 1,628,699,866 723,155,946
v Barisal division 8,587,719 :
wi) Sylhet division 'F,EBQH_?,E‘;H iﬁi,iﬁﬁi
Total 68,609, 307,470  53,637,677,100
16.3 Group-wise Classification of Investments
i} Investments to directons - =
fil Investments to Chief Execitive & Other Senior Executives 44,274,132 41,340,998
ii# Ivestment o Customers Group (10%0f Egaity and abovel note 168 22 385,300,000  22,843,600,000

iw} Industry-wise Classification of Investments

M




________________ .

Mo. Particualrs 2009 2008

a} Garments 11,166,652,000  5,858,788,000

b Tatile 4,383,785,000  3,321,360,000

) Agrobased Industry 2,828,200,000 1,411,800,000

d} Other Industry 9,050,204,000 10,085410,000

Total (iv) 27,428,841,000  20,677,358,000

vj Trading and Others 41,181,066A470  32,960,315,103

Total {iv+v) 58,609,907,470  53,637,677,103
16.4 Classification of investmenis

Unclassified :

i} Unclassified investmonts including staff investment  65,867,990,302  57,781,808,309

i} Special mention account [(SMA) 902,226,701 848,023,993

Total Unclassified { + i) 66,770,216403 52,629,832, 302

Classified:

iiii} Substandard 770,207 7N 260,280,220

ivl Doubtful 220,610,822 271,334,791

V) Baclloss | BABST2ASA 476,229,790

Total Classified (i +iv+v) 1839601067  1,007.044.801

Grand Total {i to v) 68,609,907,470 53,637,677,103
16.5 Pledged collateral against investment

Land & Building F4.372,256,954 60A462,765312

MTDR, Securities etc 5,165,460,944 1,139,687,310

Share Certificates 453,724,600 273,918,400

Others 10,491,334,509  10,586,144,942

Total 90,382,777,007 72,762,515,964
16.6 Description of investments

i} Investments considered good in respect

of which the bank is fully secured 68,406,064 600 53,068 489 514

ii} Investments considerad good in respect of which

the bank holds debtors personal security 203,842,870 569,187,589

fii} Investments considered good and securad

by the personal security of one or more pesons

in addition 1o the personal security of debsors - -

iw} Investmants considarad bad or doubtful

nol provided for .

Total 68,609,907470  53,637,677,103

L e ol  — —

the bank or any of them either severally or

jointly with any other persans 433312810 401,506,833

il & dis kvl icibead. e e

of the bank are interested as Directors, partners,

managing agents of, in caze of private

companfes, smembers T, L -




MNo. Particualrs

vii} Totl amount of investments, including
temporany investments, made any time during

the year to directors or employees of the hank or
any of them either severally or jointy

with any other persons

witi) Total amount of investments, including
temporary investments, granted during the year to
the companiez or firms in which the directors ol the
bank are interested as directors, partners, managing

439,312,820 401,506,833

agents or, in case of private companies, as members =
ix) Investment due from otherbanks SR SR =
%) Classified investments on which profit has

not been charged: _ BaBB72ASM 476,123,790

xih Particulars of Wiitten O Investments
al Cummulative amount fnvestment Written

Odf since inception 108,460,423 | 108460423
b} Amount of Investmens: Written Off during thisyear | 4 [
¢} Total amount of Written Off (2 +h) 108460423 108,460,423
B Satwes. .
Off Investment up to this year e =
&) Amount of investrnent Written Of agatent which
salit has been filed o recover the same 108460423 108,460,423
AL 1.rY 16.7 Bills discounted and purchased
i} Payabie in Bangladesh 1,279,837 741 2,367,671,536
ii} Payable outside Banglacesh £311,885 79 431,296,255
Total _L711,723532  2,798,967,791
IAS T .51 16.7.1 Maturity grouping of bills discounted and purchased
Payable within 1 month 32,532,826 29,100,044
Ower 1 manth but less than 3 months 22,793,351 14,928,639
Ower 3 months but bess than & months 125,193,262 112,304 892
& months or more 1,531,204,093 2,642,634, 216
Tolal 1711723592 2,798,967,791
LAS 1,004 ) 16.8 Detail of Large Investments

Investiments ahove 10% of total capital of the bank (Total capital Tk.771.89 crore &
Tk. 576.3% crore for the years 2009 & 2008 respectively)

Number of clients I 2 3
Amount of oulstanding investmeots: =~
Funded (16.8.1) '1 3,624,600, mu' ’TE LA97 600,000

Mon-funded (16.8.1)

................

Amount of classified investments 162,727,995 :
Measures taken for recovery of classified investments {Legal action initizted Hm Applicable

................

73
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No. Particualrs
Outstanding Outstanding

TRA8.7 Investmenis above 10% of Lotal Taka Taka

capital of the bank 2009 2008

Name of the Clients Funded | MNon- funded Total | Total
AKH Gioup 736,400,000 1,294,500,000  2,030,900,000  1,%10,100,000
MASCO Group 822, 7,000 FROAQDO0D  1,672,100,000 -
Prince Group 1,020,500,000 377,800,000 1398300000 1,527 600,000
Confit Campasite Knit Lid. 766,400,000 557,400,000 1,323,800,000 1,179,300,000
KDE Group BEFREQOO00 293700000 1780900000 1 056 800 000
Mohammadi Group B4A2,000,000 19,200,000  1,038,200,000 1,078,700,000
Moghna Group 1,002,000,000  1,002,000,000 -
MEB Group 005, W0, 000 63,200,000 971,100,000 -
Legacy Fashion L, F16800,000 254,200,000 971,000,000 856,300,000
MP Spinning Milks Lid.& s Associabes 474,300,000 505 A00,000 G230, 700, 00 -
Amtranat Group ATTADO000 424,300,000 901,700,000 819,700,000
Axad Construction & it Asociaies 792 200,000 93 500,000 BB, 700,00 30,600,000
Rising Croup 210300,000  643900,000 854,200,000 ), 100,000
Samad Trading Agency 845,400,000 - BA5400,000 -
Load Star Fashion .Lid. 552,000,000 290,000,000 Bt 200,000 u
Hahiba siam & iis Associates 828,300,000 . 828,300,000 708,900,000
DEL Group A55 000,000 367 500,000 B2, 500,000 773,300,000
DS Protty Faghion Lid, 371,900,000 447 400,000 873, 300,000 =
Runner Group 623,500,000 174,500,000 THR,O000000 778,000,000
RSB Spinndng Mills Lid, BE3 00,000 100,900,000 784,100,000 G184, 500,000
Maz Bangladesh Lid, AD1 A0, 000 A77 A00,000 770, 200, D00 -
Topar Croup 261,008,000 511,700,000 772,700,000 860,600,000
Marine Vegatable O L, : : 1,021,600,000
MASCO Inclustries Lid, 971,200,000
ABA Group 1,141, 5600,000
Tunic Apparels Lid 1,14M), 600,000
5.5uhi Inchustrial Pack B0, 700,000
Coston Group &249,300,000
P N Comprsita Lid Fad 300,000
Noman Group 715,700,000
1M5 Garments Ltd 632,100,000
Tung Hai Group B Y, 200,000
Asrobesx Group - . - 579,600,000
Tolal 13,624,600,000 §,760,700,000 22385300000 216843 600,000

7
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17 Fixed assets (Anmexire-A)
I} Land
ii} Building & Construction
i} Furniture and Fixiures
iv} Interior Decoration
v Office Equipment
i} Vehicles
wii} Books
Tatal

17 {a) Consolidated fixed assets
Export Import Bank of Banglacesh Limited
Add: EXIM Exchange Company (LK) Limited

18 Other assets
income Generating (note 18,1}
MNon Income Geperating {note 18.2)

1B.1 Income Generating

18.2 Mon Income Generating
Stock of slationery in hand
Advance Rent {16.2.1}
Suspense Account(18.2.2)
Security Deposit (Telephone deposit)
Stamps in hand
income Receivable on investment{18.2.3)
Oer Recaivable
Prepaid expenses
Interbranch adjustiment account (18.2.4)
Clearing Adjustment
Orthirs (18.2.5)
Tatal

18.2.1 Advance Rent
Cfice rent
Codewn rent

LAS 7114 ()

A5 178 1B. 2.2 Suspense acoount
EDF loan receivable from Bangladesh Bank
Advance against new branches

Others®

Taka

2000 2008
582,400 582 400
18,064,177 18,546,082
24779463 24552114
118,159,216 92 684,438
207,269 B6F 146,663,159
12,719,797 9,917,130
408 065 383,617
381,982,985 293,529,040
381,982 9485 293,529,040
1.349 489 -
............ vy EISESE
4 285,913,453 2,840,497 476
....... 4285913453 2840497476
18,755,580 15,854,194
70,252,652 44,270,340
322,631,325 182,291,580
1,455,873 1,418,570
1,085,486 955,103
137,042 858 157,500,000
214,851,920 =
- 15,600
- 15,201,847
423 416 =
3,519,395,343 1,422,190,242
4,285,913,453 1,840,497 476
63,473,656 14,849,226
................. 6,776,796 9411114
.............. 70,252,652 44,270,340
232,088,131 131,080,788
6,147,600 89,755,000
84,395,594 41,455,791
322,631,325 182,291,580
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Taka
No. Particualrs 2009 2008

*This Includes advance agairst TA/DA, Postage, encashmant of PSFBSP, DD Cancelled, DO paid
without advice elc,

18.2.3 Income Receivable on Investment

Profit receivabile an BGIE 130,931,507 157,500,000
Citharr ncome receivable 6,111,351 :
137,042 856 157,500,000

18.2.4 Interbranch adjustment account
The amount represents net balance outstanding against  interbranch and head office
transactions ariginated but not responded by the balance shest date,

18.2.5 Others
Office Spacies (including the value of portion of Land) 430,757 522 403,800,000
Computer software (Temenos T 24} - 35,083,350
ATM Switching software 2,500,000 -
Insurance premivm 203,775 2077339
Corporate fax 2,854,034,046 1,981,329, 563

Private placement-preference shame of Beximen Pharma

18.3 Classification of other assels
Unclassified
Dokt - =
Bad/oss - =
4,285,913453 2,840,497 476
164 Fictitinus Asscts
N it asses have beer incurrod during e yoar urdks review, : :
18 () Consolidated other assets
Export Impon Bank of Bangladesh Limited 4,785,913,453 2,840,497 47H
Add: EXIM Exchangs Company (LIK) Limited 8,536,777 :
19 Mon Banking Assets - -
20 Placement from banks & other financial institutions
a) In Bangladesh
Islamic Bank - -
Barrowing from Bangladesh Bank - 500,000,000
Sub Tatal {a) - 500000000
b) Oursicke Bangladesh : i
AB Bank Ltd, Mumbal, India 4300 i
sbhiomify .o 493500 00000000 .
Grand Total (a+b) 1,294,500 500,000,000
[Anmmone - [}
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Mo, Particualrs

20.1 Security againgt placement from banks

& other financial institutions
Securad (BGHB)
L et o

20.2 Malurity grouping of placement from banks &

other financial institutions

i} Re-payable on demand

With a residual maturity of

ii} Re-payable within 1 month

ili} Over 1 manth but within & months

iv) Owver B months but not more than 1 year
v] Chver 1 year but nol mone than 5 years
wi) Over 5 years but not more than 10 years

21 Deposits and other accounts

Maturity-wise classification of Deposits
From banks

i} Re-payabie on demand

With a residual maturity of

il Re-payabbe within 1 month

iii} Crhver 1 month but within & months

ivh Owver B months but mot mone than 1 year
v] Orwver 1 vear but not mone than 5 years
wi) Over 5 vears but not more thar 10 years
vii} More than 10 years

From other than banks

i) Re-payable on demand

With a residual maturity of

ii} Re-payable within 1 month

it Ower 1 month but within & maonths

ivj Ower & months but not more than 1 vear
v] Chver 1 year but not mone than 5 years
wi) Owver 5 years but not mare than 10 years
wil) Mare than 10 years

Total

21.1 Other Mudaraba Deposits

Mudaraba Short Term Deposit
Mudaraba Hajj Daposits

Mudaraba Monthly Savings Scheme
Mudaraba Monthly Income Scheme
Mudaraba Mulfiplus Savings Scheme
Mudaraba Education Savings Shame
Mudaraba Super Savings Scheme
Total

Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2000

s 00
2009 2008
“ 500,000,000
S 1, E?ﬂ*i’?ﬂ- R
1,458,500 300,000,000
1;295.533 s
E 250,000,000
“ 250,000,000
18,413,055 4,014 746
372,094 736 10,320,727
3,450,000,000 100,000,000
3880507791 114,335,473
9,746,931,028 9,274,111,192
7,053,838,072 4,533,304 552
23,045,577 543 17,533,412 975
15,746,243, 255 13,504, 900,501
1,421,781,116 1,272,581,073
10,972,985,040  12,600,417,895
ad Boioen. o=
63,994.354,032  58,718,728,188
_73,835,461,825  58,833,063,661
2,287,568 440 1,665,279,536
5,535,512 3,057,175
5,215,417,628 4,041,932 745
2,078,269,.240 2,409,591,250
364,358 590 315,550,702
5,041 087 5118910
3,312,085,432 3,823,166,852
15,466,275,929 14,265,697 431
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Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2009

Mo. Particualrs

21.2 Al-Wadeeah Corrent and Other Deposit Accounts
Alwadesah Current Depaosits
Foreign Currency Account (LISD)
Foreign Currency Accourt (GRP)
Foreign Currency Account (ELIRO)
Sundry Deposit
Security Deposit: LC
Security Deposit: Back 1o Back LC
security Deposit: Bark Guarantee
Security Deposi:t Foreign Bill Megotiation (FBN}
Security Deposit: Inland Bill Purchased {IBF}
Profit payable
Oithers

21.3 Mudaraba savings bank deposits
21.4 Mudaraba term deposits

21.5 Bills payahle
Pay onder
Demand draft

22 Other liahilities
Provision for classified investments (note-22.1h)
Provision for unclassified investments (note-22.1 ¢}
Provision for unclassified SMA imvestmenss (note-22.7d)
Provision for OF balance sheet exposures (note-22. 1)
Profit suspense account {note-22.2)
Provision for corporate tax {note-22.3)
Provision for deferred taxes (note 22.4)
Provision for diminution in value of shares [ note 22.5)
Provision for employess socia! securities-suparznnuation fumd
EXIM Bank Foundation (22.6)
Provision for incentive bonus
Prowision for gratuity (22.7)
Provision for audit feas
Zakat fund
Accrued expenses payable
Exchange egualisation account
TaxVAT deducted at source
MBD Lizbility contrel Account
Interbranch adjustment account (note 22_8)
Excise duty
Compensation suspense account
Compensation realised account

—_— Tm —_—— -
2009 2008

1,957,048, 791 1,834,649,572
161,289,948 213,341,103
6,072,795 2,217,704
11,625418 418,393
289,944,435 135,894,351
695,160,625 238,013,51%
4,090,136,380 3,938,681,710
139,657 862 114,999,015
85,739,601 90,460,639
35,085,986 -
1,267 680,967 1,246,071,863

562,055,964 884,469,097
_ waears 39,135,365
_ 8.1y 923,704,462
522,432,383 369,899,801
660,928,535 513,803,013
43,876,414 42,049,460
292,659,000 214,623,000
114,036,258 49,517,575
3,613,691,849  2,505667,562
50,256,000 50,256,000
599,683 34,514,026
1,000,000 1,000,000
11,407,047 26,704,085

- 84,388,278
113,363,792 117,803,492
400,000 247,500
3,714,414 13,797,610
2,573,302 2,118,406
4,209,449 4,209,449
48,745,558 29,424,904
12,262,583 :
31,489,639 -
30,948,633 18,912,943
80,005,502 20,207,051
S L T R 25,054,224
5,659,401,008  4,124,198,383




LAS 1106 e,
A5 1

[
FLAH -

RAS LD

BAS 37,84

AT 374

1AS BT

BAS 378

BAS 2,84

Mo, Parlicualrs

211 ) Provision required

Unclassiffed investmenits
Special menfion account [SMA}

Substandard

Doubtiul

Badoss

Sub total

Total provision on investment

b) Provision for clagsified investments
Balance at 1 January

Less: Fully provided Investment writhsn off
Less: Profit winived

Add: Realization of imestments previously written off
Add: Specific provision for the year

Legs: Provision no mone required for investren? realised
Mat charge in profit and loss acoount

Balance al 31 December

¢) General provision on unclassified investments
Balance at 1 January

Ceneral provision for the year

Ralance at 31 December

) Provision for unclassified special mention account [ SiA)
Balance at 1 January

Cenerl provision for SMA for the year

Less; Provision no mare requined

Balance at 31 December

¢) General Provision for off balance sheet exposure
Balance at 1 January

Provision made for the year

Ralance at 31 December

22.2 Proiil suspense account

Balance at 1 January

Ackd; et amount credited during the year 1o suspense account
Less: Amount recovered from profit suspense
acoount during the year

Less: Amount writhen offfwaived during the year
Balance at 31 December

Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 Dacember 2009

Taka
2009 2008
660,928,535 513,803,015
oALRIe e 42,049,460
704,804,049 555,852,475
62,356,591 32,436,127
29,065,100 81,681,125
431,010,492 255,782,349
522,412,383 360,899,801
ERER L
......... e
................ (140,697) | | (147,534,763)
369,759,104 123,228,506
152,673,279 246,671,295
152673279 246,671,295
....... 522432383 369,899,801
513,803,015 187,655,604
147,125,520 126,147,321

47,049 460 22,005,816
1,826,954 20,043,644
42,049,460
714,623,000 113,163,000
78,036,000 101,460,000
292659000 214,623,000
49,517,575 49,507,113
64,518,683 10,462
........... 48,517,575




_— -lm _— —_—
No. Particualrs 2009 2008

W51t 5ed 33 3 Income tax Liability

Balance at 1 January 2,505,667,562 2,538,599, 506

Add: Providion made for the year (note 22.3.1} 1,108,024 287 B92,935 7513

less: Semtlement of ax lizbilives for the years - 1925857697

L e 3E13,601,899 _ 2,505,667,562
AT BT 84 22.3.1 Provision for Current Tax made during the year

Income tax @ 42.50% on estimated taable profit (From A 1,7107,183,064 892 864,958

Add: Tax on dividend income @ 205 B41,223 Bi0,795

Add: Excess profit tax o - -

Estimated provision required as ot December 31, 20090 1,

A. Computation of Taxable Profit

Profit before tax 2,802,119,659.00 1,989,552,799

Lesa: Gain on share (Capital gain, dividend income) (196,983,039 {5,408, 448)

Estimated Taxable Profit for the year (A)

* Agcessment of the years 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005 andg 2006 fe. Assessment Years 20003-04,
2004-05, 2005-06, 2006-07 & 2007-2008 have been completed,

* Assescment Years 2000-01, 2001402 and 2002-03 are =till under appeal with the High Court
against the tax imposition of 1% general provision on unclassified investment being claimed
at allowable expenses by the bank and as such no adjustment cotld be accounted for
against the advance payment of tax during the period under review. Moreover, appeals have
been filad against assesoed taxes for the years 2004, 2005, 2006 and 2007 due o some
disallowances by the LTU, Dhaka.

* Corporate & return for the year 2008 e, Assessment Year 2009-10 ks been filed to the
LTU, Dhaka which is yet to be finalized by the DCT, Corporate tax retum for the year 2009
i.e. Assessment Year 2010-11 to be filed to the DCT, LTU Dhaka.

TAS T80 W) 8 22.4 Deferred tax Hability/{Assets)

Balgnce at 1 January 50,256,000 50,236,000
Transfer itodTrom Profit & loss account - -
Exchange difference - -
Balance at 31 Decermber 50256000 50,256,000
1A% v i 22.5 Provision for Investment (Share)
Balagnce at 1 January 34,514,026 "
Provision made for the year - 34,514,026
Transfer to profit and Loss AC {13,914,343) -
.. 0 _ ..... S*JE,EEJ- ............ 3415”’3“_
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2009

i Taka i :
Mo, Particualrs 009 2008
22.6 EXiM Bank Foundafion
Balance at 1 January 26,704 D85 20,504,752
Less: Disbursed during the year (26,704 085) (20,504,752}
Provided for the year 11,407,047 26,704,085
Balance at 31 December nawesr 26,704,085
22.7 Provision for Gratuity
Balance 21 1 January 117803493 80,082 318
Less: Disbursed during the year 4 439,?&]} {6,594,141)
Add: Provision made duringtheyear - 44,315,315
Balance at 31 December 113,363 ﬁ!’.??. .............. 117,803,492
22.8 Interbranch adjustment account

The amount represents net balance oulstanding against

interbranch and head offics

fransactions originated but not responded by the balance sheat date. Howewer the

urvesponded entries of 31-12-2009 are givan below:

No. af unresponded enfries UMMHH}HEMMTH

Dr.
Up to three maonths 12 5,-*!&',',55'1 .......
Crver theee maonths Bus loss fhan siemonths 75 1,451,851

Oiver six manths but within cneyear 0
Owver one year but within fve yeans 0

27,354, HG
11,020,081

:::E;EE::::::: P _—= r‘ -:1:..:&?:.!:::::::
21 {a) Consolidated other liabilities
Export [mport Bank of Bangladesh Limited 5,659,401,098 4,124,198,383
EXIM Exchange Company (LK) Limited 1,663,602 o =
_3,661,064700 4,124,196,383
23 Paid up Capital
23.1 Authorisexd:
100,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk.100/ each 10,0300,000,000 3,500,000,000

The Bank incrassad its authorised capital from Tk.3,500,000,000 to Tk.10,000,000,000 by
passing a special resolution in the Sth Extrs Ordinary General Mesting of the Bark held on 20

August 2009,

23.7 Paid up capital
26,777 460 ordinary shares (21,421, 968ordinary

shares for the year 2008) of Tk. 100/ each 2,677,746,000 2,142,196,800
6,962,139 ordinary shares (5,355,492 ondinary

shares for the year 2008) B96,213,900 535,549, 200
______ of Tk 1005 each issued as bonus share i &
EiLE 3,373,959,900  _ 2,677,746,000

The bank has incroased it paid up capital of Tk. Eiﬁzuﬂmh?msmnmnflﬁmm

dividend which was approved in the 10th AGM on 20 August 2009,

81



Mo, Particualrs : 2009 2008

FAT LTTA i 23.2,1 Initial public offer (IPO) & rights share
Out of the total issued, subscribed and fully paid up capital of the Bank 3,138,750 oxdinary
shares of Tk. 100/ each amounting to Tlk.313,875,000% was raised through public offering of
shares in the year 2004 & in the year 2006 bank raised Tk.571,252 500/~ through rights share
offer at 1: 2 shares of Tk. 100/ sach.

23.2.22) The Paid up Capital of the Bank wae Ti. 3,373,959 900 divided into 33,739, 599 ondinary
shares of Th. 1005~ each fully subscribed by:

Particulars No. of Shares | % of total Amount Amount |
i o o o o s 2008 :
[ Promoters/Sponsors | 15,142,399 | 44.68% | 1,514,239,900 | 1,206,674,000
| General Public & Others | 18,597,200 | 55.12% 1,859, 720,000 | 1,471,072,000
jmeoe: e oo -
| Grand total (i+ii+ii) | 33,739599% | 100.00% | 3,373,959,900 | 2,677,745,000
BAS 17542 D b} Percentage of shareholdings at 31 December 2009
Mo of shares % of holdings
Spansars/Direciors 15,175,019 44.98%
Comporate bodies- Local 8770018 15,00
Corporate bodies- Foreign 1,013,875 0%
Foreign individuals 4,153 0.m%
MNon-resident Bangladeshi 351 423 1.04%
General public _BAzatni 00 MITH
23,733,593 ] 100.00%
IAS 179 ¢} Range-wise shareholdings as on 31 December 2009 are as follows:
Mo, of % of Mo, of
Range of holding of shares share holding shares
..... holders = ofshares =~~~
Less than 500 26,662 B.3245% 2,808 647
300 to 5,000 2335 8.3506% 2,817 463
5,001 to 10,000 109 2. 1830% F36,523
10,007 to 20,000 63 2.863%% 966,277
20,001 to 30,000 15 1.8053% 609,106
30,001 to 40,000 22 2.2341% 753,790
40,001 to 50,000 9 1.2121% 408,958
50,001 to 100,000 19 16231 % 1,289 886
100,001 to 1,000,000 50 44, 19435% 14,944,734
Ower 1,000,000 & 24,9091 % 8,404,215
s S e




No. Particualrs 2009 2008
IAS 1,135 60 23.3 Capital Adequacy Ratio
Total assets of the bank  B6,213,373,094  68,446,464,000
Total risk weighted assets 69,058,869,000  53,428,989,000
A. Required capital & 10% of risk weighted assels £,905,886,900  5,342,598,900
T RE o Do R e
Core capital (Tier 1) - Note C 6717,211,671| | 4,989,201,956
Supplementary capital (Tier I} -Mate D 1.001,673,396 | 774,684,924
Actual Capital/ Equity (i+ii) 7,718,885,06%  5.763,886,880
Surplus/ideficit) Capital (B-A) 812,998,169 420,987 980
. mRmae s s A s
Paid up capital 3,373,959,900| | 2,677,746,000
Statutory reserve 2,092,974,330| | 1,532,550,398
Dividend equalization AJC 62,775,000 62,775,000
Retained earnings 1,187,502,441 | 716,130,556 |
_ BTIZ211,671  4,989,201,956
D. Supplementary capial ¢ === == = =000
Ceneral provision on Un classified investments 704,804,948 555,852,475
General provision on Off balance sheet exposures 292,659,000 | 214,623,000
Exchange equalization 4,209,449 | 4,209,449
1001673398 774,684,914
Parcertage of capital held against risk weighted assets - _"_]_.ll.l.!‘i lﬂ.?‘!}'}.
Capital requirement Required Held Held
Tier - | 5.00% 9.73% 9.34%
Ther - il - 1.45% 1.45%
Tatal 10.00% 11.18% 10.79%

E. Breakdown of gross Risk-Weighted Assels (RWA) in the various categories of risk welghts

....................................................... in thousand Taka)
Risk weights 2009 2008
M“& mm ......... peenre s .c ...................................
0% 17,279,249 | - | | 18,084,163 i

20% 2.937.407 | 447481 | | 2,960,762 592,152 |

....... 50% | 18566693 9283347 | | 14582217 | 7,291,108 |
...... 00% | 593280041 | 59,378,041 | 45545728 | 45545728 |
Total 97,411,390 69,058,869 | | 81,172,870 53,428,989 |




Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2009

Taka
Mo, Particualrs 2009 o008
F. Defails of Risk Weighted Ascets
Amount in thousand Taka
(Aol - Amcnt | Rate | Bisk weighted amct | Risk weighted aset
| Cash in hand and in banics (except bank sbroad} | 7412446 | 0% - | -
| Maney at call and short netice - | 0% = -
| Foreign cumency bafances held (with bark abroady| 3,560,788 | % - | -
| Export and ofher Foseign bills 134489 | 50% 167,433 | 166,077
| Import and Infand bifs - |
| Private sector 1,706,060 | 100% 1,705,060 | 160,685
| Deposit money hanks 207383 | 0% 414,766 | 471,302
{ Ienvestment (Genesl) -
| Dfer Bnarcia insdhusions-private BlT,337 | S0% 300,655 | 394 955
| Private secor (mocept Investment covered by FOY | 57,616,720 | 100% 57616722 | 45,179,784
| Irrvestmuent {Share and Bonads)
| Onther securities of Govemment 2,000,000 | 0% - | .
| Private sactor 5250 | 100% 5358 | 5,259
| Deposit maney barks 162577 | 20% 2.5 | 120,850
| Head office & Interhranch Adjustment - | 0% - | -
| Contingent assets &5 per confrz
| others 17,248904 | 50% BA24452 | B,383 3132
| Fiseel assets 1983 | s0% 190,997 | 146,764
| BpendtwreAccouns 06005 L 0% 00 =F =
| Total 57,411,350 9,058,869 | 53,428,589
24 Statutory reserve
Balance at 1 January 1,532,550,398 1,134,639,838
Addition during the year 560,423,932 397,910,560
Balance 2t 31 Docember 2,092,974,330 1,532,550,398
25 Other reserves
a} General Reserve - -
Addd: additionadjustment) made this year - .
weeniy. ... . 4
b} Dividend equalisation Account 62,775,000 62,775,000
sub total (i) 62,775,000 62,775,000
Grand total {i + i) 62,775,000 62,775,000
26 Asset Revaluation Reserves
Opening balance - -
Addition Adjustment during the year - -
Closing Balance = -




________ 1“ el el
No. Particualrs 2009 2008
A5 177 27 Retained earnings

Balance brought forward 716,130,558 608,754,548

Add: Profit for the year 1,694,095 372  1,096627,046

Add: Transfermed from provision for shares 33,514,343 -

Less: Transfer to slalutony reserve {360,423,932) {397,910,560)

Less: Cash dividend “ {149 953,778}

Less: Stock dividend {R56,213,900) {441,386, 700)

Balance camed forward AE750241 716,130,558
27(a) Consolidated other liabilities

Export import Bank of Bangladesh Limited 1,187,502, 441 716,130,558

Add: EXIM Exchange Company (UK} Limited (11,104,757) -

_1,176,397,684 716,130,558

28 Contingent abilities and commitments
ZB.1 Lethers of guaranbes

8} Claims against the Bank which is not admowledge as debt 5 i

b} Money for which the Bank iz contingnthy liable

in mspect of guaraniees given favoring:

iy Directors " =

ii} Government - -

iiiy Bank and other financial institutions W 5

iv} Others 2,051,493,156  1,926,715,986

i _.;._E’E‘Hjﬁﬁi ..... 3 ,Hﬁ!ﬂﬁ,‘!ﬁ_
28.2 Irrevocable letters of credit

Letter of credit (cash) 5426179674 3,044,253 BOS

Letter of credit (intand} - 25,336,000

Letter of credit (EDF) 155,608, 906 131,366,000

Letter of credit (back to back) 5,441,689 840  5.058,152 060

- 11,023,568,510 B,259,107.B68

28.3 Bill for collection

Chutward bilis for collection 47,346,583 47,316,299

Local documentary bills for collection 609,962 B18 456,857,129

Foreign documentary bills for collection 1,257 BRE 695 672,854,000

....... 1915,178,096 _ 1.207,007,428

28.4 Onther contingent liabilities

Accepted bills for payment 15,118,871,585  14,677,737,243

Total Contingent Liabilities and Commitments - 30,10%,111,347 26,070,569,525




Mo. Particualrs

29 Litigation filed by the Bank
Matijheel branch
Panthapath branch
Agrabad branch
Khatungonj brarch
Garipur Chowrasta branch
Inrangonj branch
Culshan branch
Rajuk Avenwe branch
Mew Eskaton branch
Littara brasch
Mawabpur branch
Jubilee Road branch
Marayvargon] branch
Mimpur branch
Jessore branch

[AS 1,114 &)

30 Income statement
Prafit {note-30.1)
Expenses (note-30.2)

A ¥.0F

30.1 Profit
Profit, discount and similar income
Dividend income
Fee, commission and brokerage
Ciains less losses arising from dealing securities
Cains less losses arising from investment securities
Galns less fosses arising from dealing in foreign cormencies
Incame from nop-banking assets
Other opersting income
Profit less losses on interest rate changes

30.2 Expenses
Profit, fee and commission
Losses on inwvestments
Administrative exponses
Dither operating expenses
Depreciation on banking assels

Taka

447,515,587 318,791,000
183,930,000 232,339,000
40,371,132 .
74,992,050 26,426,000
4,378,000 4, 378,000
7738754 B 317,000
14,069,000 14,069,000
192,126,018 202,698,000
5,654,477 5,654,000
688,293 688,000
43 189,835 .

b7 735,995

1,986,000
4553717 -

10,386, 743,465 8,408, 963,829
7204962053  5890,574,744
3,181,781,412  2,518,389,085
8,191 686,996 6,676, 368,680

4,535,042 449,518
771,144,194 820,037,790
192,447,997 4,958,930
608,227,529 538,546,519
618,702,207 368,602,392

10,386,743, 465  BA08,963,829
5.942,872,271 4,807,496,499

3,126,984 52,143,033
917,840,049 757,216,144
263,922,330 213,798,466

77,200,419 59,920,600
- 7.204962,053  5890,574,744



Tala
e e e
30 (a) Consolidated Income statement
Expart Impornt Bank of Bangladesh Limited 3,181,781,412 2,518,389,085
Add: EXIM Exchange Company (UK Limited (11,704,757 -
...... 3,170,676,655 _ 2,518,389,085
FAS ¥,20 i) 31 Investment income
A5 2,77 31.1 i) Income from General Investment
Bai-Murabaha 1,750,004, 728 1,200,422 215
Bal-Muarzal 2,861,995,019 2,179,676,907
izara bill haia 3.161,674,96 2,553,595 649
Bai-Salam 321,772,801 322,694,784
Foreign Bill Megotiation 9,107, 0649 16,059,792
Others - 1,943,967
..... . o
Less: loss on investment {3,126,984) (52,143,035
Sub Tota! _B101421,599  6,522,249,679
[LLE R 4 i} Profit on Deposit with other Islamic Banks
In Bangladesh 45,692 349 53,134,802
Dutside Bangladesh i “
Sub Total Gi)
Grand Total i+ i)
IS 177 31.2 Investment income derived from the fund deploved by :
it Mudaraba Deposits 6,080,032 347 4 640,863 817
it Other deposits/Fund 2,024,516,236 1,933,528,897
Total _ 8,104,546,583 6574392714
MRS Tt B 32 Profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc.
Profit on depasits {note 32,1} 5,932,494 405 4,779,722 342
Profit o bomowings 10,368 056 27,766,667
55862461 4807,409009
iAS 2T 32.1 Profit paid on deposits
Mudaraba savings deposits 114,519,274 84,853 464
Mudaraba short term depasits 85,265,309 77,744,588
Mudaraba term deposits 4,240,708, 266 3,296,322 507
Mudaraba depasit under scheme 1,492,001,556 1,320,801,783
Profit paid en F.C = -
..... .
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MNo. Particualrs

13 Incoma from investment in shareasecurities
i} Inside Bangladesh
Profit an Mudaraba Islami investment Bond
CDBEL
Others:
Prafit on Mudaraba Perpetual Bond-IBBL
Dividend en shares
Mominal value of bonius shares received
Sub Total (i)
i} Durt side Bangladesh
Grand Total (i +{i)

34 Commission, exchange and brokerage
Commission (note 34.1)
Exchange gain (note 34.2)
Brokerage Income

34.1 Commissian
Commission on L'Cs
Commission on L'UGs
Commission on bills purchased
Commission on accepted bills
Commission on OBC, 1BC etc.
Commission an PO, DD, TT etc.
Commission for services rendened to isste of shares
Other commission

34.2 Exchange gain
Exchange gain
Less: exchange loss
et Exchange Gain

34(a) Consolidated Commission, exchange and brokerage
Export import Bank of Bargladesh Limited
Add: EXIM Exchange Company (LK) Limited

35 Other operating income
Rent on focker
Postage charge recoverd
Telephone TelexSWIF T/ Faxe-miil et
Dnfine service charpes
Codrier service charge
Incigental charge
Fent recovened-property and godown

Taka

2009 2008
41,445,564 47,251,203
750,000 300,000
z 1,589,961
3,456,114 105,299
378,928 44,719
45,980,606 49,290,682
 Gomes  apwem
771,144,194 820,037,790
608,227,529 538,546,519
. -
436,763,132 419,417,933
45,167,615 41,698,248
7,599,263 8,488,180
158,567,287 168,102,292
3,856,079 3,327,415
7,697,954 14 B48 B76
1,581,150 595,935
109,911,714 163,558,891
771,144,194 820,037,790
604,250,892 590,069,489
 (23,363) (51,522,970)
608,227,529 538,546,519
1,379,371,723 1,358,584, 309
2,992,721 .
1,382,364 444 1,358,584, 309
992,212 664,048
20,005,255 17,228,694
45,708,912 39,475,777
10,939,009 7,837,823
50,562,702 49,057,198
51,306,120 49,282,053
12,630,445 10,553,310
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EAS F97

Mo, Particualrs

Gain on sale of fixed asset- Bank's car
Sain on sale of other fixed assels
Income from [slamic Credit card
Income from Merchant banking
CHhers

36 Salaries and allowances
Basic salary
Allowances
Prowvident fund
Bonus and exgratia
Cratuity

36 {a) Consolidated Salaries and allowances
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: EXIM Exchange Company (UK} Limited

37 Rent, taxes, insurance, wiililies etc.
Rent Rates and taxes
Insurance
Utilities (Electricity, GasVasa)

37 {a) Consolidated Rent, taxes, insurance, utilities etc.
Export import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: EXIM Exchange Company (LK} Limited

38 Legal expenses
Legal expenses
Other professional fees

38(a) Consolidated Legal expenses
Export import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: EXIM Exchange Company (UK} Limited

39 Postage, stamp, telegram and telephone ete.
Postages
Conirier charge
Tabene il

Taka
...... S e
1,218,647 A78,991
193,232 147,655
8,988,828 4,867,197
64,619,554 675,430
351,537,291 187,934,216
........ 618,702,207  _ 268,602,392
337,668,128 213,153,180
223,453,500 153,423,522
28,401,465 17,333,792
54,916,232 115,833,113
= 44,315,515
........ SRS EH SR
B44,439,325 544,058,921
3,704,515 -
648,143,840 544,058,922
71,133,256 52,760,392
18,134,573 30,132,513
21,065,807 17,245,483
......... e o
130,333,636 100,138,388
3,972,717 -
134306353 100,138368
3,235,707 1,731,778
472,617 1,707,978

3,708,324 3,439,756
322,261 -

_ ApasEs 3439756
113,710 161,924
19,985,719 17,109,199
51,176 126,049



AN 7.97

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2009

Mo. Particualrs

SWIFT charge

Telephone bill - Office
Telephone Bill - Residence
Fax charge

Internet charge

Widearea netwaork charges
Rewer charmges

Eldorado charge

Total

19(a) Consolidated postage, stamp and
telegram and telephone etc
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: EXIM Exchange Company (LK) Limited

40 Auditors’ fees
Auditors' fees

40(3) Consolidated Auditors’ fees
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: EXIM Exchange Company (UK) Limited

41 Stationery, printing and advertizement, elc.
Stationery and printing
Compuder consumable glationery
Books and periodicals
Advertisement and publicity
Total

41 (a) Consolidaled stationery, printing and
advertisement, etc.
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: EXIM Exchange Company {LIK) Limited

42 Directors fees & Expenses
Direciors’ Fees for attending Board/
Executive CommittesTrber Commitiee masting
TA/DA/Hotel Fare for Loczl & Foreign Directors
Dthers
Total
* Directors’ fees @ Tk 4,000

Taka
2009 i 2008
[ i | 0.300,968
4 680,586 5,696,966
1175292 1,007,254
5,679 6,543
892,012 B93,238
o 6a7, 059 7.596,729
4,684,761 4,420,815
1,000,000
_ ME3I565 46,319,705
48 631,565 46,319,705
___223,&32__ -
48855337 @ 46,315,705
i _J'-!ﬂl],ﬂfm : 247,500
S 400000 2@ 247,500
A00,000 247,500
FeEEE ' 5341“’ R
1,984,110 247500
23 4327 309 22 478,215
19,101,492 8436121
220,647 466,633
26,728,410 15,126,958
R, T Tl 46,507,927
69,772,758 46,507,927

1,712,000 1,648,000
796,018 937,924
............. 2,508,018 2,505,924
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Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2009

Mo. Particualrs

43 Shariah Supervisory Board's Fees & Expenses
i} Shariah Supervisory Board members” Fees
for attending meeting
iy TA/DAMHote] fare
i} Others
Tatal

44 Depreciation on and repairs bo Bank's property
Depreciation {note-24.1)
Repairs and maintenance

44.1 Depreciation
Bailding and constructions
Furniture and fxtures
interior decoration
OHfice equipment
Vehiches
Books

44(a) Consolidated depreciation on and
repairs to Bank's property
Export Impost Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: EXIsm Exchange Company (UK) Limited

45 Oriher expenses
Discount and commission paid
Charges of banks
Security services
Ertertainment
Car expenses
Subscription
Expenses for ESSS fund
Expenses for Exim Bank Foundation
Donation
Travelling expenses
Comveyznoe, cartape, freight and labour
Business development
Wellare and recreation
Training and intermship expenses
Liveries and unifom
Medical expenses
Meeting expenses
Loss from sale of assets
CDBL charges
BEPS zervice charge { for credit cand j
Cofporate social responsibility
Miscellaneous expenses

91

2009 2008
188,000 180,000
76,117 79,638
264,117 259,838
77,200,419 58,920,600
10,213,006 8,328,384
87,413,425 68,248,984
481,905 481,905
5,230,498 4,997,672
17,250,633 13,068,927
BOL34T 147 38,075,497
3,735,980 3,156,130

. e 140,269

77,200,419 59,920,600
87,413,425 68,248,984
223,171 .
87,636,596 68,248,964
9,610 7,490
4,529,915 1,137,950
14,820,716 10,897,750
22,616,193 18,499,465
32,620,039 30,953,366
11,752,545 5,483,505
1,000,000 1,000,000
: 26,704,085
25,393,501 14,116,629
52,007,911 32,164,168
3,390,677 2,458,572
15,084,961 10,710,219
767,328 2,698,200
3,523,861 2,057 678
1,020,280 828,210
473,331 460,910
661,670 1,079,250
304,188 -
3,247 B54 476,033
2,234,869 3,058,449
15,284,788 10,378,973
11,395 B54 7,183,664
222,150,293 182,354,766




MNo. Particualrs

45(a) Consolidated other expenses
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Add: EXIM Exchange Company (LIK) Limited

A 37,54 46 Provigion for investment
Provision for clazzified investment (note-46.1}
Provision for un<classified investment inote-46.2)
Prowvision for SMA {inote-16.3)

46.1 Provision for classified investments
AT 177 Amount of classified [rvestrments:
Badoe:
Doubitful
Substandard

Total classified Imvestrments
Prowvision required
Provision made earlier
Liess: Prafit waived

Provision made during the year

LS 177 46.2 Provision for un-classified investments
Total investment
Less: classified

Less: staff investment

Liss: Special Mention Accoung
Less: Agriculiure [nvestmend
Base for provision for unclassified investments
Pravision required for unclassified investment
Less: provision made eardier
Provision made during the year

s 4£6.3 Provision for Spacial Mastion Account
Provision reguired for SkA
Less: provision made sarlier
Prowision machs

IAS 35,70 47 Earning per share (EPS)
Met profit after tax
Total ordinary shares outstanding
Earning per share

Taka

222,150,293 182,354, F’&E
............... i P S P
......... b ‘mmﬁﬁ

152,673,279 246,671,295

147,125,520 126,147,321

1,826,954 20,043,644

301,625,753 392,862,260

B48,872,454 476,229,790

220,610,822 271,334,701

770,207 79 260,280,220
..... 153959105? 1,0&?344,501
......... 522,432,383 369,899,801

369,899,801 270,763,271

(140,697} 147,534,765}

123,228,506

68,609,907, 470  53,637,677,103
e e

66,770,216,403  52,629,832,302

{439,312,820) {4D1,506,833)
66,330,903,583  52,228,325469

(902,226,101} (848,023,993

(166,044,000} 5
65262633480  §1,380,301,476

B60,928,535 213,803,005

(513,603,015}  (3B7.655694)

147,125,520 126,147,321

43876414 42,049 460
......... M2,0494600 122005816

1,826,954 20,043,b44

1,694,005,372 1,096,627, 046

33,739,599 33,739,599

50.21 32.50

Earning per share has been calculated in accordance with [AS 33, Previous year's ﬁgmehas
been adjusted due to issuance of 6,962,139 Bonus Shares during the vear 2009 against stock

dividend of the year 2008,
G2



............... .

No. Particualrs 2009 008
47 {a) Consolidated Farning per share (CEPS)

Net profit after tax 1,662,990,615 1,008,627, 046

Total ordinary shares outstanding 13,739,599 33,739,599

Consolidated Earning per share 49,88 32.50
48 Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalent

at the end of the year

il Cash in hand 501,538 364 470,456,211

il Batance with Bangladesh Bank and Sonali Bank B,714,624,948 6,117,457 997
iii} Balance with Other Bank and Financial Instittution 1,520 869,434 2,192,824,951
Todal

49 Number of meetings
Board meeting
Executive Committee mealing
Board Audit Committee mesting
Total

50 Mumber of branches
51 Number of SME service cenlres = 2

SME service centres have been upgraded to ful[Redged branches during the year keeping all the
facilities of SME services available,

52 Audit Committee
In pursuance of the directives of the Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD Circular no.12 dated 23
Decemnber 2002, the Audit Commiltes was formed by the Board of Dimctors of the Bank
conststing of the Board members w.el, 3 March 2003, As on 37 December 2009 following
Directors are the members of the Audit Committes:

' 8l Stalus with |

| noName the commiltes | Educational qualification

i) M, ALK M, Nurul Fazal Chairman | B. Com. (Hons), M. Com. (MgL}, LLB {ﬂu}
il Mr, Md. Abdul Mannasn Marher | B.5¢. Agri. [Hons}, M.Se, Agn{.&grmnm’g.f]
Lili} Mr, Zubayer Kablr Member A e
i) Mr. Muhammad Sekandas Khan | Member a AfHons), MA(DUY, M.Phil {Leeds)

Thres mestings of the Board Audit Committes were hald during the year 2009 in which, inter
alia, the following issues were transacted;

it Work Plan of rautine Inspection of Branches and Head Office Divisians during the year
2005 and 2070,

il Review of Head office inspection report on different branches.

i} Review on the Annual Report an the bealth of the Bank for the yesr 2007 as per
directives/guidelines of Bangladesh Bank in connection with Maraging Core Risk in
Banking.iv] Review of Inspection report of Bangladesh Bank on different branches.

vl Review of summary report on Audit findings at the year 2007 of various branches of the
Bank.

g3



Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2009
Mo. Particualrs

IAS 24, 16 53 Mame of the directors and the enfities in which they had interest as at 31 December 2009

| 8.

MNarme

| the bank

E Mame of firms'companies in which

interested ax i

£

. /managing

mir, Md, Mazru! Iskim Marumider l:lu'umar-é

Massa Taipe! Textiles Mills Ltd.

| Massa Spinning Lid.

| Starlight Knitwear Ltd.

| Western Diresses Lid.

| Massa Apparels Lid.

| MNC Apparels Ltd.

{ Toy Woods (BD) Company Ltd.
| Sun-Seeds Apparels Ltd.

| Massa Embroidery Ltd.

| Massa Wash Limited

| Massa Knit Lid,

| Nassa Apparels Ltd. unit 2

| Native Packages Lid.

| Mew World Apparels Lid,

| Mam Garments Limited

| Kimia Carments Industries Lid.
| Kimia Apparels Inds. L.

| Kimia Washing Intueetrios Lid.
| Liz Apparels Lid,

| Liz Wash Ltd.

| Massa Taipei Denimes Lid.

| Massa Basics Lid,

| Massa Basics Wash Lid,

| Massa Hi Tech Wear Lid.

| Cilobal Nassa Wear Ltd.

| Massa Spinners Lid.

| Massa Taipei Spinners Ltd.

| The Rainbow Trims Ltd.

| Chinese Fumiture Lid,

| Starlight Knitwear Ltd., Unit 2
| Western Dresses Lid. Unit 2
| Massa Fashions Lid.

| A Super Garments Ltd.

| Eden Apparels Ltd.

| Planet Travels Ltd.

M. Md. Mazrul Islam Swapan

Director

| Massa Design & Development Lid.

Mr. Mohammad Abdullah

Director

| Nassa Taipei Textiles Mills Ltd.

| Massa Taipe! Spinners Ltd.
| Massa Apparels Lid,
| Western Diresses Lid.




No. Particualrs

Name of firma/companies in which
Sl. | Name Status with | inleresied as proprietor/directormanaging
no. the bank agent/guarantor/employes/parmer efc,

| Liz Apparels Ltd.

| Liz Wash Ltd.

| Massa Embroidery Ld.

| Nassa Wach Limited

| Nassa Knit Lid.

| Westemn Dresses Ltd, Linit 2
| MNassza Apparels Lid. unit 2

| Masza Fashions Lid,

| Bay Pacific Enterprise [td.

| Mew World Apparels Ltd,

| Massa Spinnings Lid.

| Massa Taipei Denimes Lid.

| Massa Spinnens Lid.

| Massa Basics Limited

| Massa Basics Wash Ltd.

| Nassa Hi Tech Wear Ltd,

| Clobal Massa Wear Lid.

i AJ Super Garmenls Lid.

| Feroza Garments Lid.

| Kimia Garmenis Industries Lid.
| Kimia Apparels Inds. Lid.

| Sun-Seeds Apparels Lid.

| Kimia Washing Indusiries Lid.
| Eden Apparels Ld.

| MNC Apparels Lid.

| Toy Woods (BD) Co. Lid,

| Planet Travels Lid.

{ The Rainbow Trims Lid.

4 | M Md. Altaf Hossain Director | Massa Taipel Textile Milis Ld.
| MNasza Taipei Spinners Lid,

| MNassa Apparels Lid.

| Western Dresses Ltd.

| Liz Apparels Lid.

| Liz Wash Ltd.

| Massa Embroidery Ltd.

| Massa Wash Limited

| Nassa Knit Ltd,

| Western Dregses Ltd Unit 2

| MNassa Apparels Lid, Unit 2

| Massa Fashions Lid.

| Bay Pacific Enterprise Ltd.

| Mew Worid Apparels Lid,




Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 Decamber 2009
Mo, Parficualrs

Name of firms/companies in which

Massa Spinnings Lid,
Massa Taipei Denimes L.
Massa Spinmers Lid.

Massa Basics Lad.

Massa Basics Wash Ld.
Mazza Hi Tech Wear Lid,
Global Massa Wear Lid.
Mative Packages Ltd.

A Super Garments Ltd,
Feroza Gaments Lid.
Mam Garments Lid.

Kimia Garrments Industries Ld.
Kimia Apparels inds. Lid.
Sun-Seeds Apparels Ltd.
Kimia Washing Industries Ltd.
Eden Apparels Lid,

MNC Apparels Ltd.

Toy Woods (BDj Co. Lid.
Planet Travels Lid.

; ; The Rainbow Trims Ltd.

| 5 | M Masreen islam | Director | Massa Tzipei Textila Mills Ltd.
5 5 Massa Tafpei Spinners Lid,
Western Dreses Lid,

Liz Apparels Ltd.

Liz Wash Lid.

Western Dresses Lid Unit 2
Massa Spinnings Lid.

Massa Taipei Denimes Lid,
Massa Spinners Lid.

Massa Basics Lid.

Massa Basics Wash Lid.
Massa Hi Tech Wear Lid.
Global Massa Wear Lid.
AJ Supsesr Garmants Ltd.
Kimia Garments Industries Ltd.
Kimia Apparels inds, Lid,
Kimia Washing inds. Lid.
Eden Apparels Lid,

s The Rainbow Trims Ltd,

| 6 | Mr. Mohammed Shahidullah | Director Aziz Corporation

: Eastern Corporation

Sabuj Traders

7 | Mr. Md. Fahim Zaman Pathan . Director Business King Ltd.

B | Mrs, Nagima Akhter Director MMNC Apparels Lid.
[ Sun Seeds Appanels Lid,
Toy Wooeds (B0 Company Ltd.




MNo. Particualrs

"Alhaj Md. Murul Amin

Trade Intemational Marketing Ltd.
Arnin Intemational

Sunny Agency
Mercantibe [nsuninos Co, Lid,

Mr, Lubayer Kabir

Birectar 85 Erebiss Properties Lid.
Cell Bargla Lid.
Harizon Plastic Indusiries Lid,

Mrs, Rizwana K, Riza

Mr, Mid, Habbullah

Director Auto Museom Lid,
AM, Comoration

Mr, Anjan Kumar Szha

Directar M GLA [nlarprima

{15 | Mr, Md, Abdul Mannan Biractor
[ 16 | Mr, Abdullah Al-Zahir Sawpan Directar Hamid Tower |
Wings on Textile
Top Up
17 | Bay Leasing & [nvestment Lid. Director
Represented by Mr, Mahbubur
Rashid
[ 18 | Mr, Muhammad Sekardar Khan | Independent
...................................... Director
19 | Mr, Kazi Masihur Rahman Managing
Directar ot appiicable
54 Related party transactions
Significant contracts '-umere bark is a party and wherein directors have interast:
| Nameof director |
Mature of contract Purpose and related by Remarks
il I Nil f Nil =
As of the date of these financial statements the hank had ne transactions 'n'Hﬁ'l the related pﬁm’:lmr
a5 defined in the BEPD Circular no. 14 fssued by Bangladesh Bank on 25 june 2003.
55 General

LAS fa.12.12 55.1 Evenls after balance shest date
Froposed Dividend
The Board of Directors of the company in its 43rd Emergent Board meeting held on April 29, 2010
has recommended for declaration of stock dividend @35% for the year 2009 subject to approval
of the Shareholders in the ensuing 11th AGM of the company.

L4% 1.1 i) 55.2 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest taka.

55.3 Previous year's figures have been reammanged, where necessary, to confom to cument year's presentation.

-

Chaireman

nh

i Managing Direcior
a7
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o Balance with other bank in Bangladesh
Anmexure - B
............... Taka
Mo, Parlicualrs 2009 003
In Bangladesh
Al wadeeah current account
Sonali Bark Ltd., Maijdee Court Branch 5,721,511 4,340,375
Sonali Bank Ld., Laksham Branch 392 366 20,016
Prime Bank Lid., Sylhet Branch 1,805,008 3,015,089
[anata Bark Lid., Laksham Branch 14,816 14,816
Mational Bank Lid,, Chowmuhani Branch 775 775
Sonali Bark Lig . Dilkusha Branch 18,817,192 B.872,212
Prime Bank Ltd., Motijhesl Branch 3,506,295 1,632,507
Mational Bank Ltd., Rangpur Branch 1,002 374 3,295
Rupali Bank Ltd., Purana Paltan Comparate Branch 6,669,249 6,412,493
Sanali Bank Ltd., Fokirapool Branch 19,989,552 25,854,123
Standard Chartered Bank ,BD 4,709,614 2,265,202
Sanali Bank Lid., Rangpur Branch 5,286 1,534
Islami Bank Bargladesh Lid., Kushtia Branch 3,036,375 26,439 BAB
Bank Asia Ltd., Rajshahi Branch 1,644 2,m9
Sanali Bank Lad,, Khulna Branch 9,942 "
BRAC Bank Ltd., Gulshan Branch 10,257 550 =
islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd., Naria Branch 499 B35 :
Ialarni Bank Bargladesh Lid., Chagalnadya Branch D e
_ 76,440,785 = TRAETS A4
Mudaraba savings account
Al-Arafzh Islami Bank Lid., Motijheel Branch 6,789,971 44,859
Dhaka Bank Ltd., Motijheel Branch 1,550,706 338,817,374
Social lnvestment Bank Lid., Principal Branch 541,443 528,108
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Dhaka Main Branch 3,791,735 3,687,449
Jamuna Bank Ltd., 1BB Navabarar Branch 5,864 265 5,716,690
Arab Bangladesh Bank Ltd., 1BB, Kakrail Branch 1,923,143 392,741
Southeast Bank Ltd. 1BB, Motijheel Branch 3,341,626 214,043,925
______ 23,802,889 563,431,146
Mudaraba short term deposit account
Social Islami Bank Ltd., Principal Branch 1,665,689 1,628,260
Shanjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Dhaka Main Branch 112,887 110,874
Sonali Bark Led., Local Office 5,605,404 14,231,681
Mational Bank Ltd., Dilkusha Branch ATT BED 1,151,621
Prime Bank Ltd., Dilkusha Branch 6,849,927 66,070,286
Prime Bank Ltd., Dilkusha Brinch (Credit casd) 228,673 223,641
Al-Arafzh Islami Bank Lid., Jessore Branch 7,065,592 43,951
Social Investment Bank Ltd., Bagra Branch 62328 &0,609
Mational Bank Ltd., Marayangonj Branch 373577 11,489,072
The Premier Bank Ltd. BB Sylhet Branch 9,836 10,229,836
Al-Araizh lslamid Bank Lid., Khulna Branch 554 262 "
13,005,838 105,739,831
Total 123,249,512 747,546,381
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.................. Taka
Particulars - -

1  Paid up capital 3,373,959,900 2 677,746,000
2 Tosal capital 7,718,B85,069 5,763 686,080
3 Surplusishortage) of capital 812,996,169 420,987,980
4  Tomml assets 86,213,373,094 68,446,464 000
5 Totl deposits 73,835,461,825  58,833,063,661

6  Totl investments 68,609,907,470  53,637,677,103
7 Tetal contingent liabilities and commitments 30,109,111,347  26,070,569,525
8  Eatio on investments and deposits 92.92% 91.17%
9  Ratio on classified investments and total investments 2.68% 1.88%
10 Profit afer tax and provisions 1,694,095,372 1,096,627 046
11 Classified investments 1,839,691,067 1,007 644,801

12 Provision held against classified investments 522,432,383 369,899,801

13 Surplusfishostage) of provision - .

14 Cost of fund 9.09% 9.52%
15 Profit earning assets 69,006,561,570 56,192,524 486
16 MNon-profit bearing assets 17,206,811,524  12,253,939.514
17 Return on investments (sharnes and securities) 9.38% 2.03%
18 Return on assets (after tax) 2.19% 1.83%
19 Income on investments (shares and securities) 238,428 603 54249612
20 Earnings per share (adjusted for 2008) 50.21 32.50
21 Met income per share (adjusted for 2008) 50.21 32.50
22 Price eamning ratio (timesk {adjusted for 2008) 7.52 12.06
23 Met Asset Value (NAV) 6,717,211,671 4,989,201,956
24  Net asset value per share 199.09 186.32
25 KNetoperating cash flow per share 55.72 118.55
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EXIM EXCHANGE COMPANY (UK} LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

The directors present their report and the financial statements for the period ended 31 December 2009,
STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

The directors are responsible for preparing the Direciors” report and the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial yvear. Under that law the
directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accomdance with Uinited Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standands and applicable law). Under company law the directors
must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the company and of the profit or loss of the company for that period. In preparing these financial
statements, the directors ane required to:

* select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
*  make Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

» siate whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material departures
disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

o prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the
company will continue in business,

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the
company’s transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the company
and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They are also
responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and
detection of fraud and other irregularities.

FRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The Company's principal activity was that of the provision of money remittance services,
BLISINESS REVIEW

The directors are satisfied with the performance of the company for the pericd taking into consideration that this
was first pariod of trading aspecially in an established market. The Company made a loss within a level which was
acceptable by management.

The principle risk faced by the business is that of non-compliance with regulatory issues which could lead to the
business being declined permission by the regulators from providing amy money remittance services. The
uncertainties within the business operations revolve around the margin provided by competitors and also the
exchange rate and the economy in Bangladesh which can affect the leve! of remittance and therefore commission
income,

102




RESULTS

The loss for the period, after taxation, amounted to £93,288.
DIRECTORS

The directors who served during the period were:

Md Marrul lslam Mazumder (appainted 10 February 2009)
Kazi Masihur Rahman

PROVISION OF INFORMATION TD AUDITORS
Each of the persons who are directors at the time when this Directors’ report iz approved has conlirmed that:

¢ o far as that director is aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the company's auditors are
Lnaware, and

s that director has taken all the steps that ought to have been taken as a directar in onder to be aware of any
information needed by the company's awditos: in connection with preparing their report and to establish that
the company’s auditors are aware of that information.

ALDITORS

The auditors, Green & Peter, will be propased for mappointment in accordanos with section 485 of the companies
Act 2006,

This report was approved by the board on 30 March 2010 and signed on its behall.

tr Y.
Kazi Masihier Rahman
D rector
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF EXIM EXCHANGE COMPANY (UK) LIMITED

We have audited the financial statemants of Exim Exchanpe Compary (LK) limited for the period ended 31 December
2009, set out on page: 5 to 12, The financial reporting framework that has been applied in thelr preparation iz applicable
law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards {United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

This report is made solely to the company’s members, as a body, in accomdance with Sections 495 and 496 of the
Companies Act 2006, Our audit work has been underfaken 5o that we might state to the company’s members those
maftters we are required to state to them in an Auditors’ report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by [aw, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's
members & a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AL DITORS

As explained more fully in the Statement of directors' responsibilities, the directors are responsible for the preparation
of the financial staternents and for being satisfied that they give a true and Eir view. Our responsibility §s to audit the
financial statements in accordance with applicable law and Intemational Standards on Auditing (UK and Irelzndg).
Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors.

SCOPE OF THE AUDNT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

An audit involves ohtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give
reasonable assurance that the financial statemants are free from material misstaterment, whether caused by fraud or
error. This includes an assessment of whether the accounting policies are appropriaie o the company's
circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by the directors; and the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We hawve undertaken the audit in accordance with the mguirements of APB Ethical Standards including APB Ethical
Standards - Provizions Avallabie for Small Entities, in the following circumstances:

#  Incommon with many other businesses of this size and nature, the company uses cur firm to prepare and submit

retuns to the tax authorities and assist with the preparation of the financial statements.

In addition to the provision of audit services we have also provided services in respect of interpretation of the law
in relation to Anti Money Laundering and hawve assisted in drafting relevant documents to satisfy the Company's
regulatory requirements. As part of audit activities we have also been requested 1o carry out a review of systems and
records to ensure compliance with Ant Money Laundering rubes.

OPFIXION ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In our opinian the financial Satemants:

#  give atrue and Bir view of the state of the company’s affairs as at 31 Decamber 2009 and of its loss for the period then ended;
# have been properly prepared in accomdance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice; and
= have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006,

OPMNION ON OTHER MATTER PRESCRIBED BY THE COMPANIES ACT 2006

In our opinion the information given in the Directors' report for the financial period for which the financial
staiemnents are prepansd is consistent with the financial statemends.

MATTERS ON WHICH WE ARE REQUIRED TO REFORT BY EXCEFTION

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companbes Act 2006 requines us o report

to you if, in our opinian:

& adeguate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received from
hranches not visised by us; or

»  the financial statem ane not in agreement with the accounting records and returms; or

®  cemein disclesues of director’ remuneration specified by law ame not made; or

& we have not received all the information and explanations we requine for our audit.

Derek Peter (Senior statutory auditor)
for and on behalf of
GREEM & PETER

Charered Accouniant
Registerad Auditor, The Limes, 1339 High Road, Whetstone, Londan, N20 9HR.
30 March 2010
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Profit and Loss Account for the Period Ended 31 December 2009

Note 2009

£

TURNOVER 1,2 27,182

Cont of safes 13137

GROSS PROAT 14,045

Administrative expenses (107,333
LOSS ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BEFORETAXATION (93,288)

Tax on foss on ondinary activities [ fini

LOSS ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES AFTER TAXATION (93,288)

All amaunts relate to continuing aperations,
There were no recognised gains and losses for 2009 ather than those included in the Profit and loss account.
The notes on pages 7 to 12 form part of these fnancial statements.

Balance Sheet as at 31 december 2009

Note 20419
£ £
FIXED ASSETS
Tangible fixed aszets 7 12,257
CURRENT ASSETS
Debtors B 77,537
Cash at bank and in hand 7,028
 B4.565

CREDITORS: amounts failing due within one year 9 (15,110
NET CURRENT ASSETS 69,455
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES - my
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Called up share capital 10

Profit and loss aooount
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS 11

The financial stataments were approved and authorised for issue by the board and were signed on its behalf on 30
March 200,

Drirector
The naoles on pages 7 to 12 form pant of thewe financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the period ended 31 December 2009

1.
1.1

1.3

1.5

1.6

1.7

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation of financial stalements

The financial daterments have been prepansd under the historcal cost convention and in accordance with
applicable accounting standards,

Cash flow

The company, being a subsidiary undenaking whemn 90% or more of the voting rights are controlled within
thi group whose consaolidated financial statements are publicly available, is sxempt from the requirement 1o
draw up a cash Now statement in sccordance with FRS 1,

Turnover

Turnover comprises revenue recognized by the company in respect of goods and services supplied, exclusive
of Value Added Tax and trade discounts,

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation
Tangible fxed assets are stated at cost less depreciation. Depreciation is provided at rates calculated to write

off the cost of fixed assets, less their estimated msidual value, over their expected useful lives on the following
bases;

Fistures & fittings = Aa%reducing balanos
Office squipment = 2a%reducing balanos
Dperating leavis

Rentals under operating leases ane charged on a stmaight line basis over the lease term,

Benefits received and receivable as an incentive 1o sign an operating lease are recognised on a siraight line
basis over the period until the date the rent is expected to be adjusted to the prevailing mardkst rate.

Deferred taxation

Full provislon s made for deferred tax assets and liabilities arising from all fming diferences between the
mecognition of gains and losses in the financial statements and recognition in the tax computation,

A it cheferred tax assel is recognised only If it can be regarded as more likely than not that there will be
suitable taxable profits from which the future eversal of the underlying timing differences can be deducted.

Dheferned tax assets and Habilities are calculated at the tax rates expocted to be effective at the time the timing
differences am expected 1o everse.

Deferred tax assets and Habilities are not discounted.,

Foreign currencies

Maonetary assets and labilities denomirated in foraign currencies am translaited into sterling at rates of
exchange ruling at the balance shest date,

Trarsactions in foreign currencies are transkated into sterting at the rate ruling on the date of the transaction,
Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the Profit and loss account.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the period ended 31 December 2009

1.8 Going Concern

The Compary reported a loss during the period as it was the first period of trading and the customer base has
not yet been fully establizhed. Overheads were higher as expacied in mlasion ta the launch of a new venture.

The diractors consider that the Company will be able to rely upon sufficient edditional support from the parent
underaking for at feast the next 12 menths, to be able to meet al! its commitments as they fall due.

Therefore the directors consider that the going concam basis is appropriate in respect of the financial
statements for the period ended 31 December 2009,

2. TURNOVER
Tha whole of the turnowver is attributable to the provision of money mmitEance services.
All turmover arose within tha United Kingdam.

3. OPERATING LOSS

Tha aperating loss s stated after charging:

2008
£
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets: 1,432
- pwned by the company
Dperating lease remtals: 28,500
4 'Eﬂhﬂ' ﬂﬁﬂiﬁﬂg J BAAGEE T T T T T T e e
During the pericd, no director received any emoluments.
4. AUDITORS' REMUNERATION 2005
£
Fees Payvable to the company's auditor for the awdit of the company's annual accounts 3,000
Fees payable to the company’s auditor and its associates in respect of:
Other services relading to taxation 1,000
Internal audit services 4,000
L 6,388
5. STAFF COSTS
Staff costs wore as follows:
2009
£
Wages and salaries 31,096
Social spoutity costs 2,551
33,647

Administration A
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the period ended 31 December 2009

6. TAXATION

Factors affecting tax charge for the period

The tax assessed for the peniod is higher than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK {21%). The

differances are explained balaw:

Loss on ordinary activities before tax

Loss on ordinary activities multiplied by standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of
21%

Effects of:
Capital allowances for pariod in excess of depreciation
Losses carried forward

Current tax charge for the period {500 note above) T

Factors that may affect future tax charges

{93,288)

No charge to corporation tax arises on the profit for the perdod. The Company has tax lossps of £105,545
camied forwand to relieve future frading profits, there are also timing differences for capital allowances in
excess of depreciation of £12,257. In view of the uncerainty over the timing of future profits and cashflows,

no deferred tax assef has been recognised.

7. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Furnlture
fittings and
aquE pmient

£
Cost
At 10 Februzary 2009 E
Additions LE
At 31 Decomber 2008 13689
Depreciation
At 10 Februzry 2009 z
Charge for the period 1,432
At 31 December 2009 1A
Net book value
At 31 December 2009 12,257
B. DEBTORS
2009
£
Other debrors i
Prepayments and accrued income 14,681
~ 7F5AT
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the period ended 31 December 2009

9. CREDITORS:
Amounts falling dwe within one year
2009
£
Other creditors 56
Accruals and deferred income 15,054
_ 1500
10. SHARE CAPITAL
2009
£
Authorised
1,000,000 Ordinary shares of £1 sach 1,000,000
Allotted, called up and fully paid
HIag] Ny fai il Yo el i s
During the period, 175,000 Ordirary shanes of £leach were ssued for cash.
11. RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT IN SHAREHOLDERS® FUNDS
2008
£
Opening sharenolders’ furds -
Lass for the pariod {93,288)
Shars Ezupd during the period 175,000
Sligdeeil e 81,712

12. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

Af 31 December 2009 the company had annual commitments ender non-concellable operating leases as

fallores:
Land and buildings
2009
£
Expiry date:
Between 2 and 5 yvears 39,000

13. RELATED PARTY TRAMSACTIONS

All funds on behalf of customess are remitied thmough the parent undermking, Export Import Bank of
Bangladesh Limited. These transactions ame at arm length and at commercial terms. At the year end the
amounts outstanding included in other debtors was £53,856 which represented the advanced funds placed in
refation to remittance cover and the position on the amounts remited.

14. ULTIMATE PARENT UNDERTAKING AND CONTROLLING PARTY

The Company's ultimate parent wnderiaking is Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited, 2 company
incorporated in Bangladesh. The accounts for this entity may be abtained from Head Office "S‘EMHI'JH"!”

Piot # 5E (F: 9, Road # 142 Gulzhan Avenue, Dhaka - 1212 or on their website www eximbankbd.com.
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Detailed Trading and Profit and Loss Account for the period ended 31 December 2009

Page 2009

£

TURNOVER 14 27,182
Cost of sales M (3,137)

GROSS PROFIT 14,045

Gross profit % 51.7%

LESS: OVERHEADS

Administation expensess 14 {107,333)

e s E'H .............

Schedule to the Detailed Account for the period ended 31 December 2009

2009
£
TURNOVER
Commission Income on Foreign Remittances 19,511
Ll o Trmlin ARG -t 7,671
______ i
2009
£
COST OF S5ALES
TANMCDOEAE 0 e 13,137
ADMINISTRATION EXPEMSES
Staff salaries 31,096
Staff national insurance 2,551
Entertainment 7025
Hotels, ravel and subsistence 405
Printing and stationery 1,043
Postage 29
Telephone and fax 2,002
Adventising and promation 7358
Legal and professional 2927
Auditors remuneration 3,000
Auditors remuneration - non-audit 11,388
Sundry expenses 397
Rent - operating leases 28,500
Rates 4,263
Water 227
Light and heat 1,262
Insurances 1,831
Repairs and maintenance 595
caton pun it ey 1432
107,333
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Motijheel Branch
Shasl Mamsion, 3637, Matijlesl TA, Dhaka
PAEX : 5368534, 1552000, S3EED04, 9554538
Faw- 9560983,

Email: motijheelgeximbanihd.com

Panthapath Branch

1972 West Panttspath

o Dhanmondi, Dhakn

PABK ; 3145911, 8124261, 8141764
Fax- 8126197

E-mail: panthapath@esimbankbd oam

Agrahad Branch

6 Agrabad Cia, iMawda Chamberi Chisagong
PARX : Q3727657 01711808334

Fage= 031-F1 5796, 031-251 1364

E-mall: agrabad@eximbankbd com

Ehatungonj Branch

Union Sguare Building, 1078, Rarmioy
Pokadan Lane, Khalurgon], Chitagang
PABX : 031-615544, 615711

Maie ; 0171 858223, Faw- 031-6715544
E-mail- khatungon|geximbanihe.com

Garlpur Chinwrasia Branch

Pasir Suipes Markst (191 Soo
Chandaona, Gazipur

Tl ; 92564923, Fax- 9256493

E-mail: guripunipeximbankbd rom
Imamigan| Branch

Hel Abdid Kider Mension

139, Chawi Mugaisoli, Imarngon], Dhaka
Tl : 73155270, Fax- 7315530

E-mall: imzmpgon|eimbankhd com

Cilaban Braivch

75 Culshan Avenue, Dhakn-13172

PARK : SHAZTHI, 9BAETSE, Fax- BATANOI
E-mail: gulshan@eximbankid.com

Sonaimuri Branch

Moharmadia Super Market
Sonairri Bazar, Sonaimur, Moachalt
Mob: 04 711-750610, (01 71 1-805754
Email: soraimuri@eximsankbd.com

Sythet Branch

Ak-Hamm shopping city, finda Bazar, Syihet
PABX ; ODE1-F2441 5, Fax - DE21-7250070
E=maik: syl hetgexinbankbd.com

Nawabpur Branch

VAT Nawabpor Road, Dhaka-1 100
PARY : T125306-7F, Fax : EB0-2-7 125906

E-mail: navwabpus@eximbanichd oom

List of Branches

T

Narayanganj Branch

10, S84 Madeh Bnael, Sattar Tower

Tan Bazar, Bamyangon)

Tel : 76402134, Fax-7640215

E-mai; parayangon|iheximbanidd com

Shimrail Bramch

Haz! Alsanflah Supar Markes,
Chittngeng Rosel, Sivdingen], Maryanpos]
Tel : TEO4ETI-3, Fax-TEM268
E-maid: shimmil@esimbankbd com
Rajuli Avenue Branch

Rakuk Aworue, 3,00, T Avonus
MatifheelCs, Dhaka

Tel : 9363597, 9556884, 9570083
Fax : BE0-I-2556135

E-mail: mfukaenunieximbankbd. com

Meew Esluton Branch

27 e Eskminn Road, Dhalka

Tl - B31 4435, 9543560, 8314150

Fa- 33480 98, Email: pewesictmadie] mbaskid.com

Miara Branch

Hoime # 6104, Road ¥ 7, Settor @ 4, Uttara
Moded Town, Dhaka. PABRX - A552847F
5519785, Pax ; SO0-2-8550805

E-mall; usara@extm bankid.com

Laksham Eranch

Dizulatgonf Bazar, Laksham, Comilla

Tal : (803251333, Michile ; 01711-F20302
E-rralls lakskami@eximbanichd com

Mirpur Branch

Srmyashi Tower, 10 Mo, Crossing

Miirpuz, Dihalka,

PAZY : BO5A77H, BOS4IFE Fax : BE0-2-B8033801
E-mail: mirpus@esimbantisd com

Juhiles Road Branch

G364 |uhilee Road, Enayet Baar, Chisagang,
PARK : 031515170, Fax : BRO-11-28548317
E-mail: jubifesrcac Seximbaniixd. cam

Elephamt Road Branch

1218 Elephant Road, Bata Signal, Dhaler 1205
PARX ; 96670978, Fax- 1667267
Mobde : 1714021 767

E-mail: elaphantrosd @eimbanihd com

Mavma Chowrasta Branch

Kl All Plazs, Mawna Chowrass,
Seeepur, Garipur, Tal : 06825-52359
E-mait; mzwna@erimbanihd oun
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Bogra Branch

Sheikh Manson, Barogsls, Bogra

Tl : 051-60703-3, Fax : BB0-51-H0705
E-maill; bograddeximbankid.com

Jessnre Branch

37, MK Road, lessom:

Toed 2 D2 150803

bl fessorafeximbankbd. com

Mialibagh Branch

484 DT, Road, Dhaka-1217

Tol : G33B57A, AI19076, Fax - TISTOST
E-mail; malibaghdnximicanided.com

Ashulia Branch

Hefat Sguare Plaza, jamgare, Savar, (haka
Tel 1 FFOV97E, 701480 TeleTFax
Bl ashiiFadotmbankbd.com

Ashuganj Branch

Haji Zahirul Hague Munshe Shopping
Compley, Malm Road, Char Charila,
Ashugani, Brabmarharia

Tel 1 BEEZA-456, Mob-017] 3063433
E-ivafl: pshuipanafecimbankbd oo

ChA Avenaie Bramch

191 ODA Avenue, Easi Masimabad
Chistagong, Tel : 031652074
E-mil; coazerung@eximbanidd oom

Chovwmubanl Bramch

G2ET (B Soad, Chowmuhan|, Moakhali
Tel ; 0G21-52700

E-madl: chanwrmuben| @eimbanidsd com

Satrnas{id Road Branch

A7 Sarrasiid Roed

Dharmaondhi, Dhala

PARY : 0118680, 9142079

E-rreail; satnantjich et miankbd.com

Eaohundhara Eoad Branch

114 Bashunchar Road, Bedds, Dhaks-1212
Tel s BE49040, BREGELY, Fax-1503803
E-mail; bashundham@eximbanihvi com

Fenchugonj Branch
Samad Plaza, Fenchugan], Syfhnt
Tel : 08 226-561 63, Fae D82 26-561 62

E-mail: fenchugoniBedmbankbd com

Ceamilla Branch

Goai Bhaivan Manshan

A K. Fazlul Hague Rasd, Marobaspia, Cormdls
Tel : GRT-517323, Ga1-51850

E-maill: comflagimidmbankbd. com




Rangpur Branch

Shah Amanat Super Markel
Station Koad, Rangpar

Tel 052161214, 053161215
E-mail: rangpuniiedmbankid.com

Moulvibazar Bramch

AlAleha Shopping Canter, Syt #oad,
Bisumibag, Tel @ G847 G008,
OHE)-GHEAS Fax ; OBGT- 3008

E-mail: moulvibazan@ecmbankbd com

Savar Barar Branch

B-71, Rana Towes, Bazar Road, Savar, Dhaka
Tl (FP420432-3, Fax - 772882

E-mail: sanvamiiewdon bankind com

Korwan Barar Bramch

SGMEA Compley, 231, Panthapath Link
Road, Rawran Bazar, Dhaka

PARK : 814000406, Fan- B140202
E-mail: karwanbazar@eximbankbd com

Mudatorgonj Branch

Alam Highway Super art
Mudaforgonj, Laksham, Camilla

Tiel : CIAAZA50181, Fax Q332950730
E-mail: madaforgon@eximbankbd.com

Kushtia Bramch

Rajoi Ali Market, 152 H. 5. Koad, Kushtia
Tl : OF1-T30&6, Fax ; OF1-51158

E-mail: kushtia@eximbanihd com

Hajshahi Branch

aalla Super Markes, Zom Paint
Shaheb Bazar, Rajshani

Tal : 0721-7720045, 01 730 097272
Fax 721~ 772004

F-mail. raishah@ecimbankbsd, com

Head Cfice Corporate Branch

Symphony, Piat # 5E0F-9, Road-142,
Ciulshan Avenue, Guishan, Dhaka-1212

Tiel ; SEZHSAE, Fax ; SO

E-mail comporategultshan@simbankbd. com

List of Branches

i

Geolapgonj Branch

Moot Marsion, Colapgon, Syihet
Tel : DBRI7-56441, DB227-56463
Fax-08227-h6d63

E-mail: prlapeonj@eximbanicad aom

Chisagainalya Branch

HLS, Plara, Mair Road, Chhagalnabya, Feni
Tl 1 DEI2E-TH1AE, Fex - 0A322-721 88
E-rraits chiagalnaiva@osirabanidhd coam
Maria Branch

Janokollan Biponi, Mariz, Shariatpur

Tel : DB0T-551 35, 39T 36, Fax : DED1-53114
Mdobele: : 01730078970, 017300718571
E-mail: rariafeximbanihd com

Khulna Brarch

A, Hossain Flaza, 4 Sir Igbal Road, Khulna
Tel : T41-FAF 1471, 2B51472

Fax - 021-2A31473, Mohile : 01 730018183
E-mail; khulrafedmbankbd.com

Paharioli Branch

boor [ahan Tower, Alanker Moor, Pahartali
Chistapang. Tel : 0311.27716056

Fax- 031-F50065

E-maif: pahariolifeocmbanlkbd com

Palion Branch

Shavehocl Towenr, Calvert Rosd
47 Purana Palan, Dhaka- 1060
Tel : 9513573, 3513574

Email: pafmnieximbanichd oom

Board Bazar Branch

Alza| Tivwes, Bosrd Bersy, Caripur
Tel : 093053

E-mail: boardbazanfiecimibankbd,.com

Bakarderhat Branch

Babadderhat, Chittagnng
Tel - §31-2555058

114

Sitalnmela Branch

Simkunda, Chitagong

Tel : (3T-2528500, 07 713 Z29303
-mafl; sisfundageximbankbd.com

Faridpur Branch

Faridpar Plaza, Thana faad, Faricour
Tl : 063161128, 61170 61178 (PABX)
01730 444034, Fax- 063161182

-l fazidpunieximbankhd com

Barisal Branch

105, Masion Biswas Lane, Sadar Howd, Sarizal
Tel: 04312750087, 017147 FBRER

Pane D3T-B3 707"

-mafl; barizal@mdimibankbd, com

Beani Hozar Branch

Bieani Bazar, Sylhes

Tl : CALII-S6108, (7 730452002
Fan- DRIZI-56710

Hahigonj Branch

Makbigon;, Hobigon]

Tal ; CAIZN-S6524, SRIHG

Fan- CAIZN-SH520

T-madl: mahiponj@eximbankid.com

Exim Excharge Compamy (LK) Limited
Univarsal Housa {Crund Floar)

B84, Wennwosth Strest London, £1 T5A,
Linised ingdom

Tol : ROFIFF AL TS, DAOPIFF13S

Fani- DROFITFTA3S

E-mail; eximexchangeukg@eximbankhi. com
Wb 55n | warw eximexchange co,uk

Exim Bank Training Institule

HGMEA Compliex, 231 Parshapath Link Road
Karwan fazar, Dhaka

Tel : B140250, Mobde ; Q171 1073590




EIM EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGLADESH LIMITED
Lo i Registered Office : 'SYMPHONY', Plot No. SE (F)- 9, Road No. 142
Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh

e
gwadow: || F g 0 20 b P
el

bizing & Mesnber (shanchalder of EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGLADESH LIMITED fhe “Company™) do hemdy appaint
Pt fire A L s,
af
&S oo proeey to abend and voss formeds and on mep'our bebe, at the Eleventh Asnual Gersral Moeting of e Corepany 1o be heid
an Mopday, |ohy 12, 3090 at ¥1:00 am. at ‘Bashendhara Convendon Center ot Biock - G, Limane Kulsom Bead, Bashindharm B0,
Baridhara, Dhaka-1229 and 3t any adjeumment Hamaf,

Segned fls dany of 0,
e o e e e s e :
| HIGNATURE OF THE FROXY Plaacs x| L HOMATURS T THE MEMBER |
Amonue |
Smmpof |
N ———— The 10,00 e ————— i

...................... o
it

B Sgrabow of the Mamber khanchelden mist be in accondancs with specimen sigratues seglstensd with Doposhicry Paticlpant(sy Comnpaey.
H A Member of te Compeeny onitfed o pffend and vobo &t the Eleventh Arnual Coneral Mesting may agpoles any person as a oo
to abend and vote an hivhenShels behald. The Proxy Form duly signnd and starpaed raust be depostied af the Reglstered Ofice of B
Comgany 2t lnast 28 hours bafonn the Sree flued for the monting.

Shgratare Verifiod

Antherined Signatory
Expaort lenpart Bank of Bangladesh Limited

EMIM exPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGLADESH LIMITED

ATTENDANCE SLIP
- ... .. ... ...
e

1AWe hensby recond rpfpor afendence ot the Elewenth Aol General Mesting of the Compaeny being beld on Monday, luby 12, 2010
& 100 A, 4l Rashandhars Convention Cerlee” af Rlock - G, Umme Kufsum Read, Rashundiara 004, Baridbars, Dhika 1725,

| : NO. OF SHARES HELD |
! SIGNATURE OF THE MEMBER / FROXY '

e o | R Paveleond Dby |
i i i i
; .

o s |

B 7, PMleme preses? this $lip ot the Secepiios Dk,
2. M note Fal Arnusd Geneal Mesling can onfy e aiesded by e hosowrable Memben (stameboldess) or propedy cossti llsd ProsgdSomems

Represeniative erecd, Thereiore, any Siend or childess pocpmaansing with honoerabls fharehoider o Feomy W iomes’ Repressnbaioes will naf be
afioraed o e mesling.






